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Welcome to Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC

Dechra 1s an international specialist veterinary pharmaceuticals and related products
business Our expertise i1s In the development, manufacture, and sales and
marketing of high quality products exclusively for veterinarians worldwide

Our Strategy

To continue to develop our position as an international, high margin, cash generative,
specialist veterinary pharmaceuticals and related products business with a clear
focus on key therapeutic areas dermatology, ophthalmology, equine medicineg,
anaesthesia and analgesia, endocrinology, cardiovascular disease, food producing
animal antimicrobials and pet diets through.

Pipeline Portfoho Geographical
Delivery Focus Expansion Acquisition
|
|
Investor Website

We mantain a corporate website at
www.dechra com contaning a wide
range of information of interest to both
nstitutional and private investors including

* Latest news and press releases
* Annual reports and Investor presentations

Look Out For These Icons |

Find out more about a specific topic Viaw further content on our weabsite

Scan the QR code with your smart
www dechra com

device to visit our website

Forward-1 ooking Statements Thes document contans cerain forward-loolang statements  Tha torward-loolang statements reflact the knowdedgae and Information available to tha Company dunng
preparation and up to the publication of this docurnent By therr very nature thess staterments depend upon circumstances and retate to events that may occur In the tuturs and thareby invohang
degrea of uncertanty Therefore, notheng in this document should be construed as a profid forecast by the Comparnry




Financial Highlights
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Total Revenue

£193.6m

2013 £189 2m

CER” Up 16%
£ Up23%

2013 £168 ¥m

CER* Up 10%
£ Up22%

Underlying Operating Profit

£42 2m 36.32p

2013 £39 1m 2013 29 07p
CER* Up 7 2% CER" Up 23 9%
£ Up79% £ Up249%

EU Pharma Revenue

£172.4m

Underying Diluted Earmings per Share

US Pharma Revenue

£21.2m

2013 £205m

CER* Up 68%
£ Up34%

Dividend per Share

15.40p

2013 14 00p

CER* Up 10 0%
£ Up100%

* GER s defined as Constant Exchanga Rata aganst pnor year, whilst £ s at reported (actual) axchange rate

A reconciliation to reported measures can be found on page 41

Operational Highlights

* Approval of a major new equine preduct, Osphos®, with
launch targeted for quarter one of the 2015 financial year in
the US and the UK

* Good progress on the pipeline, dosster submitted for approval
of a novel caning endocrine product m the US and EU

= All EU markets are showing growth, with the exception of the
Netherlands

* Strong performance in the US dnven by our key products
growing well and the Ophthalmic range relaunch, partly ofiset
by continuing supply iIssues

» Group revenue up by 1 6% (CER), positive momentum in the
second half with revenue growth of 4 0% (CER)

* Completed the acquisition of the trade and assets of PSPC
Inc , which will expand our US product portfolio

s Newly established ltahan subsidiary opened in March 2014

+ Significantly improved net debt position of £5 0 mitlion (2013
£80 8 milion) following divestment of the Services Segment

www dechra com Stock code DPH
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Our Group at a Glance

EU Pharmaceuticals
Dechra Vetennary Products EU (DVP EU)

323 13

Employees Countries

DVP EU markets and sells Dechra’s vetennary products throughout
Europe and exports to over 40 countries The business has an
operatng board of eight senior managers, and 1s managed from
Bladel, the Netherands, Sansaw, UK, and Uldum, Denmark In
total, DVP EU employs 323 people Inventory 1s managed through
a central distnbution centre in Uldum, Denmark

DVP EU has sales operations in 13 countries Belgum, Denmark,
France, Finland, Germany, lreland, ltaly, the Netherands, Norway,
Portugal, Spain, Sweden and the UK, each run by a country
manager DVP EU also exports to other European countnes
such as Austnia, Czech Republic and Poland, as well as other
temtories including Austraha, Brazil, the Middie East and the

Far East

The key products in the DVF EU portfolio are predomunantly
Comparion Animal and Equine Products, however, with the
acquisition of Eurovet® in 2012, the range expanded into the
food producing arumal market

DVP EU also markets a range of specialist, therapeutc and
maintenance pet diets, branded Specific®

Dechra Pharmaceuticals Manufactunng (DPM)

328 2

Employees Manufacturing Sites

DPM produces the vast majonty of Dechra's pharmaceuticals
and also manufactures for third parties on a contract basis

The key strategic objectives of manufactunng are o produce
Dechra’s vetennary pharmaceutical product range efficiently and
economically, maintain a robust and reliable supply chamn

for the Group and to contribute revenue and profit to the
business through third panty manufacturing

Skipton

The stite at Skipton employs 220 people, and offers a
comprehensive range of pharmaceutical manufactuning

and packing services, predeminantly for Companion Animal
Products The site 1s dual-icensed to produce both vetennary
and human products The site includes Pharmaceutical
Development, Routine QC (Quality Control) and Stability Testing
and Validation Laboratories

Bladel

The site at Bladel employs 108 people The operation
complements the Skipton site, predominantly manufacturing
products for food producing animals In large scale batches This
site also has an aseptic manufactunng facility to produce stenle
Ijections, an important competence in DPM’s manufactunng
portfolio As in Skipton, the site includes QC and Development
Laboratories

Find out more about Our Business Mode! on

page 14

Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC Annual Report and Accounts for the year ended 30 June 2014
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US Pharmaceuticals

o4 2

Employees Locations

Dechra Veternary Products US (DVP US) markets and sells
Dechra's veteninary products across the US, the world’s largest
animal health market The business i1s strategically located in
Kansas City, at the heart of the 'Arimal Health Corndor', an
area recognised globally for its concentration of arimal heatth
businesses DVP US expanded dunng this financial year with
the acquisiicn of PSPC Inc ‘'s manufactunng unit, based in
Melbourne, Flonda

Led by an operating board of four senior managers, DVP US
compnses 54 employees at year end, 28 of whom are
field-based sales representatives responsible for around
1,000 clinics each The rest of the team consists of marketing
professionals, In-house veterinanans, field veternanans,
technical suppori staff and a customer service team

DVP US currently markets Companion Anwmal and Equine
Products

Product Development

o4 4

Employees Locations

The Product Development and Regulatory Affars (PDRA) team
develops and hicenses Dechra’s own branded veterinary product
portfolic of novel and generic pharmaceuticals Additionally, the
team manages post approval adverse event reporting, penodic
product renewals and other actvities required to maintan the
product approvals

The team of 54 people at 30 June 2014 1s split nto European
Regulatory Affars, US Regulatory Affars, Pharmaceutical
Development and Product Development They work at four
locations QOverland Park, USA, Sansaw, England, Skipton,
England, and Bladel, the Netherlands The team includes
veterinanans, formulation chemists, pharmacists, analysts,
clinical tnal managers and product development managers

www dechra com  Stock code DPH
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Chairman’s and Chief Executive Officer's Statement

“We have focused on
our four key growth
drivers, namely portfolio
focus, pipeline delivery,
geographical expansion
and acquisition "

We are pleased to report that the Group has delivered
a solid performance with revenue and operating
margins increasing in the majority of countres in

which we trade Following a difficult start to the year,
predominantly due to a disappointing performance in
the Netherlands and continuing supply i1ssues In the US,
we expernienced positive momentum in the second half
with improved revenue growth of 4 0% compared to a
decline of 0.7% n the first half (at CER). This creates a
strong platform for the start of our new financial year.

Following the divestment of the Services
Segment In August 2013, which created
a pure vetennary pharmaceuticals and
related products business, we have
tocused on our four key growth drivers,
namely portfolio focus, pipeline delivery,
geographical expansion and acguisition

+ we have optimised returns from our
existing portfolio by achieving a higher
gross margin,

* our pipeling has delivered a magor new
equine product, Osphos, and we have
receved regulatory approval to relaunch
our ophthalmic range in the US,

geographical expansicn has continued
with the establishment of a new
subsidiary in Italy, whilst planning is

at an advanced stage to commence
trading in Canada, and

* we have completed a strategic
acquisition In the US, which has
both increased our critical mass and
bolstered our product portfolio

Portfolio Focus

Our aim s to maximise revenue and
profits from our existing portfolio through
a clear focus and a strong market
position n eight therapeutic sectors
dermatology, ophthalmology, equne
medicineg, anaesthesia and analgesia,
endocnnology, cardiovascular disease,
food producing animal antimicrobials and
pet dets

Maximising revenues and profit

i Dnving revenue growth

Our focus on defined therapeutic
categories and extensive marketing and
sales capabiliies bave enabled us to
deliver growth in almost all our target
therapeutic sectors

+ within our major sector, endocnnology,
Forthyron® and Felmazole® have
seen growth in the EU, whilst in
the US, Vetory!® and Felmazole
have ncreased by 24% and 19%
respectiely,

our unigue market leading brands

In dermatology, Canaural® and
Malaseb™, continue to expand The
current strong performance of our
range of medicated shampoos will

be further enhanced by the recent
launch of a new formulation in the US,
MiconaHex+Triz™,

« Cardisure®, our cardiovascular product,
the only branded, differentiated
pimobendan genenc within the EU, has
delvered exceptiona! growth of 32%
across all our key European markets,

* our unigue anaesthetic and analgesic
product, Comfortan®, 15 highly rated
by vetennanans and has grown by
40% By offering a comprehensive
range of critical care products, we are
successiully retarrung market share
despite strong competition, and

Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC Annual Report and Accounts {or the year ended 30 June 2014
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We achieved a significant milestone in the year with
the approval of a major new equine product,

branded Osphos

within ophthalmology, Fuctthalmic® Vet
remains the isading first ine treatment
for eye infections We are also pleased
to report that we have successfully
re-launched Vetropolycm® and
Vetropolycin HC within the US market
following the resolutton of long term
supply 1ssues

Our success 1s driven by our ability to
offer unique and specialised products
that address vetennarnans’ requirements
This, In turn, 1s supported by clear
branding and marketing messages,
examples of which can be found on
page 29

(m Increasing profits through our own
distribution
We have brought in-house a number
ot products that were acquired through
Eurovet, which were hustoncally marketed
through distribution partners, thereby
enabling the Group to retain the full
margin and enhance sales focus
Contracts with the previous partners
ended n December 2013, allowing us to
market Forthyron in France and Sweden,
and Atipam® and Sedator® in the
Nordics from January 2014

(i) Posmioning Dechra as a trusted
partner to vetennanans

We provide solutions that add value to

veterinarians by supporting them in ther

daily chnical work and keeping them

abreast of developments in our key

therapeutic sectors

We have updated the Dechra Academy
onlne tool, a well respected platiorm
that can be accessed by all vetennanans
and provides certified Continuous
Professional Development in a number
of our therapeutic focus areas We

have also conducted over 165 evening
meetings In the US, presenting
endocnnology seminars with an average
of 35 vetennanans attending each
session This demonstrates our ability to
support vetennanans i improving therr
understanding of our areas of therapeutc
expertise

Food Producing Arimal Antmicrobials
Cur strategic intent is to bulld critical
mass over the medium to long term,
however, within the financial year, sales in
this sector declined by 7 3% at CER

This anticipated decline was dus to a
very competitive environment and a
global focus on antimicrobial reduction
The Netherlands has seen the largest
decline and overall 1s our only European
market not to have shown total growth
within the year As previously reported,
Dutch veternanans have reduced
antibiotic usage by over 50% mn the last
three years due to government pressure

Despite the recognised benefits of some
of our water soluble products, we believe
that the Group has further exposure to the
decline in antimicrobials, predominantly in
Germany where we have a strong market
posttion In the mayorty of other markets
n which we trade, we have low market
shares and we anticipate that we should
be able io compensate for any decline in
the market by increasing our volumes

Pipehine Delivery

Our aim s to deliver the ongoing
development projects and ensure we
continuously refill the pipeline in order to
sustain the flow of new products

Fo learn more about Osphos read the case
study on page 58

www dechra com  Stock code DPH




10

Chairman’s and Chief Executive Officer’s Statement continued

Delvering the existing pipetine

We achieved a significant milesione in
Apnl 2014 with the approval in the US
and UK of a major new equine product,
branded Osphos We also submitied
our EU dossier in July 2014 having
completed the studies to establish a
maximum residue mit for the product
Osphos (clodronate injection) 1s used
for the control of the clinical signs
associated with nawicular syndrome

n horses Navicular syndrome occurs
n approximately 6% of horses and
causes pan and lameness in the
forelimbs Osphos 1s applied as an
intramuscular injection by the veternanan
and demonstrates measurable climical
Impraverment

Followang the successtul registrations
reported last year, we have ntroduced
the following products

* Buprenodale® Muftidose Injection
launched in 16 Eurcpean countnes
in Cctober 2013 Buprenodale 1S a
genenc Buprenorphine njection which
complements our analgesics portfolio,
and

+ Felimazole Tablets 1 25mg launched
in 12 European countries in
September 2013 Felimazole 1s our
leading endocrinology treatment for
hyperthyroidism in cats The 1 25mg
dosage strength prowides flexibility on
dosing options and was ntroduced to
differentiate our product from recent
genenc competition

Progress in our US pipeline 1s important
to continue to deliver organic growth

s MiconaHex+Tnz™ was formutated and
launched as a shampoo, topical spray
and wet wipes 1o complement our
dermatological range and to compete
with the market leading brand whose
patents have recently expired, and

* Vetropolycin and Vetropolycin HC
have been successfully transferred
Into a new manufacturing site with the
necessary vanations to the licenses
completed and approved by the
FDA These ophthalmic products are
unigue in being the only veterinary
approved products within therr sector
and were relaunched at the end of

our financial year in June 2014 They
were histornically sold by the Group
up untl January 2010 and achieved
histonc peak sales of US$2 2 million
per annum However, manufactunng
supply 1ssues with a third party
contractor resulted in the product
coming off the market in 2010

Finally, to support our global expansion
strategy, registrations into new subsidiary
termtones were also achieved, for exampie

» feimazole Tablets in South Korea in
October 2013,

» felimazole Tablets 1 25mg in Canada
in September 2013, and

« Sedator and Atipam n Israel In
February 2014

Pipeline Progress Update
The following progress has been made
on our pipeline products

¢ dossiers have been submitted for both
the US and EU for a new novel canine
endocnnology product following the
completion of a successful chrucal tnal,

a pivotal chnical tnal 1s under way for a
canine endocnne opportunity,

charactensation studies are ongoing
for carune dermatological and canine
ophthatmology products,

clinical trials for a feline endocrinology
drug were suspended dunng the

third quarter of our financial year due
to concerns over the formulation

A revised formulation is now being
assessed for sutability to recommence
the trial,

a number of generic and range
extension dossiers have been
submitted within the EU and are
currently under review, and

* Osphos has been submitted in
Australia and Canada

Refiling the pipelne

We are focused on continuously
identifying and evaluating new deas

and we have screened several new
opportuntties within the peried As a
result we have started new development
projects as shown on page 25

We are of course in the early phases of
these programmes but these new projects
ncrease the depth of our pipetne

Additional potential candidates are still
being assessed and we expect further
progress next year

Geograptucal Expansion

We aim to expand geographicalty through
a strategy addressing shori, medium

and long term opportunities In the short
term we are opening subsichanes where
we have existing critical mass For the
medium to long term we are developing
our plans to build a presence In new
geographies where there 1s a recognised
market opportunity

The start of trading in taly on 1 March
2014 represented a major milestone for
Dechra as it i1s the first major terrtory we
have entered as a greenfield start-up since
the US in 2004 The financial ustification
for setting up our own subsidary 1s clear
the value of the margins retained by
selling our own products exceeds the
incremental infrastructure costs, therefore
delivenng additional profit to the bottom
line We appointed an expenenced
country manager who led the process

to establish the office and recruited a
skilled team based n Tunn Distnbution
agreements with our main ltakan
distnbutors were terminated, with our
contractual obligations ending in February
2014 Since the start of trading under our
own Dechra brand, sales have been in ing
with our expectations

We are foliowing a similar process

in Canada with the appointment of

a country manager who has set up

an office facility n Montreal We have
two major distributors in Canada, our
contractual obligations with one of
them will terminate in December 2014,
therefore, trading will commence In
January 2015

We have identified other countries and
conducted thorough market reviews to
ascertain the feasibility of future greenfield
start-ups We are currently preparing
detaled financial plans with the intention
of trading in another new terntory dunng
the 2016 calendar year

Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC Annual Report and Accounts for the year ended 30 June 2014
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Our Export department has focused

therr commercial efforts on a number of
key terntories The Regulatory team has
provided product registration support
Qur objective 1s te obtain enough product
registrations to build a critical mass

to support our subsidiary expansicn
strategy in future years To accelerate this
process addiional regulatory support 1S
being recruted

Acquisition

We am to identrfy and complete
acquisihions that will increase
Dechra’s value and improve returns to
shareholders

In May 2014 we announced the
acquisitton of the trade and assets

of PSPC Ingc , for a consideration of
US%8 5 millon In addition to the inial
consideration Dechra will pay royalties
on total net sales of 10 0%, which wall
increase by 2 5% once annualised sales
exceed US$7 5 million with a further
Increase should sales exceed US$12 5
milion Subsequent to the acquisttion

of the trade and assets, in June 2014
we acquired PSPC's facility for a further
US$3 0 million PSPC's principal product,
Phycox®, 1s a nutraceutical with historic
sales of approximately US$4 5 milion
per annum Phycox, a novel and
patented product, competes in the US
veterinary joint healthcare supplement
market, a sector estmated at US$55 0

milkon The business has also developed
a new Levothyroxine product which 1s

in the final phase of development We
paid a milestone of US$1 5 milkon for
this product which will be launched in the
first half of cur new financial year (ending
June 2015) This product will strengthen
Dechra’s endocrninology therapeutic
sector and contains the same active
prnncipal ingredient as one of our leading
European market brands You can read
more detatls on PSPC in the case study
on page 61

We are evaluahng selective acquisition
opportunities The pancipal selection
criteria are businesses that

* have therr own intellectual property,

* canintroduce new iechnologies, or
compiementary product ranges, or

* would provide entry into new
geographies

We continue to have a dialogue with a
number of businesses, however, recent
transactions by big pharma in the animal
health sector have created unreasonably
high expectations Where acquisition 15
not possible, we are pursuing strategic
partnerships

Strategic Enablers

Manufacturing

There have been notable developments
N our manufactunng capabilities
throughout the year With a focus on
continuous Improvermnent and efficiency
gains, signficant investments have

been made in the lquids, creams and
ontments suite, tablet compression
machines and the encapsulation
production ing This investment 1s
important as we work towards one of our
strategic objectives for manufactunng
the extension of cur FDA comphance into
new dosage forms

The applcation to the FDA for the
approval of a new canine endocrinology
product has tnggered the FDA mspection
of our stenle Injectables faciity at Skapton
where the product will be manufactured

A significant amount of resource and effort
has been put into ensuring that our facility
and procedures will meet the standards
required

We have also completed the transfer of
Cardisure and Forthyron to our Skipton
facihty These key Companion Animal
Products, which came into the Group
through the Eurovet acquisition, were
previously outsourced Brnging these
products in-house will improve margins
and provide us with greater flexibility and
control of produchon

www dechra com Stock code DPH
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Chairman’s and Chief Executive Officer’s Statement continued

Logistics

Following a €2 milion mvestment,

our new enlarged central European
distribution centre in Uldum, Denmark
was opened on 26 November 2013 The
new facility has more than doubled cur
scale to 7,400 m? and has tnpled our
pallet handling capacity to 10,500 This
facirty

* creates a logistics hub that provides
for all our current and medium term
distnbutton requirements,

« almost entirely eliminates third party
storage and handling costs, and

« improves logistics efficiency

In the second half cf the financial year
we started an exercise to transfer our
Specific pet diets to a new external third
party manufactunng partner to improve
overall delivery efficiency and product
quahty Following an extensive search
and due diligence, we identified a new
supplier and started to transfer products
into the new manufacturer To date we
have transferred over 50% of our volume
requiremants and are already seeing an
improvement in gualty, palatability and
on time delvery

We anticipate the transier will be
completed by the end of December
2014, at which time we intend o re-
positton and re-market this mportant
range of producis

Information Technology

Further progress has been made

with the Oracle ERP implementaticn

Cur manufacturing facility in Bladel
successfully went ive on the platform

in Novermnber 2013 After a full review

of the project plan to ensure that the
QOracle mplementation would support our
strategic objectives, we are now focusing
on the next phase which includes the
Group financial consolidation and the
set-up of our European subsidiaries

Within the year we have successfully
standardised all crtical non ERP software
and hardware use across the Group,
thereby reducing costs and iImproving
internal systems We have also mproved
commurnication capabilities by completing
the roll out of a new secure private network
across the majonty of the business units

Given the increasing importance of
digital techneloges, we have worked to
update our customer-facing interfaces
such as the Dechra Veterinary Products

We are excited about the mminent launch
of Osphos and by the potential growth
opportunities for our recent acquisition PSPC

Inc.

Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC Annual Report and Accounts for the year ended 30 June 2014

website and the Dechra Academy The
Dechra Veterinary Products website

has been completely rewntten utilsing
the latest software capabilities with an
optimised user interface puling data from
a newly established single database of
all the Greup’s preducts’ technical and
marketing information Furthermore, the
Dechra Academy, with online learming
courses for our veterinary customers, has
been redeveloped to enhance 1ts content
and functionality The site, www dechra
¢o uk, was launched in the UK in

July 2014 and will be translated and
rolled out across all our other trading
subsidiaries throughout the remainder of
the 2014 calendar year

People

Senior Executive Team

Following the dispcsal of the Services
Segment a new Senior Executive Team
(SET) was established The pnincipal
objective of the SET 1s to develop and
implement the Group's strategy The
team compnses the Executive Directors
along with the Company Secretary,

US and Manufactunng Managing
Birectors and the heads of Product
Development and Regulatory Affarrs,
HR and IT
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Management and Staff

A new Group HR Director, Katy Clough,
joined us at the end of Apnl 2014

Working closely with senier managers and
the HR team, she has developed a pecple
plan that supports our strategic ams and
coninues to buld on the strong Values
embedded across the Group Dechra
now employs 775 people in over 14
countries and we expect the headcount
o Ingrease dunng the next financial

year Our diverse and talented workforce
has been key 1o our success and we

will continue to leverage this advantage
through succession planning and ongoing
development programmes throughout the
2015 financial year

Board Changes

At the Company’s Annual General
Meeting in October 2013 Nell Warner
stepped down as Senior Independent
Non-Executive Director and Chairman
of the Audit Committee Upon his
retirement, Ishbel Macpherson was
appomnted as Senior Independent
Non-Executive Director and Julian Heslop
stepped mto Neil's role as Chairman of
the Audit Committee In January 2014
Ed Torr stepped down as an Executive
Director from the main Board following

www dechra com  Stock code DPH

17 years with the business £d has
entered into a Consultancy Agreement
with the Company to work on specific
projects as and when required We would
like to express our thanks to both Neil
and Ed for the huge contnbutions they
have made to Dechra

Dividend

The Board 1s proposing a final dvidend
of 10 65 pence per share (2013 9 66
pence) Added to the intenm dividend
of 4 75 pence per share, this brings the
total dvidend per share for the financial
year ended June 2014 to 15 40 pence,
representing 10% growth over the
Previous year

Subject to shareholder approval at the
Annual General Meeting to be held on

24 QOctober 2014, the final dwvdend

will be paid on 21 Novemnber 2014 to
shareholders on the Register at

7 November 2014 The shares will become
ex-cmdend on 6 November 2014

Prospects

Current trading Is 10 iine with
management expectations and 1s
consistent, at consiant exchange rates
with the growth seen in the second half
of our prior financial year

Looking ahead, we are confident that the
execution of our strategy will continue to
deliver growth We have a strong balance
sheet which allows us to make strategic
investments and deliver new products
from our pipeline

We are excited about the imminent
launch of Osphos and by the potential
growth oppoertunities for our recent
acquismion PSPC Inc These factors,
together with revenue and margin growth
from geographical expansion in ltaly and
Canada, and the delivery of further new
products, give the Board confidence in
the Group's future prospects

The Strategic Report has been appfoved

age
Chief Executive
8 September 2014
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Our Business Model

Dechra has a clear business model for delivering value to all our stakeholders
» Our market knowledge, regulatory expertise, strong reputation and management experience help us identify potential product
development targets, in-icensing deals and acquisiion opportunities

= Our skilled Product Development and Regulatory team develops new products to meet customers’ needs and achieves
international approvals and registrations

* Manufacturing, which plays an integral part in the development of the formutation and dosage form, manufactures products as
effectively and efficiently as possible to the highest standards of quality

* Following registration and manufacture of our products, experienced sales and marketing teams in the EU and US market our
products directly to veternary practices and indirectly through export partners

= This integrated appreach of development, manufacturing and sales and marketing creates value for the business
and its stakehoclders

Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC Annual Report and Accounts for the year ended 30 June 2014
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Product Development and Regulatory Affairs
Qur integrated and entrepreneunal approach to product
development delivers new products successfully and efficiently

In the shortest practical time frame

A Skilled Team

The PDRA team includes skilled people
with experiise and the expenence to
navigate the hurdles of the development
process Across the four locations,
project teams operate to manage the
wide range of projects Investment n
state-of-the-art laboratones in Bladel
and Skipton, each with therr respective
dosage form expertise, provides the
resources required to develop novel and
genenc formulations cost effectively

Manufacturing

Delivenng the Pipeline

Our product pipeling 1s cntical to our future
success QOur novel and gerencs projects

are very diverse, with the majonty budding on
our key therapy areas We invest when we
can dentify growth opportunities with a clear
financia return and competitive advantage,
focusing on novel therapies to treat unmet
needs with intelflectual property protection

Our approach ams to ensure we create

sustainable growth throughout our targeted

global markets

Find out more about Product
Pipeline on page 25

Our manufacturing faciities provide a wide range of services
which delivers the flexibility that the veterinary market requires 1t
also provides a complete range of products and services (1€ a
one-stop shop) for its external customers

One-Stop Shop

DPM offers an end-to-end service
formulation, method validation, stability
testing, icensing support, flexibiity in
scale of production and packaging
options to take products to market The
supply chan for the majonty of products
1s short and we offer reliable high
service levels Our obiective 1s to deliver
exceptional quality control throughout

Production Capabilities

DPM has a wide range of capabilities
In terms of dosage form, packaging
capabities and production scale We
can produce low, medium and high
volumes of almost all dosage forms
to high quality and safety standards
We have great flexibility in producing
to demand Dosage forms include
tablets, capsules, creams, ointments,
gels, stenle injectables, low and high
volume powders and pre-medicated
feeds We can pack into sachets, tubs,
bags, blister packs, tubes, bottles
and jars These capabilities are very

important for the production of veternary
products where our lcensed portfolio
comes In many dosage formats and in
vanous batch sizes Relative to human
pharmaceuticals, veterinary batch runs
are often very small A number of our
licensed branded minor products are

of such a small scale that it would be
difficult to find a third party manufacturer
to produce thern at a competitive price if
we were unable to perform the function
n-house

Product Development

The Pharmaceutical Development
Laboratory 1s integrated with our
production capabiiies The pnmary
objective 1s 1o formulate and validate
products for cur In-house pipeling, which
15 a major benefit to the Group In order
to shorten the time to get a product

to market Our technical expertise

and development capabilities are also
outsourced to third party customers
which helps to secure new business




Regulatory Environment

Our Regulatory team
understands the different
regulatory environments n
which we operate, namely

the US, Europe and all other
international regulators The
regulatory hurdles are increasing
and we aim to ensure that

our staff are updated and

have detaled knowledge

of current legislation We

strive to anticipate regulatory
requirements to avoid delays to
product launches or disruption
to production

Contract Manufactuning

In addition to manufacturing our
own products, both Skipton
and Bladel generate income
through contract manufacturing
Afthough the clear focus 1s

on Group manufactunng,
contract manufacturing adds
value by making full use

of our unique capabiities

and our installed capacity
Currently approximately 46%

of output by volume 1s contract
manufactunng

The external offenng includes
product development,
formutation, tnal manufactunng,
validation, production and
packagmng for both human and
vetennary pharmaceuticals

DVP EU

Across all territories

DVP EU i1s committed to
marketing new products
and services that support
the work of veterinanans

We are expanding the Dechra

brand through newly established
subsidianes within the EU and

we will continue to develop our
international presence through strong
relationships with key partners

Qur Expertise

We have identffied eight core
therapeutic sectors where we
leverage our expertise dermatology,
ophthalmology, equine medicine,
anaesthesia and analgesia,
endocnnology, cardiovascular
disease, food producing animal
antimicrobials and pet diets

As well as pharmaceuticals and related
products, DVP EU sells specialist,
therapeutic and maintenance pet diets
branded, Specific

In order to forge refationships with
customers, techmcal meetings

and seminars are held to provide a
face-to-face programme to educate
vetennanans on our key therapeutc
sectors Key opinion leaders, at
both local and intermational levels,
are recrutted for seminars and
presentations, additionally, webinars
and online interactive educational tools
are avallable on the DVP EU webstte

DVP US

DVP US markets Dechra
products for the companion
animal and equine segments
that solve clinical problems
and help vetennanans treat
medical conditions

Our Expertise

Qur Dechra brand has ganed
momentum in the US, bullding on
our strong reputation for customer
service, the quality of an expanding
product portfolio, further education
programmes on our key areas

of specialisation and high qualty
techrical support

Strategic Report Our Business and Strategy

16

Routes to Market

Our customers are pnncipally
vetennanans, however, In most
termtones the route to market

15 through wholesalers and
phamacies Our products are
distnbuted through a mudture of
our own direct sales, wholesalers
and national distnbutor channels

Routes to Market

Our customers are pnmanty small
animal and equine vetennanans,
of which there are approximately
90,000, working in 26,000 clincs
across the country

in the US, vetennanans and
chrics are pnmanly supplied
through distnbutors Our sales
representatives promote and
sell prodlucts directly, but also
network and wvisit chinics together
with these distnbutors




Creating Value by:

o1

Clear Strategic Focus

We have a clearly defined strategy focused on four man
dnvers portfolio focus, geographical expanstan, product
pipeline delivery and targeted acquisition

02

Development Pipeline

We have a strong pipeline of novel pharmaceuticals,
genenc pharmaceuticals and specialist pet diets and

a track record of pipeline delivery We are proactive n
recognising and bringing new development opportuniies
into the portfolio

03

Entrepreneunal and Innovative

Dechra encourages an entrepreneunal and innovative
approach from i1s management team which 1S
undempinned by appropnate internal controls and
robust systems and procedures

04

Manufacturing Flexibility

Our manufacturing sites offer a wide range of dosage
forms and packaging capabiites which can be
produced in small to large scale production batches
This flexability 1s a key requirement in production of our
varied product portioho

05

Growing Animal Health Market

The global anmal health market continues to
demonstrate growth This 1s dnven in developed
countnes by increased medical and surgical capabilities
for companion animals In developing countries the
increased demand for high qualty meat protein dnves
the FAP market

17

06

Focused Portfolio

We have a clear portfolio focus and hold strong market
positions in a number of our kay therapeutic sectors
such as endocrinology, dermatolegy, anaesthesia and
analgesics

07

Recognised Brand

Dechra Is recognised today as a major global animal
healthcare company with a strong and growing
reputation as a provider of high quality, specialist
vetennary medicines and related products

08

Expanding International Focus

In ine wath our strategy we are focused on extending the
Dechra brand into new countnes We are also increasing
distnbution of our products on a global basis with
selected partners, currently into over 40 countnes

09

People and Expertise

We have attracted and retained a qualfied and skilled
workforce throughout the orgamisation This stable and
motivated team has many years' expenence within the
markets we serve Our people strategy 1s underpinned
by the Dechra Values

10

Strong Balance Sheet

The Group maintains a prudent management of ds
balance sheet and achieves strong cash flows This
position provides flexibility to invest in drivers for long
term growth
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Our Marketplace

$23bn

The global animal health market
was valued at $23 billion in 2013,
a growth of 3 6% over 2012

“The growth in Food
producing Animal
Products has been driven
by the nsing demand

for animal protein due

toc the increase In the
global population and the
need for greater farming
productivity ”

The Global Market

The global animal health market was
valued at $23 bilkion in 2013, a growth of
3 6% over 2012 (at constant currency)
The market 1Is made up of two distmet
segments, Food producing Arimal
Products {FAP) {1 e Iivestock) and
Companion Animal Products (CAP)

(I e pets}, which have different financial
profiles

The FAP market 15 generally based on
large volumes with pressure on marging
due to high levels of competition,
whereas the CAP mariet delivers

higher added value especially with
specialist or niche products Animal
health custemers’ needs vary across the
warld due to factors such as standards
of Imng, disposable mcome, cultural
differences {including dietary preferences
for anmal prctein), pet ownership,

pet care standards and vetennarans’
capabilites

Food Producing Animal
Products Market

Market Size

This segment covers products or
services targeted at reducing the
incidence and spread of disease in
Ivestock The global medicines and
vaccines market for FAP grew by an
estmated 3 7% to $13 6 bilkon in 2013,
representing 58% of the overall market

Growth Opportuntties

The growth in this segment has been
driven by the nsing demand for animal
protein due to the ncrease in the global
population and the need for greater
farming productivity to maximise the use
of imited agncultural resources

There 1s, however, downward pressure In
this sector in recent years as regulators
have increasingly focused on the use

of antibiotics due to the potential nsk

of cross-over resistance in humans

In particular, the EU has taken actions

to reduce the intensive use of broad
spectrum antibiotics in farm animals

The US also 1ssued guidance m Apnl 2012
to phase out the use of antibiclics as
growth promoters [n the rest of the world,
the focus remains on increasing food
safety, meat quality and improving fanming
efficiency

Customers

The pnmary customers are vetennanans,
farmers and other major ivestock
integrators Products are sold erther
directly to large integrators or through
wholesalers and distnbutors

Dechra in the Marketplace

FAP represented 18% of our turnover with
sales only in EU and emerging markets
Our range of anti-infectives and water
secluble powders, targeted mainly for
swine and poultry, supports the prudent
use of antibiotics
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QOur key account managers have a
strong knowledge of the market and our
customers Qur existing business 1s small
but represents a good base from which
we can either ncrease market share or
enter nto new temtones

Companion Animal Products
Market

Market Size

The global medicines and vaccines
market for CAP was estimated at

$9 4 bilkon 1in 2013, a growth of

3 5% CAP represents 41% of the
overall market Product categones in
thig market are anti-parasiticides {i e
products against ticks, fleas, worms),
vaccines, anti-nicrobials and cther
pharmaceuticals

Growth Opportunities

Spending on companion anmals 1s
growing globally and pet ownership

IS Increasing N both developed and
emerging markets Advances in
diagnostics, greater emphasis on
prevention and weliness by veterinanans,
improved nutrition and the increase

in treatment of chronic diseases
contribute to an ageing pet population
which consumes more medication and
vetennary services

Customers

Veternanans prescribe and generally
dispense drugs themselves In the

US alone, approximately two-thirds of
companion animat health prescrptions
are fulfiled by vetennanans in their
practices Products are sold to
vetennarians through wholesalers and
distributors

Dechra in the Marketplace

We offer a broad range of speciaised
pharmaceutical products and do not
compete in the anti-parasiticides and
vaccines markets which are dominated
by big pharma We continue to grow
our established brands through frequent
interaction with our customers,
up-to-date marketing campaigns

and technical support We are also
positioning ourselves 1o capture the
growth opportunities in emerging
markets where pet ownership 1s
Ingreasing

Geographical Split

North America and Western Europe
account for 60% of global ammal health
sales However, other regions are
growing rapidly, notably

+ growth In Eastern Eurcpe 1s fuelled by
the increase in demand for meat, n
particular poultry, and

* sales In the rest of the world continue
to increase due to economic growth
and the increased use of vaccines

Dechra’s International Footpnnt
Dechra competes in the two largest
armmal health markets over 83% of our
sales are In Europe, 11% in the US with
6% being in the Rest of the World

We have a clear strategy to expand our
geographical footprint ether organically
or through acquisttions

$9.4bn

The global medicines and
vaccines market for CAP was
estimated at $9 4 bilion n 2013

60%

North Amernca and Western
Europe account for 60% of
total anmal health sales

www dechra com Stock code DPH
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Our Strategy

Our strategy I1s to develop our position as an international, high margin, cash generative,
specialist vetennary pharmaceuticals and related products business with a clear focus on
key therapeutic areas' dermatology, ophthalmology, equine medicing, anaesthesia and
analgesia, endocrinology, cardiovascular disease, food producing animal antimicrobials
and pet diets through:

Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC Arnual Repaort and Accounts for the vear ended 30 June 2014
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Pipeline Delvery

Strategic Prionties
+ Deliver existing pipeline projects to schedule

* Work efiectively with regulators

* Continuously refill the pipeline by identifying and evaluating
new icleas

Strategy Descnption

As a pure pharma player, we must deliver our pipeling on time,
at the nght costs and with the expected returns As well as
progressing our existing pipeline it 1s important that we refill the
pipelne so that we get a constant flow of novel products in
future years

Objective
We want to innovate and generate sustainable profit growth
through our pipeline delivery

Focus In 2015 Financial Year
+ ldentify new development candidates

¢ Achieve at least one new product approval
= Launch Osphos successfully in the US and UK

Geographical Expanstion

Strategic Pnonties
+ Grow the US business and invest steadily in the
nfrastructure as pipeline delivers

+ Short term establish subsidianes in new territories with
existing critical mass

e Medwm term build cntical mass or enter via acquisition

¢ Long term build a presence, intially through partnerships,
where barners to entry are high

Strategy Descnption

The animal heatth market In emerging countries 1s growing rapidly
due {o the demand for high qualtty protein and the increase in pet
ownership We have identified a number of markets that present
both volume and profit opportunities in the medium to long term
and we are considering vanous entry strategies In the US, we will
grow the business organically in the short term wrth the launch of
new products, including Csphos

Objective
We want to seize growth opportunities n new markets through
geographical expansion

Focus in 2015 Financial Year
« Commence trading in Canada

+ Plan further new territory launch
= Strengthen distributor relationships in identffied growth markets

Portfolio Focus

Strategic Prnionties
+ Maximise revenue and profit from existing CAP pertfolio by
focusing on clearly defined therapeutic sectors

+ Develop and grow critical mass of FAP portfolio

Strategy Description

We are a specialist vetennary pharmaceuticals business focused
on Companion Animal, Equine and Food producing Animal
Products Our portfolio 1s well posttoned in our therapeutic focus
sectors 1o ensure we maxmise returns ' We have recognised that
we are underweight in FAP which represents 18% of our revenue
However, there Is & clear opportunty to gain criical mass in FAP by
extending our gecgraphical reach

Objective
We want to mantain market leadership in defined therapeutic
areas and improve retums through our portfolio focus

Focus in 2015 Financial Year
» Launch the new Vetory! marketing campaign to grow sales

= Promote the new Dechra Academy to support vetennanans
* Increase market share in equine and dermatology sectors

Acquisition

Strategic Pnonties
= Target strategic acquisttions that will expand our
geographical footprint and/or enhance product portfolio

Strategy Description

While our strategy aims to deliver organic growth, acquisitions
could accelerate our expansion by providing entry into new
geographies, enhancing our portfolio or gving access to new
technologies We have estabhished well-defined criena through
which potential acquistion targets can be screened

Objective
We want to deliver ncremental sales and earnings growth
through strategic acquisitions that enhance shareholder value

Focus in 2015 Financial Year
= Continue to develop relationships with potensial targets

* Improve knowledge of amimal health markets in emerging
markets

www dechra com  Stock code DPH
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Our Strategy continued

Manufactunng

Strategic Enablers
+ Mantain efiicient and effective n-house operations

* Retan competlitive advantage through fiexible manufactunng
capahilities (wide range of scale and dosage forms)

* Extend FDA approval to new dosage forms
¢ Improve supply chain capabilities

Enablers Description

QOur current In-house manufactuning capabilties are extensive
Qur flexibility in product desage forms and scale capabilities
combined with our ability to pnoritise the supply of our own
products make manufactunng integral to the Group strategy
We are focused on running the cperations effictently and to high
standards to maintam or improve gross marging

Objective

We want 10 mantain a flexsble manufacturing capability to
deliver small volumes at a competitrve price and at the nght
quabty

Focus in 2015 Financial Year
s Improve supply chain eflectiveness

+ Continue to drive qualty and efficiency
* Achieve FDA approval for new pipeline products

Technology

Strategic Enablers

s Improve operating efficiency and processes through the
Group-wide iImplementation of Oracle and other applicable
systems

» Maximise and explort new technologies wherever possible

Enablers Descnption

We are implementing a strong technology platform to ensure
we operate efficiently and are explonng how [T can provide a
source of compettive advantage

Objective
We want our IT strategy to improve our commumcation,
financial and operational capabilities

Focus in 2015 Financial Year
» Continue roll out of Oracle with Group Finance consolidation
and DVP EU implementation

People

Strategic Enablers

* Strengthen the Dechra culture and ensure cur Values
encompass our business ethics and our standards

s Aftract, retan and develop talent

+ Develop effective succession plans to ensure business
continuity

Enablers Descnption

Our people strategy underpins everything we do in the
business Follkowing the appontment of a new Group HR
Director, we have a well-defined plan to develop and buid
talent, develop pecple and strengthen the Dechra culture

Objective
We want to continue to be a high performing business driven by
highly skilled and committed teams

Focus in 2015 Financial Year
¢ Develop the succession plans for the leadership team and the
next tier of management

« Continue roll out of Performance Development Review
Find out more about People, Culture and
Values on pages 32 to 34

View further content on our website
www dechra com

Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC Annual Report and Accounts for the year ended 30 June 2014
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Although some products may have a slightly different
path, most novel and generic products follow a fairly
standard process containing five phases, defined as
Exploratory, Pre-Clnical, Clinical, File/Submission and

LLaunch

Dechra employs a structured process in
its development pipeline while retaning
an opportunistic and entrepreneurial
approach Focus is given to the Group’s
therapeutic sectors New development
opportunities and in-license opportunities
are evaluated for strategic fit within these
sectors, therapeutics outside of the key
areas are considered for inclusion In the
pipeline if they are novel and address
medical needs In the veterinary market

A product’s return on investment can
vary novel developments tend to have
a medium to long term realisation with
attractive high value returns, genenc
developments generally have shorter
timescales with returns dependent
upon the number of other entrants
and our speed to market relative to
the competition Dechra's current
development pipeline 1s a mix of short,
medwm and long term opportunities

Generating ldeas

The Exploratory phase beging

with identifying a novel molecule, an
opportunity to develop a new formulation
for an existing molecule, or an

In-license opportunity Before intiating

a development programme, each
opportunity 1s assessed by market need,
market value, therapeutic indications,
strategic fit and the likely complexity of
the regulatory pathway

Making the Chermistry Work

The second phase of the process 1s
Pre-Clinical, which involves the
caollection of a range of preiminary

data When initiating development of

a novel product, the correct dose has

to be ttrated and a stable formulation,
that can be reliably and consistently
manufaciured, must be developed For a
generc preduct, the pioneer formulation
may not meet the current regulatory
requirements and may need to be
reformulated This phase 1s wital prior 10
initiating the chinical phase which involves
expensive clinical tnals or bioequivalence
studies

Entenng Clinical Tnals

The Chimical phase 1s the longest part

of the process, potentially taking two or
three years After the formulation has
been demonstrated to be stable, two to
three pilot batches are manufactured for
use in safety studies, efficacy studies and
stability testing For genenc products, the
batches are used in ong or more
bioequivalence studies to demonstrate
that activity will replicate the pioneer
product If the studies conducted during
the Clinical phase demonstrate the
required safety, efficacy and chemical
stability of the product, regulatory
dossiers are prapared for
File/Submission

From beginning to end, the development
process can take between three and ten
years before Launch

“From beginning to end,
the development process
can take between three

and ten years before Launch ”

www dechra com  Stock code DPH
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How We Develop New Products continued

Find out more about Our Business Model
on page 14
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Product Pipeline
A key strategic prionty for the Group 1s the delivery and strength of the pipeline
The following chart outlines the timeline, status and progress of the major projects.
Collectively the pipeline 1s expected to deliver in excess of £40 millon annual sales
assuming all products reach maturity
First
Expected Therapeutic Category Species Terntory Manufacturing Pre-Chmical  Clinical File
Launch®
2014 Lameness® Horse Internatonal Outsourced ® ® O
Anti-ricrobials Several EU Outsourced ® O
Endocnnology™® Dogs Internatignal In-house . Q
8 Anti-microbials Poultry EU In-house »
Endocnnology Dogs EU Qutsourced Q e O
Anti-microbials Several EU In-house
206 Endocmology® Dogs International In-house [ Q
Anti-microbials Catile EU In-house e 0
2017 Dermatalogy Dogs International In-house L
Antt-microbials Poultry EU In-house
Ophthalmology Dogs International Qutsourced L I e
Anti-microbials Pouttry EU In-housa ¢ O
Cardiovascular Dogs EU in-house [ ]
2018+ Endocrinology Cats International OCutsourced [ ]
Endocnnology Dogs Internationat In-house *
Dermatology Dogs us In-house ® Q0

Key @ Pravious Year O Current Year #* New
(1} Calendar year {2) Osphos  {3) Identical product with first launch in EU and subseguent launch nUS

The first axpactad launch date 15 a managemant estimate that may not ba met dus 1o regulatory manufactiunng or other issues
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Key Products and Specialisations

Dechra’s product range 1s focused on several major therapeutic categories,
predominantly for companion animals The majority of key products are novel or
have clear marketing advantages over competitor products. Several products have
market leading positions in a number of major territories

Dermatology and Care

Topical antimicrobtal products are important to treat skin and
ear iInfections We have a wide range of products that can be
used alone or as an adjuvant therapy

Canaural was first lcensed in 1975 and s still the leading first
line treatment for otitis externa in cats and dogs in several EU
terntones Canaural, which 1s now registered in 27 countnes,
can also be used in conunction with our leading ear clearing
product CleanAural®

Fuciderm®, licensed in 1995, 1s the only icensed product for
the treatment of surface pyoderma in dogs, such as acute
motst dermatitis and intertrigo It 1s a key product within our
dermatology range, selling into 23 countnes

Malaseb, was first lcensed in 1996 and I1s still the market leading
medicated shampoo for cats and dogs It 1s used to treat skin
diseases caused by Malassezia and staphylococcal mfections

Animax, icensed for the treatment of skin conditions in dogs
and cats, is only approved in the US The marketing nghts
for this product were acquired in May 2007 This preduct is
currently unavailable due to thrrd party supply 1ssues

DermaPet® 1s a range of shampoos, conditioners and ear
products to treat numerous skin and ear conditions in dogs
and cats Key brands are Tnz, MalAcetic, Malaket and
MiconaHex+Tnz

The Care range comprises uniicensed products which
complement our pharmaceutical range They are avaltlable over
the counter within veterinary practices The three key products
are CleanAural, a non-irrtant cleaner surtable for frequent use
in ears producing excess wax, Neutrale™, a range of specialist
shampoos for skin conditions in degs, and Lubntha, an eye
lubnicant for cats and dogs

Why we focus on this niche area

Dermatology represents approximately 20% of vetennanans’
clinical tirme and 1s currently a major focus area for the industry
Best practice and management techrmiques look 1o adopt more
topical products as opposed to oral treatrments, with the am of
utiksing antibiotics less frequently Dechra’s product portiolio, with
its range of licensed and non-hicensed topical products, 1s well
posttioned for this approach

Ophthalmology

Ophthatmology 1s an area of veterinary medicine where
we have a number of leading preducts including icensed
pharmaceuticals and unlicensed care products

Fucithalmic Vet, licensed in 1993, 1s the only product
avaitable for the treatment of conunctatis associated with
staphylococcal infections It 1s highly effective because of its
unique sustained release formulation that ensures prolonged
retention within the eye It s currently icensed n 21 countnes

Additionally, we markst a range of ophthalmic products in the
US, the majonty beng the only vetennary licensed products in
the market Vetropolycin and Vetropolycin HC were refaunched
at the end of our financial year after successiully completing the
transfer to a new manufactunng site

Why we focus on this niche area

Eye condtions are very common and can result in severe
complications Recent evidence suggests that 7% of kittens,
2% to 3% of adult cats and 2% to 4% of dogs are presented to
veterinarians with ocular inflammation

Equine Medicine

The Group has a wids range of licensed products supporting
the equine vetennarian The leading product with the highest
sales 1s Equipalazone® which 1s licensed in five major EU
countnes

Equipalazone was first icensed in a sachet presentation in 1972
and subsequently in paste and injection presentations it contnues
1o be the leading non-steroidal anti-inflammatory drug (NSAID)

for the treatment of musculoskeletal disorders, such as lameness
ansing from acute and chronic laminris In horses

Equidone® Gel was approved n 2010 for the treatment of
fescue toxicity In horses  This niche product is targeted
specifically at the US market

Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC Annual Report and Accounts for the year ended 30 June 2014
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HY-50 1s used for intra-articular and intravenous treatment of

lameness in horses caused by joint dysfunction The acquistion
of this product, n January 2012, strengthened Dechra’s position
In equine pain management in several major European terrtones

Domitdine® 1s an injectable used for the sedation and slight
analgesia of horses and cattle, to faciitate physical examinations
and treatment, such as minor surgical interventions

Why we focus on this niche area

This 1s a sector in which few animal health comparntes specialise
We target both performance horses and hobby horses and
have developed a comprehensive range of medically necessary
products that gve us access to equine vetennanans

Anassthesia and Analgesia

Dechra has a wade range of products that support emergency
medicing, pain relief and sedation

The Vetwvex range of infusion fluids are icensed for the treatment
of dehydration They are widely used to meet normal fluid and
slectrolyte requirements when fluids cannot be given orally, such
as during surgery

Anaesthesia and analgesia are major sub-groups of cntical care
Dechra markets one of the largest ranges of products m this
sector The range covers a wide number of species, different
degrees of pain intensity management and duration of effect
Within the range there are a number of urique licenses, Intra
Eoicane®, a local anaesthetic recommended for infiltration,
nerve block, intra-articular and epidural anaesthesia in horses,
Comfortan, the only icensed methadone hydrochionde for
analgesia n dogs and cats, and Fentadon®, the only licensed
fentanyl for ntra-operatve analgesia and post-operative pan
management

Sedator 1s licensed for sedation, analgesia and anassthetic
pre-medication and contains the active ingredient medetormidine
hydrochlonde

Atipam s a selectve a2-antagonist receptor which reverses the
sedative effects of medetormidine and dexmedetomidine in cats
and dogs

Other products in the range include Buprenodate
(buprencrphine), Ketamin (ketamine hydrochlonde) and Plegicil
{acepromazine maleate) We have also recently acquired
Phycox, a pain management nutraceutical

Why we focus on this niche area

Perioperative sedation and pain management are challenging
but critical for all patients and form a fundamental part of aimal
welfare Offering a comprehensive range of analgesic and
anaesthetic products allows the vetennanans to adapt therr
protocols to the Indwdual pet based on therr level of discomfort,
whilst providing flexible anaesthetic procedures

Endocnnology

Endocrine disorders are a key focus for the business with a
number of unique licensed products treating a range of chronic
diseases The three leading brands are Veetoryl, Forthyron and
Felimazole

Vetory! 1s a novel product for the treatment of Cushing's
syndrome {excess cortisol or hyperadrenocorticism) in dogs

It 15 estimated that about O 2% of dogs suffer from Cushing's
disease It is marketed internattonally and is the only recognised
licensed efficacious veterinary product for the treatment of
Cushing's syndrome around the world

Forthyron s licensed to treat the most widely recognised
endocnne disorder, canne hypothyroidism Itis the only
mutually recognised levothyroxine treatment in Europe and 1s
marketed in all the major European countries It 1s estimated
that about 0 6% of dogs suffer from this disorder

Fehmazole was the first vetennary icensed product for

the treatment of feline hyperthyroidism, which occurs in
approxmmately 0 5% of cats Onginally icensed in the UK In
2002, Felimazole was then hicensed in the EU in 2005, the US In
2009 and has subsequently been approved in Canada

Why we focus on this niche area

Endocrine disease stems from imbalance in hormone levels,
affecting cats or dogs in many ways, often requinng lifetime
medical attention Many endocnne disorders are fatal if not
diagnosed and treated Vetennanans place a high mportance
on quality of lfe and often see endocrinclogy as a challenging
and interesting disciphng

Genencs

Several genenc preducts are sold withun the EU, we are in the
process of in-licensing and regstenng additional products to
expand our branded genenc range within this termtory

Why we focus on this niche area

We develop genencs to provide comprehensive ranges of
products in our key therapeutic sectors, where possible
providing our vetennary customers with complete solutions
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Key Products and Specialisations continued

Cardiovascular Disease

This was a new area of focus following the acquistion of Eurovet
Cardisure 1s the leading product in this category The pnncipal
ingreciient in Cardisure 1s pimobendan It 1s a leading treatment for
canine congestive heart falure and 1s marketed throughout Europe

Why we focus on this niche area
As pets increasingly lve longer, managing heart disease efficiently
1s critical This 1s our anly major product in this category

Food Producing Amimal Antimicrobials

Dechra has a supsenor range of antmicrobial treatment products
predomimantly for swine and poultry In a market where there

IS increased emphasis on reducing the usage of antibiotics in

the food producing animal sector, it 15 essential that reliable

and efiective products are available 1o veteninanans to support
them in the prudent use of antibictics The Sofustab® range has
been specifically developed to mest this need and 1s renowned
for its hugh level of solubility leading to a rehable and stable
solution when added to dnnking water This reduces the need for
additional enhancing agents widely used by competrtor products

Octacihin®, marketed since 2003 n the Netherlands, 1s sold

In 15 European countries following approvals in 2006 and
2011 Octaciin is a highly soluble and stable antibiotic powder
containing amoxicilin which 1s added to dnnking water in the
treatment of diseases in swine and poultry It 1s highly efficiant
and often used in treating Dysbactenosis in brollers and S suis
n pIgs, two diseases with high incidence levels

Soludox®, marketed in Benelux since 2002, 15 a highly soluble
antibictic powder for administration via dnnking water and 1s
currently sold in 16 European countnes as a result of approval,
in 2010, for swine and chickens The active ingredient I1s
doxycycline and its man indication s for respiratory disease

N pIgs

Methoxasol® 1s a ready to use iquid medication, which can
be easily added to the drnking water of swine and poultry, it
has been marketed in the Netherlands since the mig 1980s
Following successful European approvals in 2000, 2009 and

most recently in 2012, this highly soluble liguid 1s now marketed
in 15 EU countries The active ingredients are suiphamethoxasol
and tnmethopnm, a proven synergistic combination for
antimicrobial effectivenass against E col in brollers and App In
swine

Cyclospray® 1s the leading antibotic spray treatment in Europe
for claw/hoof infections, interdigital dermatitis {foot rot) in sheep
and digital dermatitis in cattle 1t1s widely used in the prevention
of infection of superficial traumatic or surgical wounds in

cattle, sheep and pigs Cyclospray has been marketed since
2000 in 12 European countnies The active ingredient 1s
chlortetracycline

Solacy!® 1s a non-stercidal anti-inflammatory drug containing
sodium salicylete It i1s an effective tool to fight fever n early
disease stages

Why we focus on this niche area

FAP 1s the largest segment of the global animal health market,
accounting for almost 60% of sales While there is pressure
on antibiotic prescribing in the EU and the US, the ncreased
demand for high quality protein in the rest of the world
continues to dnve the demand for antibiotics

Pet Diets

Dechra has two main cat and dog diet product ranges, both
branded Specific, which are sold exclusively through veternnary
practices Therapeutic diets, which represent approximately
62% of overall diet sales, provide optimum levels of nutrition in
areas such as diabetes, arthritig, urinary, kidney, liver and heart
problems Life stage or mantenance diets, which represent
approximatety 38% of diet sales, provide premium guality daily
nutrition for healthy dogs and cats

Why we focus on this niche area

Good guality nutrition leads o good qualty of Ife for pets and
vetennanans are best placed to offer nutriwonal advice Through
having a range of nutrienal products, along with licensed

and non-licensed medicines, we are able to offer more holistic
solutions to the veterinarians to manage ther patients in the
most appropriate manner
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International Footprint

We currently have our own sales and marketing organisations 1n 13 Western
European countries and in the US We also market products in over 40 countries
worldwide through distnbutors and marketing partners A number of these countries
are currently being evaluated to assess the opportunity to extend our own sales and
marketing capabilities thereby maximising returns for the Group. The map below
shows the key products in our focused therapeutic areas in territories where we have
sales and marketing organisations
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People, Culture and Values

Susan Longhofer, Group Director,
Product Development and Regulatory
Affairs

Susan joined Dechra in 2005 A
veterinarian with over 25 years’
expenence in the industry, she leads

a team of over 50 staff around the
globe respensible for a research

and development programme that
ensures we deliver our pipeline of

new nternational product approvals
Balancing the strategic needs of diverse
parts of the world, Susan 1s well versed
in leading multi-national teams Prior to
joining Dechra, Susan worked for Virbac
Corporation, Heska Corporation and
Merck Research Laboratorntes

Susan holds an MS and DVM In
Vetennary Science and 18 a Diplomate,
Armerican College of Vetennary Internal
Medicine

She 1s located in Kansas, US

Qur People

It 15 due to the hard work, commitment and talent of Dechra’s employees that the Group
continues to grow Key to enabling our people to develop and perform is the leadership of

the Group

Following the divestment of the Sensces Segment on 16 August 2013, the SET was
established to lead the development and implementation of the business strategy
Repecriing to lan Page, Chief Executive Officer, the team compnses Anne-Francoise
Nesmes, Chief Financial Cfficer, Tony Gnffin, Managing Director DVP EU, all of whom
are also part of the man Board, joned by Zoe Goulding, Company Secretary, Susan
Longhaofer, Group Director, Product Development and Regulatary Affarrs, Mike Eldred,
President North Amenca, Mike Annice, Managing Director, Manufacturing, Allen Melior,
Group IT Director, and Katy Clough, Group MR Director

Mike Annice, Managing Director,
Manufactunng

With 24 years' experience at Dechra,
Mike has been a key member of the
senior management team having

played a role In some of the notable
events n our history including the

MBO that formed Dechra Holdings,

the flotation of the Company in 2000,
site expansion adding manufactunng
capability to our plant in Skipton and the
acquisitions of manufacturnng plants in
the Netherlands and the US He recently
oversaw FDA approval of the Skipton
manufactunng faciity Responsible for
around 42% of the Dechra workforce
across two manufacturing sites, he has
significant expenence of leading and
managing multi-site teams in tigh quality
envirenments

Mike has a BSc Hons in Pharmacy, 1s
a Member of the Royal Pharmaceutical
Society and has Qualfied Person status

He 1s located in Skipton, UK

Mike Eldred, President US

Mike joined Dechra in 2004 and 1s
responsible for Dechra Vetennary
Products’ North American business
Mike has more than 20 years' expenence
in the animal health sector, having

held senior positions In business
development, sales and operations at
Virbac Corporation, Fort Dodge Animal
Health and Sanofi Animal Health As our
first employee in the US, he has built

the US team to 54 people and with a
strong Dechra culture hag grown sales
revenue to £21 million Mike has also
been nvolved in several commercial
agreements and acquisitions for the
Group including Pharmaderm, DermaPet
and Phycox Anmal Health

Mike has a BA in Business, and an MBA

He Is located in Kansas, US
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Zoe Goulding, Company Secretary
and Solicitor

Zoe joined Dechra in 2007 In addtion

to her Board responsibilities, she 1s also
responsible for a vanety of areas covenng
legal governance and compliance
aspects across the business

As Company Secretary, Zoe holds a
unique posttion within the Company
acting as a key pont of contact for the
Chairman, Senior Management and
shareholders This allows Zoe to have a
broad understanding and insight of the
workings of the Group as a whole

She 15 located at Head Office,
Northwich, UK

Allen Mellor, Group IT Drrector
Allen joned Dechra in 2012 and has
developed and implemented a new
Group T strategy dunng this time

During the last 20 years, Allen has
gained a breadth of expenence from

the implementation of diverse business
solutions across multiple industry sectors
including Justice, Education, Energy,
Distnbution and Retal Having held
several senior management postions
encompassing software development, [T
service provision and [T strategy, his last
role was as Head of IT for the BSS Group
PLC, a leading plumbing and heating
distnbutton company

Allen 15 currently responsible for all Group
IT support to a multtude of nternal
customers

He 15 located at Head Office,
Northwich, UK
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Katy Clough, Group HR Director

The most recent recruit to the team, Katy
Joned n Apnl this year from AppSense
Ltd where she was the Vice President

of HR Europe and Rest of the World
With over 15 years operating at Director
level within Software, Health, Travel and
Finance industries, Katy brings with

her a wealth of HR expertise gained in
both blus chip corporates and smaller
entrepreneurnal companies She has
strong international, leadership and M&A
experence and has taken responsibility
for driving the global people agenda for
the Dechra Group

She s located at Head Office,
Northwich, UK
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People, Culture and Values continued

Qur People Plan
The appontment of Katy Clough as the Group HR Drector towards the end of the 2014 financial year has prompted a review of cur
HR plan to drnive the delivery of the business strategy through our people

The pnmary objective I1s to enable a company that dnves innovation, customer, and shareholder value, joint accountability, and
shared success through execution of the following ptan

Cur people agenda 1s a key enabler to our strategy, we have a roadmap to execute our plan over the next few years Two years
ago significant steps were taken with the establishment of a new pilot Performance Development Review A further evolution of this
programme 15 currently being rolled out that cements the ink between an indwidual’s accountability and delivery of our strategic
plans

Work to determine the Dechra Values was carned out dunng the 2013 financial year, the Values are increasingly embedded into the
way we do things in the Group, and provide a stable foundation for all people related intiatives to be built upon

Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC Annual Report and Accounts for the year ended 30 June 2014




Strategic Report Ow Business and Strategy

35

“It 1s due to the hard work,
commitment and talent of
Dechra’s employees that the
Group continues to grow ”
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Financial Review

“We delivered underlying
operating profit of

£42 2 milion, representing
a growth of 7 2% compared
to the previous year ”

Find out more about Our Financials on
pages 121 to 169

View further content on our website
www dechra com

After several years of progressive organic growth and
successful acquisitions, our 2014 financial year was
predominantly a year of consolidation during which we
implemented several Improvement projects to support
the execution of our four strategic growth drivers
During the year we achieved a balance between
revenue growth and investments to support our
strategic ambitions whilst delivering profit growth and

improved operating leverage

When presenting cur financial results,
we use a number of adjusted measures
which are used by management in
reporting and planming discussions
These measures are reconciled to the
financial results reported under IFRS on
page 41

* Underlying results reflect the Group's
trading performance excluding
amortisation of acquired Intangibles,
non-underlying charges and other one-
off events such as restructuring and
acquisition costs

Overview of Underlying Financial Results

« All growth rates for both underlying
and non-underlying results included in
this review are at constant exchange
rates (CER) unless otherwise stated
This shows the year-on-year growth
as If exchange rates had remained the
same as In the previous year

All numbers are presented on a
continuing operations basis The
dvested Services Segment Is
shown as discontinued operations N
accordance with IFRS

We delvered underlying operating profit of £42 2 mifion, representing a growth of
7 2% compared to the previous year This was acheved through a combination of
modest revenue growth, improvement in margins and investments m strategic areas

2014 2013 Reported Constant

£m £m CUITency currency

Revenue 1936 1892 2 3% 16%

Gross profit 1077 1007 7 0% 65%
Gross profit % 55 6% 53 2%

Underlying operating profit 422 391 79% 72%
EBIT % 218% 20 7%

Underlying EBITDA 462 428 7 9% 72%

Underlying diluted EPS (p) 36 32 2907 24 9% 239%

Dividend per share (p) 15 40 14 00 10 0% 10 0%

A reconciliation to reported results 1s shown on page 41

Revenue

Total revenue grew by 1 6% to £193 6
mmulion Our growth accelerated to 4 0%
in the second half from a declineg n the
first haff of 0 7% (compared to the same
period last year)

Revenue by Segment

European Pharmaceuticals Segment
revenue grew by 1 0% to £172 4 milhon
as a good performance In alt markets
was offset by very disappointing sales

In the Netherlands The decline In this
market was due to competitive pressure
and reduced use of antibiotics We have
taken actions to address the situation

Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC Annual Report and Accounts for the year ended 20 June 2014
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Revenue in our US Pharmaceuticals
Segment grew by 6 8% to £21 2 million
Cur key producis perfarmed strongly
with an increase of 24 3% for Vetoryl,
18 7% for Fehrmazole and 10 5% for
DermaPet There were no sales of
Animaxn 2014 (2013 £1 5 million) due
to previously reported supply 1ssues
This reduced overall US growth by

9 percentage paints

Revenue by Categornes

Overall the performance across cur major
product categones has been adversely
affected by a dechne in FAP sales

CAP grew by 3 7% As stated in the
Charman's and Chief Executive Officer’s
Statement on pages 8 1o 9, all our key
products performed well However
Vetoryl sales momentum in Europe
slowed down compared to the prior
year due to phasing of sales in laty

and the unavaitability of a third party
drug necessary to diagnose Cushing’s
disease lt 15 also worth noung that our
genencs defence strategy for Felmazole
proved successful, except i the
Netherlands

Gwen the increasing importance of

and our focus on our Equine product
portfolio, we are pleased to report growth
of 13 6% driven by the uptake in HY-50,
a drug for lameness caused by joint
dysfunction

FAP declined by 7 3%, mostly due

to the impact of the reduction in the
prescnption of antibiotics and increased
competition n the Netherlands

The Pet Dets franchise remaned
stable compared to the prior year, a
satisfying performance as we transfer
manufacturing 16 a new third party

suppler (see Charman’s and Chief
Executive Officer's Statement on page
12} Finally, third party manufactunng
sales increased by 4 0% The incremenial
value obtaned by secunng several

new third party contracts was reduced
due to a delay in production in Bladel

We expect to recover fully in the 2015
financial year

Gross Profit

Qur gross margins have improved from
53 2% to 55 6% refiscting the continued
realisation of the Eurovet synergies and
changes in our product mix based on our
sales performance

We benefited in this financial year from a
full year of margin synergies realised by
bringing in-house third party distnbution
contracts in France and Germany part
way through the prior financial year
Additicnally the impact of higher margin
CAP growth and lower margin FAP
decling resulted In a more favourable
product mix

Selling, General and Administrative
Expenses (SG&A)

SG&A expenses grew by 6 4% to
£57 3 mihon as we mvested in people
and targeted projects to support our
strategic ambition

Staff costs increased faster than inflation
in a few departments as we invested
strategically to support our growth For
instance we have continued to invest In
the US sales infrastructure which has
delivered clear benefits to the top line

We have also incurred additonal one-off
costs i relation 10 several significant
finance projects that will detver future
benefits, an example of which 1s outlined
n the Taxation section of this report

2014 2013 Reported Constant

£m £m currency currency

CAP 987 948 41% 37%
Equine 126 110 14 5% 13 6%
FAP 358 381 {6 0%) (7 3%)
Subtotal Pharma 1471 1439 22% 15%
Diets 284 279 18% 07%
Third Party Manufactunng 181 17 4 4 0% 4 0%
Total 193 6 1892 2 3% 1 6%

“Our gross margins have
improved from 53 2% to
55 6% reflecting the
continued realisation of the
Eurovet synergies and
changes in our product
mix based on our sales
performance "
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Financial Review continued

EU Profit

£49.0m

2013 £458m

US Profit

£6.0m

2013 £56m

Research and Development Expenses
(R&D)

Our R&D spend totalled £8 2 mullon as
we continued to progress the pipeline

Qur spend 15 broadly in ine with last
vear However, it 1s shightly lower than
expected as we suspended the clrecal
tnal of a feline endocrinology drug
following concerns over the formulation
All other projects progressed as planned

Segmental Profit

Operating leverage 1s improving 1n our EU
and US Pharmaceuticals Segrments with
underfying profit as a percentage of sales
at 28 4% and 28 3% respectively

Following the divestment of the Services
Segment, the Board reviewed our
reporting Segments and concluded that

retaning the EU Pharmaceuticals and
US Pharmaceuticals Segments reflected
the way we currently manage the Group
and they meet the cntena defined under
IFRS 8

The operating leverage of cur US
Pharmaceuticals Segment 1$ improving
as past investment in infrastructure drives
revenue growth Investment will continue
to support the forthcoming launch of
Osphos

Overview of Reported Financial
Results

Including the profit from the discontinued
operafions and non-underlying items,
Group's profit after tax of £58 0 rfhon
increased by 227 9% at CER (229 6% at
reported)

2014 2013 Reported Constant
£m £m CUITency currency
Revenue 193 6 189 2 2 3% 1 6%
Gross proftt 1077 1007 7 0% 6 5%
Gross profit % 556% 53 2%
Operating profit 250 183 36 6% 34 4%
EBTT % 12 9% Q7%
Proftt after tax 194 109 78 0% 75 2%
Proftt after tax including
discontinued operations 590 179 2296% 227 9%
Diuted EPS (p) 67 33 20 45 229 2% 227 5%

Including the profit from the discontinued
operations and non-underlying items, the
Group’s profit after tax was £569.0 million.
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A reconciliation of undertying results to reported results as at 30 June 2014 1s shown in the table below
Non-undertying tems 2014
2014 Total
Undertying  Discontinued  Amortisation Acquisition Finance Rationalisation reported
resuits operatons  of intangibles costs expenses costs resutis
£m £m £m £m £m £m £m
Revenus 1938 1836
Gross profit 1077 W77
Selling, General and
Admunistrative Expanses (67 3) (16 5) 02) {0 5) {74 5)
Research and Development
axpenses (82) 82
Operating profit 422 (16 5) 02} {05 250
Net finance costs 23 {13 {3 6)
Profit before tax 399 {16 5} 02} {13) 05 214
Taxation 80) 57 02 01 (20
Profit after tax 319 (10 8) 2 11 {0 4) 194
Profit from discontinued
operations 3946 396
Profit for the period 318 396 (10 8) 02 11) 04 590
Diluted Earrings per share
{pence) 36 32 67 33

The sale of the Services Segment was
completed on 16 August 2013 The
profit irom the discontinued operations
was £39 6 milion, of which £38 7 mitlon
was the pre-tax profit on the disposal
Additional details are shown in note 30 of
the accounts

Non-underlying items of £18 4 million,
excluding the discontinued operations,
are £2 7 million lower than the previous
year due to Eurovet rationalisation

costs in the pnor year and favourable
foreign exchange movements on the
amortisation of acquired intangibles held
in foreign currencies Full details are
shown in notes 4 and 5 on page 138

Earnings per Share and Dividends
Underlying diluted EPS from contimuing
operations for the year was 36 32 pence,
23 9% growth versus fast year as we
benefited from interest and tax savings
The total dvidend per share 1s 15 40
pence

The reduction i interest payments
following the repayment of our debt,
together with expected tax savings and
prior year tax adjustments (see note 8 on
page 141), contributed to our Earnings
per Share increase Our tax strategy 1s
covered in more detal later n this report

The reported diluted EPS for the year
was 67 33 pence (2013 20 45 pence)
The growth over the previous year
reflected the profit on the sale of the
Services Segment partly offset by the lost
operating profit contnbution from that
business

The Beard 15 proposing a final dividend
of 10 85 pence per share (2013 9 66
pence) Added to the intenm dvidend of
4 75 pence, it brings the total dividend
per share for the year to 15 40 pence,
representing 10% growth over the
previous year Dividend cover based on
underlying earnings was 2 4 times

Net Debt

Our net debt position has improved
constderably, from £80 8 miflion in the
prior year to £5 0 muflion as at 30 June
2014

The proceeds from the divestment of
the Services Segment were used to pay
down the term loan in full and partly

pay down the revohing credit facility,
which significantty improved our net debt
position

Covenants on the loan facilittes were met
during the year

Underlying Diluted Earnings per Share

36.32p

2013 2907p

Dwvidend per Share

15.40p

2013 1400p

Find out more about EPS in note 10 of the
Consolidated Financial Statements on
page 142

View further content on our website
www dechra com
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Financial Review continued

Balance Sheet
7 5 - m Net assets at 30 June 2013 totalled £204 8 mullion, a £30 2 milion increase compared

to the prior year
Reduction in net debt

2014 2013
£m £m

Assets
Total non-current assels 214 4 2357
Total current assets 863 896
Assets of disposal group held for sales - 89 8
Total assets 3007 4151
Liabilties
Total current labhities 387 {49 5)
Total non-current habilities {60 2) 137 0)
Liabilities of disposal group held for sales - (54 Q)
Total habilities {85 9) (240 5)
Total net assets 204 8 174 6

Total non-currant assets include intangibles which amounted to £196 2 million {2013
£219 6m) as at 30 June 2014 The only significant addition relates to the product
nghts to Phycox and Levothyroxing from the PSPC Inc acquisiticon which was more

than offset by amortisation charges and currency transiation differences

Lower non-current labilities reflect the repayment of borrowings following the Services

Segment divestment

Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC Annual Report and Accounts for the year ended 30 June 2014




Strategic Report Ow Perlarmance

43

Addtionally it 1s worth noting that total
working capital increased during the
year from £28 4 million {on a continuing
basis) to £32 2 millicn £2 5 million of
this nse 1s due to an increase (N our
trade working capital balance The key
dnvers {or this were the inclusion of

the Services Segment as debtors In
working capital combined wath bringing
business in-house from our distributors,
offset by favourable exchange rates The
remainder 1$ an increase n the non-trade
balance principally due to exchange rates
and divestrment costs accruals This has
Impacted our cash conversion

Finance Strategy

Duning the year we have reviewed our
tax and treasury strategies, resulting

i mprovements that will make our
operations maore efficient, robust and
scelable They will deliver financial
benefits that will contnbute to earnings
growth

Taxation

We have implemented a tax strategy that
refiects the current and future Group
business model, in ine with the tax policy
approved by the Audit Committee (see
page 81)

We have performed a strategic review
of our international tax affars to ensure
we take advantage of international
government-backed incentive schemas,
such as the patent box n the UK,
innovation box i the Netherlands

and global research and development
regimes in the countnes in which we
operate We are also aming to simplify
our operating model in order to Improve
control and ensure that we are structured
In the most tax efficient manner

Treasury
In September 2014, the Group
refinanced its existing bank faciity

Our existing bank facility was committed
until October 2016 Given the current
economic context and our strategic
ambitions, we felt it was appropnate to
refinance

The Group's revised borrowing faciliies
comprse a committed £90 mullion
Revolving Credit Facility with an
*Accordion’ facility of £30 milion The
terms apply unill September 2019

The interest rate that 15 charged on the
Revotving Credrt Facility 1s dependent
upon the Group’s Leverage ratio (defined
as the ratio of Total Net Debt to Total
Adusted EBITDA) The mimimum interesi
rate payable by the Group 1s 1 30% over
LIBOR and the maximum interest rate
payable by the Group 1s 2 00% over
LIBOR

The faciliies are provided by a syndicate
of three banks HSBC, RBS and
Barclays We will also consobidate our
day-to-day banking cperations with
these banks, thereby improving the
effectiveness of, and the controls over,
our cash management

This will give nse to a loss on
extinguishment of debt of £386,000 in
the year ending 30 June 2015

Summary

We have consolidated our position

in 2014 and are In a strong financial
position to execute our strategy going
forward

* OUr gross margin improvements
imgrease our operating leverage Profits
can be reinvested in the business
where needed io drve returns,

the progress we have made defining
our tax and ireasury strategies ensure
that we are bulding a scalable finance
structure, and

* we have mantaned a strong balance
sheet which gives us the flexibility

to pursue strategic investment
opportunities as and when they arnse

Anne-Francoise Nesmes
Chief Financial Officer
B September 2014

ur“?%?

“We are in a strong financial
position to execute our
strategy going forward ”
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Key Performance Indicators

The Group utilises the following KPIs to assess our progress against our strategic, financtal and operational objectives
Therr relevance to cur strategy and their definitions are explained below ‘

Some KPls are alse used as a measure in the long term incentive arrangements for the remuneration of the Executives |

These are identified with the symbol

Sales Growth
16%

Defintion

Year-on-year sales growth mcluding new products
but excluding revenue from acquired businesses in
the year of acquisition

Relevance to Strategy

A key driver of our strategy 1s to deliver sustainable sales
growth through delivering our pipeline, maximising our existing
portfolio and expanding gecgraphically

Performance

Sales increased by 1 6% at CER (2 3% at reported rates)
Cur growth was impacted by the decline in FAR, particularty
in the Netherlands, and the stowdown in Vetory! sales due
0 the phasing of sales in ltaly and the shortage ¢f the
accompanying dagnostics drug

Underlying diluted EPS Growth
23 9%

Definion

Undertying profit after tax dvided by the diluted
average number of shares, calculated on the same
basis as note 10 of the Accounts

Relevance to Strategy

Undertying EPS s a key indicator of cur performance and
the return we generate for our shareholders It 1s one of the
vesting cendiions of the LTIP

Performance

The increase of 23 9% at CER (24 9% at reported rates)
reflects the one time benefits from savings on interest after
we repard part of our debt using the proceeds from the
Services Segment divestment Prior year tax adjustments also
contnbute to the strong performance

Return on Capital Employed
16 4%

Definttion

Underlying operating profit expressed as a
percentage of average operating assets
{excluding cash and tax assets)

Relevance to Strategy

As we look to grow the business, it 1s important that we use
our capital efficiently to generate returns superior to our cost
of capital in the medium to long temm It underpins the vesting
conditions of the LTIPs

Performance

This iIndicator Includes profit from the Services Segment for

12 months for the prior financial years but only for 11 weeks
inthis financial year As a result, the ROCE declined slightly
due to the profit dilution following the disposal This was i lne
with our expectations

Cash Conversion
90 6%

Definition

Cash generated from operations before tax and
interest payments as a % of operating profit before
amortisation of acquired intangibles

Relevance to Strategy
Our stated am 1s to be a cash generative business

Performance

Our cash conversion for the continuing operations ended

at 90 6% Thus falls shightly below prévious years due to an
Increase in our working capital, which is further explained on
page 43
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New Product Sales
86%

Defirution

Revenue from new products as a % of iotal Group
revenue A new product 18 defined as any molecule
launched in the last five financial years

Relevance to Strategy

This measure shows the delivery of sales in each year from
new products launched in the prior five years, on a rolling
basis It shows the performance of our R&D and sales and
marketing organisations when launching new products

Performance

Sales from new products continue to Increase and account
for 8 6% of cur total sales in 2014 This 1s mostly due to the
successiul launches of Forthyron and Cardisure n Europe

Lost Time Accident Frequency Rate (LTAFR)
o

Definition

All accidents resulting in the absence or inability

of employees to conduct the full range of therr
normal working actvities for a period of more than
three working days after the day when the ncident
occurred, normalsed per 100,000 hours worked

Relevance to Strategy

The safety of cur employees 1s core to everything we do
We are committed to a strong culture of safety in all our
workplaces

Performance

Including the Services Segment, the LTAFR remained
relatively the same as in the previous year Considenng
continuing operations onty, the LTAFR fell to 0 08% as
reported In page 109, which reflects our focus on employee
safety

Employee Turnover
16 8%

Defintion

Number of leavers duning the period as a
percentage of the average total number of
employees in the penod

Relevance to Strategy
Attracting and retaining the best employees 1s critical to the
successful execution of our strategy

Performance N |
The increase in employee iurnover to 16 8% reflacts a major

change in the business as we completed the closure of the

factory n Uldum, Denmark, as previously reported The

impact of the Sennces divestment has baen excluded from

this calculation
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How the Business Manages Risk

Risk Agenda

Eftective nsk management 1s key to the
achievement of our business strategy In
October 2013 the Board commenced a
review of the Group's nsk management
process In order to assess whether there
was scope for improvement Deloitte LLP
were retained to assist with the review,
which formed part of their wider remit 1o
assist in the review of the Group’s internal
financial controls More detall in relation
to this review can be found on pages 81
to 82 of the Audit Committee Report

The review confirmed that, cverall,
the nsk management process was
approprtate for the size of the Group
and provided validation of the existing
nsks However, the following areas of
Improvement were suggested

« ownership of the risks should be
created at SET level,

+« amendments to both the process
and documentation, including
the introduction of hali-yearly nsk
interviews with the SET, and

* the proposed appomtment of the
Internal Audit Function should Risk Framework
encompass a nsk assurance remit The SET 1s now a pivotal platform responsible for the overall nsk framework It drives

the identification of nsks, establishes the owners of each of those nsks and ensures
that they are comectly mitigated and monitored The SET reports the nsks to the
Board Each SET member owns cne or more of the nsks and 1s scheduled {o attend
Board meetings dunng the course of the financial year to conduct a detalled review of
* the SET prowvides a platform far therr nsks For the purpose of the year end disclosure each SET member has met with
reviewing and assessing nsk from both the Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary to discuss their rnisks and controls
a bottom up and top down level, and
acts as a link between the Board and

It 1s considered by the Board that these
changes to the current risk system and
framework will ensure that

The discussions have focused on a number of areas ncluding

the business units ensunng that nsk « understanding the possible root causes of the ngk,
management 1s embedded within the = reviewing what controls are currently in place, and
busness, « assessing whether additional controls should be added in order to ensure that the
= any nsks identified m relation to the nsk i1s appropriately mitigated
achievement of the Group strategy are
correctly captured and monttored, Thcf-) Slil' will alse ensure that ongoing monttoring 1s embedded N therr business units
or function

* the risk appetre 1s correcily assessed
and understood, and

 there Is a strong governance
framework clearly linking our nsk
management and internal controls
framework For information on the
nternal Contro! Framework see
pages 7610 77
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The SET has identified and agreed key nsks with the Board Of these, a number are deemed to be genenc risks facing every

business including failure to comply with financial reporting regulation, IT falure and non-compliance with legislaticn The table below

therefore detalls the eight principal nsks which are bespoke to our business and provides information on

* how they IInk to the Group strategy.
* how they could potentially mpact the business, and
+ what controls have been put in place to mitigate them

Key of trend compared

No Change Increased Risk Reduced Risk
to prior year
Link to Strategy Risk Potential Impact Mitigation Trend
Competrtor Risk. Revenues and margins may be We focus on lfecycla management
Competitor products taunched materially adversely affected upon the strategies of our key products to ensure
against one of our leading brands (e @ expiry or earty Ioss of patents, or by that our procucts fulfil evohang customer
genencs or supenor product profile) genanc entrants/competitors into the requirernents
We depend on data exclusmty penods | Merkst for ane of our lsading brands Product patents are moniored and
or patents to have exclusve marketing Costs may increase due to defensive consickaration 1s given to the formutation
nghts for some of our products marketing actrty of a dafensive strategy towards the and
Although we mantain a broad pertfolio of the patent Ife or the data exclusty
of products we recogrise that cur penod
unique products like Vetory! and We monitor market actmty so that prior
Fehmazole, have bult a market which to compebior products beng launched,
may be atiractive to competitors a response sirategy can be established
Wa need 1o ansure that, should and execuled by our Tarketing team
compeititors enter the market, we This defence plan Is ntended 1o

create additional unique selling points

mnimise competror impact
which aflow us to maintain our market

share
Product Development Risk A succassion of chnical tnal fatures Potentiad new development candidates
Failure to deliver major products could adversely affect our ability to arg assessad from a commercial
either due to pipeline delays or newly | deliver shareholder expectations financial and scientific perspective
launched products not mesting Our reputation and relationship not bty a mutt-functional tearn to allow
revenue expectations only with our sharahalders, but atso senicr management to make go/no go
Dalivery of our pipaine 15 key to the with vetennarians, could be damagsd dectsions
achievement of our strategy and our Our posttioning in the markat may be The pipeline 1s discussed regulary by
future success Wa commit substantial affected and could reduce oL leading senior management including the Chief
resources to development Howaver, pastion I key therapeutic areas Executve Officer and Chief Fnancia
wa may be unable to develop or Officer Regular updates am also
get new products approved It may Reduced revenue and profitabilty may prowded to the Board
also be ditficult to prachet whather maan we ars unable to recoup the costs
med I devaloping and launchin, Each development project s managed

newly launched products will meet neu ping 9

by a dedicated clinical project manager
commercial ex tons the product, resulbing n impairment of

pectal intangble assats who chars a monthly project team
mesting
Befors mayor costly efficacy studies

areimiwated  smaller proof of concept
studies ame conductad to assess the
affocts of the drug on the target species
and for the target ndication

In eepect of all new product launches
a detaled marketing plan 1s establshed
and progress aganst that plan s
requilary monttored

The Group ensures that it has a detated
market knowladge and retans closs
contact with customers through its
management and salas teams which are
consstantly traned to a high standard
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How the Business Manages Risk continued

Link to Strategy

Risk

Potential Impact

Mitigation

Trend

Regulatory Risk
Failure to meet regutatory
requirements

We perform our business in a highly
regulated envirenment, not only from a
manufactunng perspective but also in
respect of product approvals Falure
to adhere to, or mantain regulatory
standards could utimatety affect our
manufactunng capability and our ability
¢ deliver products to market cn time

Delays in regulatary reviews and
approvals could impact the tming of
a product launch and have a matenal
effect on sales and margins

Any changas mada 1o the
manufactunng distnbution marketing
and safety survellance processes of
our products may require addiional
requlatcry approvals, resuliing in
acditonal costs and/or disruption

Failure to achueve regulatory
requirements may rasult n operationat
closuras which in furn ncreasses
axpenditurs and delays 10 producticn

The Group strives to exceed reguiatory
requirements and ensures that its
employees have detaled experience
and knowledge of the regulations

Manufactunng and PORA hava
established qualty systems ang
standard operating proceduras in place

Regular contact 1s maintaned with ali
relevant regulatory bodies in crder to
build and strangthen retationships and
ensure good communication ines

The regulatory and legal teams remain
updated in respect of changes with a
wigw {0 ensunng that the business 1s
equipped to deal with and adhere to
such changes

Where changes are identified which
couid affect our ability to market and sell
any of our products a response tearm s
created in order to mitigate ihe nsk
External consultants are ublised to audit
our manifactunng quality systems

Regulatory Risk
Continuing pressure on reducing
antibiotic use

The 1ssue of the potential transfer of
increased antibactonal resistance from
food producing anmals to humans

15 subyect to regulatory discussions

In some countnes this has led to
government recommendations on
recucing the use of antibictics n food
producing animals

Reductien i sales of our antmicrobial
product range

Our reputation could be adversely
impacted if we do not respond
appropnately to government pressure

Regular contact 1s made with all
retevant vetennary authonties to
ensure that we have a comprehensiva
understanding of regulatcry changes

Wa strve to develop new products
that minmise antmicrobial resistance
concems

Reliance On Third Parties Risk.
Failure of a major suppler resutting
in loss of raw matenals or product
supply or detay n chrucal tnals

Wae rely on third parties for the supply
of all our raw matenals Failure to
supply these raw matenals will affect
ow manufactunng and devalopment
capabiities It 1s important that we
rnanage our stock levels of key raw
matenals and are able quickly to
dentify and obtan matenals from a
second source

This may lead 10 significant delays
and/er difficulties in obtaining goods
and services on commercizlly
acceptable terms potentially increasing
the cost of production

Digruption in procuction may resutt

n product shortages and significant
delays which may lead to lost sales

The performance of our suppliers s
monitored As a result f we identify a
potential Issus we source promplly from
arther an entified alternatva supphar or
a new suppler Whaere a manufactunng
trangter 1s requisd stock 15 built up in
order to avoid/mibigate an out of stock
stuation

In respect of DPM a second sourcing’
project for key matenals has established
our approach for all components In
addition the top ten Group products
are continually nsk assessad in order to
identfy the key suppliers of matenals or
finished products

All contracts with suppliers ane neviewed
from both a commercial and legal
parspective to ensure that assignment
of tha contract s allowed should there
ba a change of control of etther of the
contracting parties

Risk mitigation strategies are in place
such as mantenance of buffer stocks
and dual sourcing
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Link to Strategy

Risk

Potential Impact

Mrigation

Trend

Reliance On Third Parbes Risk
Loss of key third party customers
from DPM

Contract manufaciunng represents
approxmataly 9% of Group revenues
and 46% of our manufactunng volume
Gontract manufactunng ts a signsficant
pan of owr reverue

Loss of a key customer can impact
manufactunng revenues and lead to
an increase in the cost of goods of the
remaing porttolio

Rebust supply agreements are i place
with each of cur key custormers and are
regularty reviewed

Closs, regular contact 1s mantained
through tha sales director wath key
customers

Monthly sarvca level moenitonng and
reporting 1S in place
We hava an expenenced sales team

which focuses on bnnging m new
customers

People Risk.

Falure to have robust succession
plans in ptace leading to gaps in
knowledge and experience in key rotes
n the business

We pnde oursalves on tha low tumover
of stafl n seror and other kay positions
Howaver we must ensure that we

have plans in place should we lose key
personnel on whose capatxitas we
depend

Loss of knowledge skils and
SxpEnence could erode our competitive
advantage

Inzbihty to attract and retain key
personnal may weaken succession
planning and could have an adversa
impact on results

Succession planning 1s driven by the
Nominabion Committee and the Group
HR Director

Wherg deamed necessary Key Man
Insurance 18 n place

Arnew HR plan s baeing mplemented to
strengthen our talert management and
succession planning

Remuneralion packages are reviewed
on an annual basis In crder to ensure
that the Group can continue to ratam,
mneentivise and motivate its employees

People Risk.

Risk of failure to adequately resource
the business to meet strategic
ambrtions (e g knowledge and
investment}

Wa have a clear focus on our four
stratagic growth drvers As Dechra
expands we nead to ensure that we
have the necessary skals to execute our
strategy and that we allocate sutficent
resources where required

Impiementation of our strategy may

be defayed and wa may not meet
shargholders' expectations

We have failed to identify potential
capability gaps

Wa may be unable successfully to
ntagrate acquisitons

Rasourcas are too streiched leading to
potential personnal ssues

The Group HR Cirector 1s in the process
of commencing a capability study n
order to ensure that we have the corect
level of skill, knowledge and expernsncs
internally to deliver our strategic goals
and to identify where to attract and
recruit skills if they are not already
present in the Group
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Q&A with lan Page

“Our major objective I1s

to cement ourselves as a
leading global amimal health
company ”

Find out more about Vetory! on page 59

Watch the Online Video
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Revenue growth does not appear
as strong as in previous years
Are you concerned?

There have been a number of
headwinds in the year on revenue
growth Firstly, Vetoryl, our lead
product, was affected by the
shortage of a diagnostic tool used
to recognise Cushing's disease This
resulted in it being very difficult for
veterinarians to actually prescnbe the
drug for new cases We have had
ongoing supply 1Issues with the US,
with Arimax and the ophthalmics,
and we are also constantly seeing a
pressure on antibiotic usage as
governments look to put pressure
on veterinanans o prescnbe less
antiticties because of concerns
over antimicrobial resistance

If you look at our second half
growth, which was 4%, and was

a lot stronger than the first half
decline, then we feel that we have no
concerns at all over revenue growth
and going forward we should see an
improvement

Why did you acquire PSPC?

We have been very successful In
the US, with a business that Is
growing revenues very quickly, and
Is already very profitable However,
if you look at the business it 1s
underweight, given the scale of
the market and in comparnson with
the EU

PSPC was a business we had
been talking to for a number of
years We saw it as an excellent
acguisition, particularly as it has
one unigue product, Phycox, which
IS a patented nutraceutical that fits
ideally with our portfolic It also has
a new endocnnology product in
development which is very similar
to our Forthyron product, which
we market very successiully within
the EU So we are really keen

on bnnging that product into our
portfolio later in this calendar year
to really enhance our posthon

Looking at the acquisition as a
whole, it creates opportunities to
grow ther existing products, and

it also creates the critical mass
required to continue to nvest, to get
a sales team which 1s sufficient to
penetrate this very important market
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What do you see as the key
growth dnvers in the next few
years?

Our strategy 1 very clear, and has
been covered well In recent
communications There are four
major pillars to our strategy  portfolio
focus, product development,
geographical expansion and
acquisition

Of these four dnvers | constder
product development to be the

most important We have recently
subrmitted a dossier for a new equine
product branded Osphos, and have
had that approved in both the UK
and the USA We also expect the
proeduct to be approved across

the rest of Europe early in the next
calendar year

We have also submitted an
endocrine dossier for approval In
Europe and the USA and we expect
that to be approved next year

We have added addittonal resources
into the product development team,
and we have got new projects that
we are currently looking at

What are your mecium and long
term expectations for the
business?

Qur major objective 1s to cement
ourselves as a leading global animal
heaith company

Looking geographically, we have
recently opensd in ltaly, we are
about 10 launch in Canada, we

are reviewing another temiory to
haopefully launch next year We are
also investing further Into our export
capabilities, paricularly in project
registration as we look to gain cntical
mass In a number of other key target
termtories

We are alsoc looking at acquisitions
Recent transactions by big pharma
have been at such high multiples
that « 15 very difficult to find value

at the moment, however, we are
reviewing several candidates and we
will hopefully make progress

| have already mentioned the
pipelne, which 1s delivenng new
products and will lead to success
We are also seeing growth, as

I mentioned at the outset of this
Interview, of 4% revenue growth m
the second half of our last financial
year

So, If we take all these factors
nto consideration, we have every
confidence in our future growth
prospects
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Q&A with Anne-Francoise Nesmes

“The improvement in gross
margins 1s certainly one

of the key dnvers behind
our very strong profit
performance '

Find out more about Qur Marketplace on
pages 18 to 19

Watch the Online Video
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You have been in the business
for over a year What are your
thoughts about the animal
health market?

The animal health market has been
growing steadily over the last few
years, desptte a tough global
economic environment If you look at
2013, the animal health market
growth 15 estimated to be around
4% There are several factors that
explain this in the Companion
Animal Products the growth 1s dniven
by an increase in pet ownership, but
also pets lving longer, and in the
Food producing Animal Market, the
growth 1s driven by the increase n
the global population and the
increased demand for high quality
meat protein And as you may know,
Dechra competes in both of those
sectors, so we are very well
positioned to seize opportunities

Considening the animal health
market, it 1s guite interesting to

draw the contrast with the human
health market Whilst there are many
commeon charactenstics, such as

a regulated environment, there are
also some key differences One of
the key differences 1s In terms of
R&D What we do Is develop existing
molecules for veterinary use and,
obwviously, this 1s a lot less nisky than
the human market Simiarly, when
we look at our product lifecycle, they
have a much longer ifespan, and
genenc pengtration 15 a lot less than
N human pharma

So | think, all-n-all, this makes the
animal health market very attractive
for investors

The year has seen a strong
increase In gross margins Do you
expect this to continue?

The improvement in gress marging Is
certamly one of the key dnvers
behind our very strong profit
performance and, If you look at the
gross margin, you will see it has
tmproved by about 2 5 percentage
points

There are twe main reasons for this
The first one 1s the synergies from
the Eurovet acquistion Ong thing
we have done 1s brought ‘m-house’
sales which were previously made
through third party distnbutors

And as we are now selling through
our own sales force, we retain the
margins that distnbutors used to
make The second reason is the
product mix, with the split between
our companicn animal sales and our
food animal sales

Looking forward the margins will
always fluctuate and depend first on
the product mix, as | said, but also
on the success of our pipeline We
see that Companion Arimal Product
sales are higher margin, they are
higher value, whereas the Food
producing Amimal Product sales are
hgher volume, but lower margin
Therefare, we will always balance the
two margins and the preduct mix
Looking at our pipeline, we are about
to launch several products over the
next few years which are of high
value to us and therefore again that
will drive the margin

So, n summary, when | look forward,
and at the margins, as a mimmum |
think we should maintain the margins
where they are and try to improve
them over the next few years
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In your statement you make
reference to a number of finance
projects Can you provide more
clanty please?

It has been a very busy year for the
finance team in the Group, and |
would really like to recognise the
work that all the team members have
done during the year After the
divestment of the Services Segment,
and after the redefinition of our
strategy, the finance strategy
became very clear It was very
obwvious that we had to preserve the
strength of our balance sheet in
order to execute the strategy and
finance our expansicn

We started with tax, and did a

full rewiew of our tax strategy and

our tax pesition We are taking full
advantage of government backed
Incentive schemes for Innovation

driven organisations like ours

We then turned our attention to the
treasury, and once we had repaid
part of our debt, we looked at the
funding requirements we will have in
the future We also did that because
we wanted to take the opportunity
of very favourable market conditions
We will now operate with a syndicate
of three banks, which ensures that
our cash management operations
will be scalable for the future, and will
be more robust

In parallel to all this, we continued
with the roll out of Cracle, our IT
system for finance, to the rest of
the business, and we continued
to improve our control framework
to make sure that it evolves as the
organisation grows

It s true that a finance strategy 1s
important for any business, but | am
particularly pteased that for Dechra
it has contributed to the bottom line
this year, and it will continue to help
grow the EPS in the next few years

What are your prnonties for 2015?

We said last year that we would
refine our strategy, and we did We
are now focused on four strategic
growth dnvers, which are defivering
our pipeline, Maximising our returns
from the existing portfolio, expanding
geographically and acquinng If there
is a suitable opportunity

So1n 2015 the pronty 1S to execute
and deliver on our strategy From

a finance perspective, that rneans
three areas of focus In terms of our
work and our activities The first

one s allocating resources to dnve
returns Secendly, maintaining or
improving gross marging And finally,
bulding a business model that is
scalable and that can accommodate
for the growth in the future

Taking the first point about allocating
resources, It 1s really about ensunng
that we put our resources, our
money, behind the projects that

will drive the growth That means
that we need to be able to support
the product launches like Osphos,
we need to be able to fund our
geographic expansion, we need

to be able to continue to nvest in
R&D, while delivenng returns to

our shareholders So that I1s very
important

With our second focus on improving
or maintaining our gross margng,
we will look at both our commercial
offenng but also our production
costs We will also look at our supply
chain capabilites that we have
wentified as a key enabler In our
strategy
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And finally, the last area has always been
somathing of a key concern of mine,

that 15, how to buld an organisation that
15 scalable as we continue to grow For
this, 1t 1Is important that we implement
the projects we have started, like the
Oracle system and the treasury strategy

| discussed earlier, because that ensures
that everything we do 1S scalable and can
grow with Dechra as we become a larger
crganisation

5o if we do all of these, the Board, the
Senior Executive Team, lan and myself
are very conficent that it will continue o
strengthen Dechra’s position in the global
animal health market
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Q&A with Tony Griffin

“During 2013 we completed
an extensive search for

an alternative source for
our dry diets range and
since quarter one 2014 the
process has been started
to transfer the production

of these key products to
this new source.”

Find out more about our [talkan Subsidiary
on page 60

What have the key highlights for
the year been for DVP EU?

In the previous financial year, one of
the main priontigs for DVP EU was
ensunng the smooth integration of
Eurovet into the Dechra organisation
and the realisation of the potential
synergies which were identified pnor
to the acquisition in May 2012

In the financial year just ended, while
continuing to deliver the expected
synergies, one of the most significant
achievernents was the creation of a
new strategic plan for the enlarged
European business, ensuring focus
for the coming years With the
enlarged product portfolio, additional
geographic spread and combination
of CAP and FAP businesses, it was
essential to set pnorities wathin the
business

The plan was completed in 2013
and was created over a 12 months
period involving input from the
Country Managers and serior
marketing executives within DVP
EU The most important outputs of
this plan were the setting of long
term objectrves for the team, the
redefining of our focus therapy areas
and the dentification of short to
medium term action plans which
should enhance the growth of the
business

Onge of the key dnvers In Dechra's
strategy 1s continued geographic
expanston In March of 2014 we
successfully set up our own sales
organisation in ltaly Based in Tunn
our small, but professional team

has been busy relaunchmg our
extenswve portfolio of both CAP and
FAP products, which were previously
marketed by distnbution partners

Our most important key therapy
area In the CAP business Is
endocnnology In 2013 we were
faced with the introduction of a
generc version of our key preduct
Felmazole As part of our defence
strategy, our central marketing
team created a new positioning for
this product with award winning

supporting matenals, which all
markets have used in order to retan
our market leadership position within
this segment

We also launched an addiional tablet
strength of 1 25mg, to differentiate
further our offenng from that of the
generic Desprte the aggressive
pncing strategy from this generic
entrant, we were able to mantan
market share in most markets and
have grown sales revenues by 2 0%
during the fiscal year

In recent years our Diets business
has suffered due 10 supply 1ssues
Durning 2013 we completed an
extensive search for an alternative
source for our dry diets range and
since quarter one 2014 the process
has been started io transfer the
producticn of these key products
to this new source Alongside
ensunng continuity of supply,
cooperation with this new partner
has already delivered product quality
enhancements which will help to
dnve future growth of this business

In summary, after a relatvely
challenging start to the year, we have
seen sales performance improve

in the second half and are pleased
to note that growth in constant
currency in the 13 markets where
we now have our own sales teams
was 1% with only the Netherlands
continuing to decline Our fastest
growing product was Cardisure at
32%, which 1s rapidly approaching
the status of a top five product for
DVP EU, and our fastest growing
key focus therapy area was our
equine range which grew by 11%
dnven by a second half recovery of
Equipalazone and a strong growth in
sales of HY50
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What makes DVP EU unique?

I believe there are a number of
factors which make us stand out
from the competition, however, | am
canvinced that most important are
the people that work in Dechra

and the overnding culture of
entrepreneunal spint and agilty Ina
recent survey caried out among
European veterinanans we received
feedback, consistent across all
markets, that they appreciated
Dechra as we were seen as a
company which 1s close to our
customers, that Istens carefulty and
acts quickly

The veterinanans in Europe find
senmior managers within Dechra
approachable and avallable,
something they do not often
expenence among the larger
companies We are a Company
which wants employees to take
responsibility and o play an
important part in supporting the
growth of the business This 1s
reflected in the qualty of the people
we have been able to attract to
the business and the professional
output which 1s achieved using very
often the mere Imited resources
we can make availlable as a mid-
size company compared o our
much larger competitors Combine
this quality team of people with

the Dechra culture and excellent
products and then you can
understand why we are unique

What i1s your view of the
continuing impact of the
antmicrobial prescnbing pressure
on the DVP EU markets?

| fully support the focus on ensuring
prudent use of antibiotics 1n alf
sectors including in the veterinary
business Increasing antiiotc
resistance 1s a major concern for all
of us and we have to work together,

polricians, regulators, manufacturers,

prescribers and sellers to ensure
that we have these essential

pharmaceuticals availlable for many
years to come in order effectively to
treat infectious diseases | believe
that the focus worldwide on the
reduction of antibiotic use n food
producing animals 1s the strongest in
the EU and that this wiil continue and
will have an effect on sales of these
products in the years to come

The Netherlands and Denmark have
been leading the way in Europe

In recent years However, recent
legistation n Germany and Belgium
18 pushing down usage in these
markets, while the French authorities
have set reduction targets for the
next three years In Southern Europe
we have not yet seen any significant
measures being taken, however, it
would be prudent to assume that
here 100 we will see authonhes
taking steps to reduce overall use
While we have to assume that

the total market for therapeutic
antibiotics in Europe will decitne,

we strongly believe that we have
both products and a strategy which
can minimize the effects of these
developments on our business

Currently Dechra’s sales of antibiotics
are manly n Northern Europe, and
apart from the Netherands we

have been able to realise growth In
some key markets In recent years
However, overall FAP sales have
declned in 2014 We are only now
starting to introduce our key products
n the major swing and poultry
markets of France, ltaly and Spain

it 1s a challenging market, however,
thanks to our Solustab technology
which supports prudent use and the
potential to grow in certain markets
despite the pressure to reduce usage,
we are confident that we can maintain
a healthy business in this important
product segment
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How 1 ltaly performing?

It 1s early days yet, however,
Riccardo Data, our ttalan Country
Manager, and his team have
delivered the sales and operating
profit targets we had set for the first
manths of operation since 1 March
2014 The setting up of our ltalian
operation was an excellent team
effort, with people from across
Europe and from different
departments working ¢ get the legal
entity established with all regulatory
matters taken care of and the
logistics and IT support in place All
of this was completed on tme to
market our products as they came
back from several different
distnbution partners as the vanous
caniracts expired |n the coming
months the team in Italy will continue
to re-launch our wide portfoho of
products and by the end of 2014 we
will have 21 products on the italian
market bemng sold by our own sales
organisation

What 1s the outlook for the next 12
months for the animal health
market 1n DVP EU?

The animal health business has
always traditionally been seen as
recession proof This has generally
held true and especially when the
recession pertod was shorter than
that which we have expenenced n
recent years Maving said this,
Dechra has continued to grow In
every year since 2008, despite the
fact that the European animal health
markets have seen moderately low
growth in the past two years A
conservative return to economic
growth in the coming penod will help
foottall In veterinary practices and
should have a posttive effect on our
business moving forward
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Q&A with Mike Eldred

“We had the opportunity
last year to further expand
our US organisation by
hinng key sales, marketing
and veterinary technical
services personnel who
will all be critical to our
future success ”

Find out more about Phycox on page 61

What have the key highhghts for
the year been for DVP US?

This past year was an exciting penod
for DVP US We expengnced the full
spectrum of activities you would
expect from a growing anima! health
bustness, from sohd growth on our
core product line, acquistion of a
new company, a new drug approval
from the FDA to the expansion of our
commercial team

We continued to show double digit
sales growth for our core products,
Veetoryl, Felimazole and dermatology
Versus previous year, Vetoryl sales
exceeded expectations and grew
24% We continued to focus on
educating vetermanans on Cushing's
syndrome and the importance

of FDA approved drugs over
compounded products We held
over 165 Continuous Proiessional
Development (CPD) evening
meetings and had the opportunity to
educate over 5,000 vetennanans on
the importance of utiising Vetory! to
treat this very complex disease

Felmazole sales also remained
strong last year Competing against
low-cost human generics, the US
team still achieved 19% growth
over previous year Additionally, our
sales of the DermaPet range {(now
marketed as Dechra Dermatology)
continued to demonstrate growth
of 10 5% We launched a new
product, MiconaHex+Trz Shampoo,
Spray and Wipes, which further
strengthened our product line

by offerng vetennanans a new
Miconazole combination product

tn addition to strong growth from
our current portfolio, we successiully
completed the acquisition of

the trade and assets of PSPC

Inc - Phycox Animal Health This
acquisihion brought Dechra our first
US manufactuning facility, located in
Melbourne, Flonda

This facility produces the Phycox
line of products and will also
manufacture our new endocrine
product that 1s expected to launch
the next fiscal year Phycox s a
patented product containing an
extract of blue-green algae that
histoncally achieved sales of $4 5
milion with no outside sales force

| am confident that our talented and
expanding sales farce we will be
able to grow and establish Phycox
as a leading product to support
companion animal joint health

We also received great news from the
FDA last year that our site transfer
was completed for two of our major
vetennary-approved ophthalmics,
Vetropolyein and Vetropolycin HC
We relaunched successfulty in May
2014 these two products, after two
years supply interruption, and look
forward to further expanding our line
with the approval of Vetrochioracin
and Vetro-gen® in the future A major
achievement was accomplished

by our Product Development team
with the FDA approval of Osphos
Osphos 18 ndicated for the treatrment
of the clinical signs associated with
navicular syndrome n horses This
key approval i1s the flagship drug for
our Equine team and will be a major
focus for Dechra’s next financial year

Finally, we had the opportunity
last year further to expand our US
organisation by hirng key sales,
marketing and veternary technical
services personnel who will all

be cntical to our future success
Additionally, we established DVP
Canada as a legal entity and hired
our Country Manager to buld the
Canadian team

Allin all, this has been an excellent
year for DVP US We have built an
orgarusation based on great people
selling great products and a culture
that will allow us to continue to drive
growth in the US and Canada
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What makes DVP US unique?

| have worked in the veterinary
industry for over 20 years Without a
doutr, the umque factor at DVP US
1s our culture | continue to stress to
our employees there are three drving
forces to our success great
products, great people, and our
ability to solve problems Al of these
factors are a result of the culture we
have established within Dechra We
are a non-hwerarchical organisation
that does not believe in politics,
bureaucracy, micro-management or
egos It is the goal of the Company
to work as a team to ensure we do
our best to provide the ultimate level
of customer service to our
colleagues and external customers
We also believe that work life
balance 1s essentia! to maintain a
resilient and motivated workforce

Do compounding pharmacies
continue to impact DVP US?

Yes, compounding pharmacies
remain a challenge for many US
veterinary pharmaceutical
companies With the growming impact
of social media, nternst pharmacies
and other media forms, everyone I1s
trying to capture a shice of the
growing pet industry in the US The
key to overcoming compounding
pharmacies 1s to continue to educate
the vetennanans on the importance
of FDA approved products from a
safety, efficacy and product liability
standpoint There have been various
negatve events that have occurred
as a result of compounded drugs in
the US Unfortunately, many have
led to human and arvmal deaths

it 1s our job to ensure we help the
veternanans undersiand that
compounded products are not the
same as a genenc drug and are not
analysed by the FDA for safety,
efficacy and gualty

Our continued focus on CPD
gvening meetings provides a venue
where we can address the nsks
associated with compounded
products and hopefutly convince
vetennanans to support and utilise
FDA approved products

How s the Phycox integration
progressing?

The integration of PSPC, inc has
been completed and all aspects of
the business are progressing as
planned We acquired the facility in
Melbourne and have hired key
PSPC personnel to help support the
transition and dnve the business
forward

What 1s the outlook for the next 12
months for the amimal health
market in DVP US?

| am extremely optimistic about the
next 12 months for DVP US and
DVP Canada With the launch of
Osphos, the addition of the
ophthalmics and Phycox, the
expected growth from our base
business, hinng more employees
in the US and establishing our
Canadian subsidiary, we will be
committed to expanding Dechra'’s
North American footpnnt and
Increasing our returns to enhance
shargholder value
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Case Study: Osphos

Osphos (clodronate injection), a novel
equine preduct, has received approval
from the US FDA and the UK Veterinary
Medicines Directorate (VMD) and

1s expected to be launched at the
beginming of our new financial year

The product 1s an intramuscular inection
used to contral the clinical signs of
navicular syndrome, estimated to cause
a third of all forelmb lameness in horses
There are several benefits to the product
relating to its efficacy, safety and relative
ease of administration by the vetennarnan

The opportunity was first identified by
our Busimness Development team who
devsloped a relationshup with a German
vetennaran, the inventor He had an
excellent proof of concept study, enabling
us to feel confident that the drug would
be both safe and efficacious

After evaluating the market potential,
our Marketing teams decided that this
product represented a strong addition
{0 our equine portfolo On this basis we
reached a commercial agreement and
designed the development project

Following the dose charactensation
study, we conducted a mult-site chnical
field study to evaluate the effectiveness
of Osphos After completing all our
development activities and prepanng a
registration dossier, we filed successfully
in the UK and US

However, In Europe, where horges are
considered a food-producing animal, we
required addtional information about the
product’s maxmum residue imit (MRL)
to establish the safety of the product for
a human consuming horse meat The
approval applicatton for the EU has now
been submitted

Manufacturing presented the single
greatest challenge for the approval of
Osphos As nesther of our manufactunng
sites has FDA approval for manufacturing
aseptic fill products, manufacturing has
been contracted to an ocutside firm

Osphos 1s one of many projects that
show our strategic focus on pipeline
delivery, as well as demaonstrating

our ability to work effectvely with the
authonties to deliver products with clintcal
benefits that complement our existing
portfolio

Qur launch plans in the US and UK are
ready and Osphos will be availlable in the
first half of our 2015 financial year We
are eagerly anticipating the launch of this
new major product
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Case Study: Vetory/

Vetoryt (tnlostane capsules) is the only
licenced product for the reatrment of

canne hyperadrenocoricisim or Cushing's
syrddrome |t is sold mtematonaly and
recogrised globally for its efficacy With

the possibiity that Vetons may expenence
increased competiion n the future, and due
to a slow down in growth n a number of
courines, it became important to strengthen
our current global market postion

In order to do this, a new international
marketing campagn has been developed to
reposttion Vetory!, aming to create a higher
emotional engagement with vetennanans,
and strengthen Dechra’s position as the
lsading experts n endocnnology

The campaign's theme reflects the key
end benefit of Vetory! restoring Iife at every
level The positive effects of the treatment
are often felt by the owner as well as the

dog, helping to restore Iife and witalty
whether they are on four legs or two

The ntegrated campaign delivers a
range of support for the vet, pet owner
and Dechra’s sales teams It includes
advertising, flowcharts for diagnosis and
treatment, sales aids, and pet owner
booklets Case studies are also included
that have been developed with several
European key opinion leaders

The campaign wilt be launched across all
European markets over the forthcoming
months

We have a clear campaign strategy Our
objective 15 to be seen as the experts In
endocrinology Vetoryf gves vetennanans
and pet owners complete control 1t can tum
back time as a dog recovers its vitality
and its life 1s restored
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The values attached to the brand are very
clear efficacy, control and iInnovation
This 18 supported by scientific and
technical excellence

The campaign 1s targeted at veternanans
who place high importance on quahty of
Ife and see endocrinology as a satisfying
disciplne

Our customers will feel informed and
empowered And our people will fesl
proud and motivated
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Case Study: ltaly

By 2013, DVP EU had a sales and
marketing orgamisation in every major
European market with the exception

of one, the ¢ €650m Italan market
Dechra's product portfolio was already
established n Italy, with over 20 product
licences coverng multi-species in both
CAP and FAP which were exported to
and sold by eight distnbution partners

However, to deliver on our strategic
pillar of geographical expansion, we
recognised that this market offered
unexploited potential We believed that
with our own sales team focusing solely
on our own portfolio, we could increase
sales and capture the whole margin

The ltalan system sees independent,
self-employed sales agents work with
product manufacturers and distnbutors,
feceving CoOmmIssion as a percentage
of sales This meant that only a small
'‘back office’ team, led by a country
manager, would be needed The costs
of establishing this team would be mors
than covered by the ncreased sales we
believed our team could generate and
the higher margins achieved by cutting
out the distnbution middle man

We recruited a country manager and
a number of staff who had previously
worked for Janssen Pharmaceutica, a
company that had distnbuted Dechra
products for a number of years in Italy

These new members of the Dechra
ltallan team have excellent expenence
{seling Dechra products for over ten
years) and vital knowledge of the local
market, ensuring the establishment of the
new entrty was a smooth process

Dechra’s sales and marketing team
n {taly began seling on 1 March, the
phasing out of the eight distnbution
partners Is ongoing
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Case Study: PSPC Inc.

In May 2014 Dechra acquired the trade
and assets of PSPC Inc , a Flonda US
based business, to enhance our product
portfolio  As is often tha case in business
development, the first contact was made
15 months earlier We started the intial
discussions to acquire the business at

a world vetennary congress (NAVC) in
January 2013 as we had recognised
that PSPC's principal product would

te an excellent addition to our portfolio
and add further critical mass to our US
business

The principal product of the business,
Phycox, 1s a patented nutraceutical
prescrbed by veterinary surgeons as a
supplement for dogs and horses with
osteoarthritis and poor joint health
Phycox contains glucosaming, MSM,
creatine, antioxidants and phycocyanin

Phycocyanin is an extract from
blug-green algae that has a patent

which supports its use as a COX-2
selective agent that allewiates pain and
inflammation without the side effects
which occur with NSAID that are not
COX-2 selectve The use of phycocyanin
18 unique to Phycox and provides us with
a significant marketing advaniage in a
market estimated to be US$55 million

Fhycox 1s avallable in a range of
formulations surtable for dog breeds of all
ages to support healthy joints as well as
muscle and bone health There 1s also a
pack presentation indicated for horses,
which 1s complementary tc cur egquing
product sector Our inttial marketing
obrective will be 10 increase the adoption
of the product by new vetennary
practices Historically the product was
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scld through approximately 3,000
practices By including Phycox in our
basket of marketed products, we could
potentially access most US vetennary
clnics

We were glso keen on acquinng the
business as it had other products In
development, including a chewable
canine product which 1s comparable

to our European market ieading brand,
Forthyron, for the treatment of endocnne
disorders in dogs The product, to

be branded Levocnne™ in the US,

will be launched in the second half of
our 2015 financial year and will be an
excellent complementary product to our
successful endocnne range
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Board of Directors

Michae! Redmond Non-Executive Chairman

Committee Membership
Nomination (Charman), Remuneration

Skilis and Expenence

Michael has extensive board level international
pharmaceutical experience, having held
Non-Executive Director and Chairman roles in a
number of heatthcara related companies, both
private and public, in the UK, Germany and Canada
Furthermare, as a result of Michael's tenure with
the Company, he has a detafed knowledge and
understanding of Dechra

Background
Michael joned the Company as a Non-Executive
Director in Apnl 2001, and was apponted Chairman

lan Page Chief Executive Officer

Committea Membership
Net applcable

Skills and Expenence

lan has ganed detaled knowledge and expenance
through vanous positions he has held within the
pharmaceutical and veternary arena He has solid
understanding of how business develops both in
the UK and globally In particular he has extensive
experience In M&A and successful delivery on
strategic plans

Anne-Francoise Nesmes Chief Financial Officer

Committee Membership
Mot apphcable

Skills and Experlence

Anne-Francoise has considerable expenence in the
phamaceutical Industry covenng all finance activiies
from R&D, manufactunng and commercial finance
as well as corporata finance Having worked In
International organisations, she brings a strong focus
on process Improvements, governance, M&A and
strategy execution

Background
Anne-Francoise was appointed Chief Financial
Officer in Apnl 2013 Pnor to joining the Group,

in July 2002 He began his pharmaceutical career
with Glaxo and went on to hotd a number of senior
positions within Schenng Plough Corporation

In 1991, he joined Fisons plc and In 1993 was
appanted to the Board as Managing Director of the
group's pharmaceuticals division Michael left Fisons
In 1996 following its takeover by RPR

External Appointments

In November 2009, Michael was appointed
Charrman of Abcam PLC, an AIM hsted company,
previously having held the post of Deputy Charrman
(appointed February 2009) Michael has announced
his intention to stand down from this position at
Abcam’s 2014 Annual General Meeting

Background

lan joined NVS at its formation in 1889 and was
an integral part of the MBO in 1957, becoming its
Managing Director in 1598 He joined the Board in
1897 and became Chief Executive Officer In 2001
lan has played a key role in the development of the
Group's growth strategy

External Appointments

In October 2010 lan was appointed as
Non-Executive Chairman of Sanford DeLand Asset
Management

Anne-Francoise worked at GlaxeSmithKiine PLC
{GSK) for over 15 years, where she held a number
of finance roles ncluding Servor Vice-President,
Finance, of the global vaccines business unit based
n Belgium With GSK, Anne-Francoise developed
her expenence in a vanety of roles Including internal
audit, corporate planning and commercial finance
and between 2003 and 2006 was Vice-Prasident
Finance Controller for Europe Prior 1o this, she held
finance roles with John Crane, Tetra Pak, ADP and
Caterpillar UK

External Appointments
None

Tony Gnffin Managing Director, Dechra Vetennary Products EU

Committee Membership
Not applicable

Skills and Expenence

Tony has over 25 years’ expenence i the animal
health business and has substantial internaticnal
experence as a resutt of lmng and working cutside
the UK since 1993 He gained broad expenence

of running an international amimal health business
with teams in different European countnes as Chief
Executive Otficer of the ALV Group Tony Gnffinis
the Beard nomunated Director responsible for health,
safety and emaronmental matters

Background

Tony was appointed Managing Director of DVP EU in
May 2012 following the acquistion of Eurovet Animal
Heaith BV from AUV Holding B V He joined the

ALV Group in 1983 as Director of Exports, having
previousty worked at Norbrock Laboratones and
Moy Park Tony was promoted to Managing Director
of Eurovet In 1998, becoming the Chief Executive
Officer of the AUV Group In 2006

External Appointments
Nene
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Ishbel Macpherson Senior Independent Non-Executive Director

Committee Membership
Audit Nomination, Remuneration

Skills and Expenence

ishbel has detalled knowledge and understanding
of the institutional nvestor community gained over
20 years’ expenence as an Investment banker,
specialising in UK mid-market corporate finance
She has solid PLC Board experience In a vanety
of roles, including Chairman, Audit Commuttee and
Remuneration Committee Chairman

Dr Chnstopher Richards Non-Executve Director

Committee Membership
Remuneration (Chairmany}, Audit, Nomination

Skills and Expenence

Chnis has maore than 30 years' expenence of the
development and marketing of highly reguiated
products for the agrochermical and related industries
He has extensive nternational expenence, which
includes more than ten years working in Asia and
South Amenca

Background

Chnis joined the Group as a Non-Executive Dirsctor
in December 2010 He s Charman of Arysta
LifeScience Corporation, having previousty been

its President and Chief Executive Officer from 2004

Julian Heslop Non-Executive Director

Committee Membership
Audtt {Charman), Normination, Remuneration

Skills and Expenence

Julian has considerable financial expenence as a
result of the senior finance roles ha has held in the
pharmaceutical food, property and brewing sectors
over the last 30 years

Background

Juhan joned the Board in January 2013 He served
as Chief Financial Officer of GSK betwean 2005 and
2011, having previously been appointed its Senior
Vice President, Operations Controller between

Zoe Goulding Company Secretary and Solicitor

Committee Membership
Not applicable

Skills and Expenence

Zoe has over 14 years’ experience as a Solicitor
having held positons both in private practice and
In-house

Background

Ishbe! joined the Group as a Non-Executrve Director
n February 2013 Pror to this she was Head of

UK Emerging Comparues Corporate Finance at
Dresdner Kleinwort Benson from 1899 to 2005,
having previously worked at Hoare Govett and
Barclays de Zoete Wedd

External Appointments

Ishbel 1s a Non-Executive Director at Dignity plc and
Gallford Try plc She I1s also Serior Independent
Director at Bonmarche Holdings plc and Chairman of
Speedy Hire plc

to 2009 Arystas a Japan-domicited international
company, developing and marketing crop protection
products In more than 125 countnas worldwide
Beafore joining Arysta, Chris spent 2Q years in
international managerment and leadership roles

with Syngenta Crop Protection and its predecessor
companies

External Appointments

Chns holds a number of non-executve directorships
including Cibus Globa! Limited (appointed November
2011), and he 1s Charman of Oxitac Limited
{appointed January 2012) and Plant Health Care
PLC (appointed July 2012)

2001 and 2005 and as Financial Controller of
Glaxc Wellcome PLC between 1998 and 2000
Pror 1o this, Julian held senior finance roles at
Grand Metropolitan PLC and Imperial Brewing and
Leisure He s a Feliow of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants in England and Wales

External Appointments

Julian was appointed as a Non-Executive Director
at Revotymer PLC in July 2012 and 1s therr Audtt
Committea Charman He s atso Chairman of the
Audit Committee of the Royal Academy of Arts

Background

Zoe was appointed as Company Secretary In July
2007 Pror to posning the Group she worked at
Deloitte LLP, Eversheds LLP and Brammer plc

External Appointments
None
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Letter from the Chairman on Governance

Further detail in respect of the SET can ba
found on pages 32 10 33

View further content on our webste
www dachra com

Dear Sharehclder

On behalf of the Board | am pleased to
present Dechra’s Corporate Governance
Report for the year ended 30 June 2014

This has been a year of strategic
transformation for Dechra, following the
divestment of our Services Segment
and subsequent refinement of our
strategy focusing on being a pure
international veterinary pharmaceutical
and related products company The
Board understands the importance

of ensuring that there 1s a strong
governance framework In place, which
underping Dechra’s ability to achieve
its strategic goals, whilst still allowing
the management of the business to
exercise therr skills and expenence in
an entrepreneunal manner This report
details the Company's governance
framework and provides an overview
of how the Company has applied the
man prnciples of the UK Corporate
Governance Code {the Code) throughout
the year

Leadership

Dunng the year there were a number of
Board changes Nel Warner retired at the
Annual General Meeting in October 2013,
following which, Ishbel Macpherson was
appointed as the Senior Independent
Director and Juhan Heslop as the Audit
Committee Charman, at the beginning of
2014 Ed Torr stood down as an Executive
Director Both Neill and Ed have played

an instrumental part in the evolution and
growth of Dechra and on behalf of the
Board | would like to thank them for therr
commitment, loyalty and hard work for the
business over the years

In terms of my tenure as Chairman, it
has been decided by the Nomination
Committee that, given the changes to the
Board over the past few years, 1t would
be prudent for me to remain In position
until the 2016 Annual General Meeting
This will allow the newly refreshed Board
to settle into therr roles and consolidate
therr understanding of the Group over a
reasonable penod of time The search
for my successor will be overseen by
Ishbel Macphersen and will commence
in early 2015

Effectiveness

During the year Independent Audit
Limited were commissioned to carry out
an independent external evaluation of the
Board and its Committees The findings
of the evaluation and the cormesponding
actions are detaled within the report
The Board will now work together

over the coming year to implement the
evaluation's recommendations Overall,
the Board was considered to have the
requistte skills and expenence necessary
to take the business forward

Accountability

The Board has worked alongside
Delattte LLP duning the year to review
and strengthen the nsk assessment
framework across the Group The newly
formed Senior Executive Team (SET}

IS seen as pivotal n ensuning that the
nsk framework 1s embedded across the
Group, and the Board's roling agenda
now encompasses detaled reviews of
each of the nsks identified Further detail
in respect of this project can be found on
pages 46 to 49
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The new Code provision requires the Directars 1o explain therr
responsibiity for preparing the Annual Report and Accounts and
confirm that they consider, taken as a whole, it 1s farr, balanced
and understandable and prowides the nformation necessary for
shargholders to assess the performance, strategy and business
maodel of the Group The Audit Committtee has been asked to
assist In reviewing the process undertaken by management
Further detall in relation to this 1s Included in the Audit Committee
Report on page 81 Following assurance from the Audit
Committee the Board 1s able to give this confirmation

Relations with Shareholders

The Annual General Meeting will be held in Londen on

24 October and | would ke to take this opportunity to
encourage our shareholders to attend As ever, it will provide
investors with an opportunity to meet the Board and ask any
questions that you may have in respect of the Group’s activities

Finally, should you have any questions i relation to the report,
please feel free 1o contact me or the Company Secretary

Michael Redmond
Non-Exggutive C an
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Corporate Governance

Comphance with the 2012 Code

The Code establishes the principles of good governance for
companies, the following report describes how the Company
has appled these principles to its activites The Beard
remains committed to maintaining high standards of corperate
governance In the opimon of the Directors, the Comipany has
complied with the Code (June 2010 and September 2012)
throughout the penod

Leadership

The Role of the Board

The Board's primary respensibility is to promote the long
term success of the Company by the creation and delivery
of sustainable sharehelder value The Board aimns to achieve
this through the establishment and delivery of the Group’s
strategy and ongoing monrtonng of its progress Following
the divestment of the Services Segment the Board refined its
strategy around four growth dnvers

* Product Development,

« Portfolio Focus,

* Geographical Expansion, and
* Acquisition

Accompanying KPI's have been developed over the year in
order to menitor progress of the implementation and delivery of
the strategic plan Further detalls are provided on pages 44 to
45

Board Membership
Detalls of the Directors together with their biographical details
can be found on pages 64 to 65

The Chairman
The pnimary role of the Chairman, Mike Redmond, 15 to

+ ensure the effectiveness of the Board in all aspects of its role,

+ facilitate the effective contribution of the Non-Executive
Directors, ensunng that all decisions are subject to
constructive debate and supported by sound decision making
processes, and

» lead the Board in the determination of 1is strategy and the
achievement of its objectives

The Chairman maintains a strong working relationship with lan
Page, the Chief Executive Cfficer, and works closely with him
to ensure that Board decisions and strategy are mplemented
throughout the Group There 13 a clear dwvision of the two roles
and their comesponding responsibiities, which were reviewed
and updated dunng the year

The Chairman, at the time of his appontment, met and
continues 1o mest the Independence critera defined within the
Code Further details in relation to the tenure of the Chairman
can be found n the Nommatien Cemmittee Report on pages 84
to 85

Non-Executive Directors

Throughout the year the Non-Executive Directors have

provided a solid, iIndependent etement to the Board ensuring
that decisions are constructively challenged and debated It 1s
considered that each of the Non-Executive Directors brings with
them a breadth of expenence which adds value to the decision
making of the Board as well as the formulation and progression
of the Dechra strategy

Senior Independent Director

Following Nell Warner’s retrement from the Board in October
2013 Ishbel Macpherson was appointed as the Senior
Independent Director She provides a sounding board for the
Charrman and 1s avallable to shareholders If they have concerns
which contact through the normal channels has faled to resolve
or for which such contact 1s inappropriate Dunng the caurse of
the forthcoming year Ishiel will take the lead responsibility for
the recrutment of the Chairman's successor

Chief Executive Officer

The Chief Executive Officer, tan Page, has day-to-day
responsibiity for the management of the Group  Alengside the
SET, he develops the Group strategy and, once approved by
the Board, implements this throughout the business

lan Page I1s also the Non-Executive Chairman of Sanford
DelLand Asset Management Limited (Sanford) The Board fully
considered at the time of his appointment whether this would
matenally impact on his current time commitment as Chief
Executive Officer and whether it could give nse to any conflict
As lan Page 1s not nvolved in any investment decision made by
Sanford it was not considered that any conflict would anse nor
would there be any impact on his tme commitmenit

Chief Financial Officer

The Chief Financial Officer, Anne-Francoise Nesmes, has day-
to-day responsibility for financial planning and reporting for

the Group She 1s also responsible for managing the financial
nsks and works with the Chief Executive Officer on all strategic
matters

Managing Director of Dechra Vetennary Products EU

The DVP EU Managing Director, Tony Gnffin, has responsibility
for the majonty of the Group's turnover and roll out of the
Group's strategy across the EU He 1s also the nominated
Director for health, safety and enwronmental matters

Company Secretary

The Board 1s assisted by the Company Secretary, Zoe Goulding
The primary role of the Company Secretary 15 to advise the
Board on matters of procedure and governance, ensuring

that all required informaticn 1s made availlable to the Board

on a timely basis Both the appointment and removal of the
Company Secretary Is a matter for the Board as a whole
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Matters Reserved for the Board
There s a formal schedule of matters reserved to the Board The schedule of matters covers a number of areas, including the
following

Strategy and Management Approval and monitonng of long term objecives and strategy
Approval of the Group'’s operatng and capral expenditure budgets
Major crganisational changes
Regutar reviews of business performance

Financial Reporting Approval of the Annual and Half-Yearly Reports and dwvigend policy
Approval of develcprment expenditure
Approval of budget
Approval of treasury policy

Internat Controls Review and approval of internal controls and nisk management policies and processes

Corporate Governance Board and Committee composition
Corporate Gavernance matters
Approval of palicies such as Health and Safety and the Anti-Bnbery and Anti-Corruption Policy

Board Mestings

Directors are expected to attend all Board and Committee meetings of which they are a member The Board 1s scheduled to mest
nine tmes per year During the year two addmional meetings were held, one in relation to the disposal of the Services Segment and
one In relation to the acquisiiion of the trade and assets of PSPC Inc

Attendance at the Board and Committee meetings during the year t¢ 30 June 2014 1s set out in the table below

Anne-
Mike lan Francoise Tony Ishbet Dr Chns Julian Ed Neil

Redmond Page Nesmes Griffin  Macpherson Richards Heslop Torr® Warner'
Appomtment 18 April 13 June 22 April 1 November 1 February 1 December 1 January 31 October 2 May
Date 2001 1997 2013 2012 2013 2010 2013 1997 2003
- @ @ @ @ @ @ @ @ @
Audrt
Committee
Nomination
Committee
Remuneration
Committee

t Ned Warner attendect one out of three Board meetngs two out of two Remuneraton Comnettee mestings and one out of one Audt Commuttee meetings based on the number of meetings
poor 1o tws date of retirement
1 Ed Tom atiended fve out of six Board mestings pased on hxs date of resignation

£
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It 15 understood that there may be situations, erther due to prior
commitments or crcumstances beyond therr control, which
mean a Direcior 1s unable to attend a Board or Cocmmittee
meeting In this situation the Board papers are still provided
allowing the Director to raise any quenes or discussion points
erther through the Chairman or Company Secretary, thereby
allowing thetr views to be fully discussed at the meeting
Following the meeting any Director who was unable to attend 1s
provided with the opportunity to discuss the meeting with either
the Charrman, Company Secretary or any Executive Director

The Company Secretary ensures that an accurate record of
each Board meeting 1s made which is circulated to the Board
as soon as practicable afier the mesting Should Drectors
have concerns of any nature which cannot be resolved within
the Board meeting, they have the nght to ensure ther view 15
recorded in the minutes On resignation, should a
Non-Executive Directar have any concerns, they have a right 1o
provide a wntten statement for circulation to the Board

Board Meeting Agenda and Papers

The Drectors are supphed in a imely manner with all relevant
documentation and financial nformation {o assist them in the
discharge of their duties Pnor to alt Board meetings an agenda
and supporting documentation are circulated to the Board

Buring the year, in addition to ts routine business, the Board considered the following matters

5 July 2013 9 July 2013 29 August 2013
{Northwich) (Special meeting {Northwach)

via telephone

conference)

* Product * Approval of * Review year end
Development the disposal of results
presentation the Services « Board evaluation
by Susan Segment
Longhofer

* Review of the
consolidated
budget 2014

* Services
Segment
disposal update

* Risk
Assessment
Review

17/18 October 2013 6 December 2014 9 January 2014
(Northwach) {London} (Northwich)
|
I
* Review quarter * Product * Review quarter |
one results Development two results
and approval presentation « HR Director
of amended by Susan recrutment
budget process Longhofer update
* Review and * Update  Update on key
approval of the on internal financial projects
capex for the controls/nsk o 547 re-forecast
Liguids, Creams management
and Ointments project and r?wew O;
faciities upgrade o Post Eurovet g{:{ : r:::ttra n9
at Skipton acquistion
* Strategy review * Roview and
discussion - R approval of
aview of DVP EU
* Product Pipeline Dechra’s strategic plan
review Cperating . Roview and
Segments
approval of
= Review of DVP ltaly
delegated business plan
authorities
* Six monthly
health and
safety review
* HR Director
recrutment
update
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Every meeting agenda compnses reports from the following

individuals

* Chief Executive Cfficer,

¢ Chief Financral Officer,

» Managing Director and Finance Director of each Business

Unit,
s Group HR Director,

and discuss key strategic areas on a regular basis and also

ensures that a review of the nsks surrounding that area, along
with the appropriate mitigating actions, i1s carned out Thig
provides an opportunity for each member of the SET, along
with other semior managers i the business, to present 1o the

Board in respect of therr ndmvidual areas of responsibiity It also

ensures that the Board gains a more in-depth understanding of
the overall business and how the Group strategy 1s deployed
and monitored

= Product Development and Regulatory Affars Director, and

+ Group IT Director

In addition, a health and safety update Is recerved at each

meeting

Each year an annual strategic agenda i1s drawn up and
approved by the Board This enables the Board to focus on

21 February 2014
(Northwich)

Review of half-yearly
resulis

IT Strategy and
Cyber Risk
presentation by
Allen Mellor
Strategic plan
update

= Beard gvaluation
tender update
Review of delegated
authorities

Review of PSPC Inc
trade and assets
acquiskion

3 April 2014
{Birmingharn)

+ Vetoryl marketing
presentation by Giles
Coley

* DVP US Strategy
presentation by
Miks Eldred and
Nancy Zimmerman

s Review and approval
of revised KPls

+ Update on key
financial Projects

¢ Update on change of
Registrar

The Charman and the Non-Executive Directors generally meet

the night before each Board meeting which allows them time to
review and discuss any matters ansing from the agenda without

the Executive Directors being present The Chairman also
meets regularly with the Chief Executive Officer outside of the

1 May 2014
{Northwich)

* Review quarier three
resufts

» Six monthly review of
strategic plan

¢ Review and
approval of strategic
milestones

* 8+4 re-forecast

* Review of Phycox
acquisition

scheduled Board meetings

14 May 2014
(Special meeting
via telephone conference)

* Review of the
acquisthion of the
trade and assets of
PSPC Inc
Establishment of a
committee to finalse
and approve the
acquisthon

6 June 2014
(Sansaw, Shrewsbury}

= DVP Canada
Busness Plan
presentation by
Mike Eldred and
Paul Ray

* DVP UK Strategy
and Product
Marketing
presentations by
Mark Floyd and
Ellre Rothnig

+ Six monthly health
and safety review

* Review and approval
of treasury policy

* Review of new
banking faciities

s Review and
approval of Terms
of Reference for
the Chief Executive
Officer and the
Chairman

* Review and approval
of matters reserved
for the Board
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Corporate Governance continued

Board Committees

The Board has formally delegated specific responsibilites to Commuttees, In particular the Audit, Remuneration and Nomination
Committees A summary of the terms of reference of each of the Committees 1s set out In the table below The full terms of
reference for each of these Commrttees are avallable on the Company’s website or on request from the Company Secretary

Committee Role and Terms of Reference

Membership Required
under the Terms of Reference

Commitiee
Report on
Pages

Audit The main responsibilities are

to monitor the Integnty of the financial
statements of the Group, and assist the Board
n ensuring that the Annual Report, taken as a
whole, 1s far, balanced and understandable,

to review the effectiveness of the Group’s
ntemal financial controls systems as descnbed
on pages 81 to 82,

to oversee the relationship with the external
auditor, monitor therr iIndependence and

objectty, and set the policy for non-audit work,

and

to make recommendations to the Board on the
requirement for an internal audn function

* Af least three Non-Executive Directors

= All mernbers should be independent
Non-Executive Directors

7810 83

Remuneration The main responsibilties are

to determine the remuneration, bonuses, long
term incentive arrangements, contract terms
and other benefits in respect of the Executive
Dwrectors and the Chairman,

to oversee any major changes In employee
benefit structures, and

1o approve the design of any employee share
schemes

= At least three Non-Executive Directors

* All members should be independent
Non-Executive Directors

87 to 105

Nomination The mamn responsibilities are

to oversee the plans for management
succession,

to recommend appointments to the Board,

to evaluate the effectiveness of the
Non-Executive Directors, and

to consider the structure, size and composition
of the Board

* Af feast three

« A magjonty of the members should be
independent Non-Executive Directors

B4 to 85

The Board also appoints Committees on an ad hoc basis to approve specific projects as deemed necessary

Director Insurance and Indemnities
The Company mantains an approprate level of Directors’ and Officers’ insurance in respect of legal action against Directors as
permitted under the Company’s Articles of Association and the Companies Act The Company also indemnifies the Directors under
an indemnity deed with each Director in respect of legal achion to the extent allowed under the Company's Articles of Association
and the Comparies Act As at the date of this report qualifying third party indemnity provisions are in force A copy of the indemnity
prowisions will be available for inspection at the Annual General Meeting
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Effectiveness

Board Balance and Independence

The Board recognises and understands the mportance of
halance and refreshment in terms of its composition The
following changes have taken place at Board level over the past
12 months

» The retrement of Neil Warner as Senior Independent Director
and Charman of the Audit Commuttee 17 October 2013

* The resignation of Ed Torr as Business Development Director
31 January 2014

As stated earlier in this report, the Charrman will stand down at
the 2016 Annuai General Meeting The search for his successor
will commence in early 2015

Board Composition

The Board considers that all the Non-Executive Directors

are independent of management and free of any business

or other relationship which could matenally interfere with, or
compromise, their ability to exercise independent judgement
This independence of mind provides them with the ability to
challenge decisions and think strategically which 1s integral to
the decision making process of the Board

Diversity

The Board understands the importance ¢f having a diverse
membershup and recognises that diversity encompasses not only
gender but also background and expenence However, the Board
dces not have a formal dversity policy and Is generally opposed
to the idea of stated quotas for females The Board believes that
appontments should be made solely on merit, the key critenon
bemng whether or not the appointee can add to or complement
the existing range of skills and expenence on the Board

In terms of female representation below Board level 44 4% of
the SET and 52 4% of the overall workforce are female

Conflicts of Interest

Pursuant to the Companies Act all Directors have a duty 1o
avord a situation in which they have, or could have, a direct or
indirect conflict of mterest with the Company The Articles of
Association of the Company enable the Directors to authorise
any actual or potential conflict of interest which could anise
There are safeguards which will apply when Directors decide
whether to authonse a conflict or potential confict Firstly,
only Independent Directors (i e those who have no interest in
the matter being considered) will be able to take the relevant
deciston, secondly, in taking the decision the Directors must
act in a way they consider, in good farth, will be most Iikely to
promote the Company’s success The Directors will also be able
to impose Iimits or conditions when giving authonsation (f thay
deem this to be appropnate Dunng the financial year under
review no actual or potential conflicts have ansen
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Induction and Training

in order to ensure that the Board maintains its knowledge

and famiiarity with the Group's operations at least one Board
meeting per year s held at one of the Group's operaiional sites
During the year a Board meeting was held at Dechra Vetermary
Products UK in Sansaw This provided the Board with an
informal cpportunity to meet with senior management based at
this site

Any newly appomnted Directors are provided with comprehensive
documentation amed at prowding information in relation

to the rermit and obligations of the role, current areas under
consideration for the Board and the latest broker reports New
Directors are also offered the opporiunity to visit the various
business units i order to allow them 1o meet with the executive
teams and to be shown around the operations Field visits with
members of the UK sales team are currently being crganised for
each of the Non-Executive Directors and the Chairman This will
give them the cpportunity to observe the sales teams activity

in the field and therr day-to-day interaction with practising
veterinanans

The Charman and Company Secretary arg aware of the
ongomg requirement to review and agree with each Director
therr training needs In order to assist with these training
requirements the Company Secretary prowvides brefings for the
Directors, where necessary, that cover a number of legal and
regulatory changes and developments relevant to the Director’s
areas of responsibility Dunng the year these brefings included
an update on the Directors’ Remuneration Report Regulations,
changes to the Code and the new strateqic report proposals

In addition, the Company Secretary informs the Directors of any
external traiming courses which may be of relevance

Action Progress

Each Director 1s entitled, on reguest, to receve information to
enable him or her to make nformed jJudgements in order to
adequately dscharge therr duties In addition, all Directors have
access to the advice and services of the Company Secretary
and senior managers, and may take independent professional
adwvice at the Company's expense In connection with their
duties

Board Evaluation
The Board undertakes an annual evaluation of its performance
and that of ts Committees

+ The 2013 Board evaluation
An internal evaluabon was completed during 2012/2013
focusing on the following areas (1) Board composition, {i}
strategy review process, () the format of Board meetings
and the decision process, (v) training and development, (v)
the performance of the Beoard and the idvdual Directors,
(vi) Corporate Governance, (vi) leadership and culture, and
(vii) nsk assessment One to one meetings were held by the
Chairman with each of the Executive and Non-Executive
Directors and Company Secretary The evaluation of the
Chairman was undertaken by the Senior Independent
Director The findings of the internal evaluation were then
discussed at the August 2013 Board Meeting Overall 1t
was noted that no new issues of material significance had
been raised during the review, rather input revolved around
progress of the previous year’s action pomnts The man action
poinis were as follows

Following the divestment of the Services Segment a
refinement of the Group strategy was required

A refinement of the Group strategy commenced with a SET workshop
which highlighted the main areas of strategic focus Following this the

Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Cfficer drafted a comprehensive
strategic plan for discussion with the Board at s October meeting The
plan was approved by the Board, following which, strategic milestones and
KPI's were established to enable that progress of the strategy could be
appropriately monitored

More detail in relation to the strategy can be found on pagss 20 to 22 and the KPI's on
pages 44 to 45

Review of the internal controls and risk assessment
process was to be undertaken

Following a successful tender, Deloitte LLP was appointed in December
2013 1o assist with a review and strengtherung of the current contrals and

nsk assessment process

More datail n relation to the project can be found in the Audit Committee Report
on page 81

Recrutment of a Group HR Director

An ndependent specialist HR recrutment company, Frazer Jones LLP,

was retained in November 2013 to assist with the search for a new Group
HR Drrector Following a successiul selection process, Katy Clough was
appointed to the position at the end of Apnl 2014

More detail in refation to the Group HR Director's strategic plan can be found on page 34
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= The 2014 Board evaluation
During the year Independent Audit Limited (Independent
Audit) was commissioned to carry out an external evaluation
of the Board and its Committees The process undertaken by
Independent Audit involved

* areview of the Board and Committee minutes, agenda
papers and ancillary documents, and

* one to one meetings with each member of the Board and
the Company Secretary Prior to the meetings a list of
focus tems' was forwarded to each intersewee which
included the role of the Board and its Committees, focus
on strateqic versus operational matters, the Charman's
leadership, relationships between Executive and Nan-
Executive Board members along with areas for discussion
such as nsk, Board composition and succession planning

Fallowing the interviews a comprehensive report was
compiled for inthial discussion with the Chairman and
Company Secreiary, after which there was a presentation to
the Board n relation to the vanous findings and suggested
actions

The findings were presented to the Board in July, at which it
was agreed that time be set aside at the Board mesting to be
held on 1 September to establish an implementation plan and
tirme frame n relation to the vanous findings

The actions and progress macde will be reported In next year's
Annual Report

The Board will perform a further external evaluation m three
years' time Internal evaluations will be completed during the
intervening penod

Re-election of Directors

On appointment, Directors arg required to seek election at therr
first Annual General Meeting following appointment At the
forthcorming Annual General Meeting, all of the Directors will
retre and offer themselves for re-election Each of the Directors
has been subject to a formal evaluation by the Nemination
Committee and it 1s considered that each Director continues

to perform efiectively and demonstraie commitment not

only in respect of therr roles and responsibilities, but also in
relation to the Group and ts shareholders The Board therefore
recommends that shareholders vote in favour of ther respective
re-glections

Accountability

Financial Reporting

The Board seeks to present a far, balanced and understandable
assessment of the Group’s position and prospects

The responsibiities of the Directors and the external auditor in
connection with the Financial Statements are explaned in the
Statement of Directors’ Responsibiities and the Independent
Auditor’s Report on pages 115, and 118 to 120 respectively

Preservation of Value

The basis on which the Group generates and preserves

value over the longer term and the strategy for delivenng the
objectives of the Group are to be found in the Strategic Report

Gomng Concern

The Group's business activities, together with the factors hkely
1o affect 1its future development, performance and position, are
set out in the Strategic Report on pages 6 to 61 The principal
nsks that may affect the Group's future performance are set out
on pages 46 tc 49

During the year being reported, trading has been restient

with an improvement in profitability being achieved The

net proceeds from the disposal of the Services Segment to
Patterson Companies, Inc m August 2013 were used to reduce
the Group's debt through the payment and cancellation of the
Group's then existing £50 0 million term loan faciity and the
reduction in amounts drawn under the Group’s then existing
£65 0 million revolving credrt facility

In order to ensure that the ongoing funding requirements of

the Group are aligned to its strategic objectives, the Group has
completed a refinancing and entered into a facilities agreement
m September 2014 (the Facility Agreement) with a syndicate of
banks compnsing HSBC Bank plc, The Royal Bank of Scotland
plc and Barclays Bank PLC (the Banks} under which a facility
of £120 0 millon was made avaittable The Facility Agreement
includes a commuitted revolving credit facility of £90 O muthon,
together with an 'Accordion’ facility of £30 0 million The facility
15 committed for five years untl September 2019

Asg at 30 June 2014 the Group had cash balances of
£26 8 million and net debt of £5 0 million

The Directors have a reasonable expectation that both the
Company and Group have adequate resources {0 continue in
operational existence for the foreseeable future Accordingty,
they continue to adopt the going concern basis of accounting In
prepanng these annual financial statements
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Internal Control and Risk Management

The Directors are responsible for mainiaming the Group's
system of nternal control and nsk management and for
reviewing 1ts effectiveness from a financial, operational and
compliance perspective These systems aim to

+ safeguard the Company’s assets,
« ensure that proper accounting records are maintained,

* ensure complance with statutory and regulatory
requirements, and

* ensure the effectiveness and efficiency of operations

The system of internal control 1s designed to mitigate rather
than eliminate nsk of falure of delivery of the business objectives
and can only provide reasonable and not absolute assurance
agamnst matenal misstatement or loss

The Group has an estabhished, ongaing and embedded
framework of internal financial and operational controls for
identifying, evaluating and managing the significant rnisks faced
by the Group A framework has been in place throughout the
year under review, and has continued up to the date of approval
of the Annual Report

The Group’s control framework compnses the following tiers
and 15 underpinned by the Dechra Values

* Management Structure
The Board, assisted by the SET, uttimately sets the tone in
relation to the level of nsk and control which it 1s willing to take
in achieving the Group's strategic goals

The Group Is crganised into Operating Segments withun which
there are a number of busiress units Each busiess unit has
its own Managing Cirector and executive team, there are clear
reporting Iines and delegated authonties embedded within all
of the business units

Each business unit 1s represented at the SET by ther
respective Managing Director, along with the Executive
Directors, Company Secretary, Group IT and HR Director
Together they aim tc ensure that the Group polices,
procedures and authortty levels are consistently embedded
across ihe Group and reviewed on a regular basis Any
amendments or actions anging from these reviews are then
communicated by the SET to the Board

Policies and Processes

There are a number of centrally defined financtal, legal and
compliance policies and procedures which are embedded
across the Group

(i} Delegated Authorties This document establishes both
operational and financial levels of authonty below Board
level and 13 reviewed on an annual basis along with the
schedule of matters reserved to the Board The document
ams to ensure that the authonty levels in place provide a
robust fevel of control but without hindering the day-to-day
administration of the business

(i) Anu-Bribery and Corruption This policy has been
implemented across the Group alongside tratning to all
relevant employees The policy ams to ensure that

* no bribes or faciltation payments are made,

« all grfts and hospitality given or received are mantained
within agreed Imits and are recorded by the employees,
and

all third party arrangements are reviewed in order to
ascertain whether or not they could be deemedto be a
significant bribery nsk

(ni) Whistleblowing This policy establishes a confidential
channel of commurication for employees to bnng matiers
of concern about the running of the business to the
attention of senior management Upon being notified of
such a concern, the policy sets out a defined process
which allows a full nvestigation to take place and, where
necessary, corrective action 1o be taken

(iv) Code of Business Conduct This policy sets out the
standards of conduct to be adopted by all employees when
achng on behalf of the Group In setting these standards
the Board aims for Dechra to mantain a reputation for
acting responsibly and with integrity More information
0 relation t¢ the Code of Business Conduct 1s prowded
within the Social, Ethical and Environimental Responsibilities
Report on page 107

{v) Chantable Donations Policy This policy sets out the
authonsed imits and types of charities to which chartable
donations may be made There are strict imitations on
gving donations to businesses which Dechra may have had
a previous commercial relationship with More information
tin relation to the Chantable Donations Policy 1s provided
within the Social, Ethical and Environmental Responsibilities
Report on page 106
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¢ Business Planning
Business Plans and Strategy Discussion We have
established a five year strategic plan which is reviewed
and updated by the Board twice a year This provides a
framework within which a two year budget and forecasts
are set with each business unit The plans are reviewed by
the Executive Directors, and then by the Board for uttimate
approval The businesses’ performance dunng the financial
year 1S menitered monthly aganst budget, forecasts and
previous year Relevant KPI's are also established which allow
transparency of progress of both the Group’s and business
units’ strategic goals

Pipeline Review The pipeline I1s reviewed on a regular basis
with a view to (i) ensuring that products within the pipeline are
progressing according to schedule, and (i) adding new ideas
to the pipeline, after an inttial exploratory review, to ensure a
consistent flow of new products in Dechra’s product portfolio,
and (m) measuring returns

Operational Level Controls

Qualty Assurance Across the Dechra Manufactunng sites
there 1s an esiablished Quality Management System which,
at the Skipton site, 1s accredited to BS 9001 Thus system of
processes and procedures ams to ensure that all products
leaving our manufacturing faciiies have been manufactured
to the highest standard

Pharmacowgllance Dechra has invested heavily over several
years on establishing a robust pharmacovigilance system with
a view 10 ensurnng that any adverse event reactions related to
the use of our products are reported and dealt with promptty

Information Technology Dechra first established Oracle at the
Skipton site aver saven years ago Following the appointment
of a Group (T Director, in 2012, there I1s a schedule and plan
to implement the system across the Group

Financial Controls Work has been carmed out dunng the year
to strengthen the financial controls across the Group The
financial control element 1s spht Ntc three stages

« Entity Control Levels controls performed by Head Office
and senior management across the Group,

+ Month End and Year End Procedures controls performed
by busingss unt management, and

« Transactional Level Controls Controls operated on a day-
io-day basis

Togsether, these three levels of controls set the structure of

Dechra’s financial control frameweork which aims to prevent

and detect misstatement or fraud

Dechra Values

It 1s the Board’s aim that the Diechra Values should underpin
all actions and behawour of the Group’s employees providing
an important role in ensunng that they understand what 1s
expected of them and how they can assist in achigving the
Group's strategic objactives

Relations with Shareholders

Dralogue wath Institutionzl Shareholders

Relationships with shareholders recerve high pnionty and

a rofhing programme of meetings between instituticnal
shareholders and Executive Directors are held throughout the
year The Cheef Executive Officer and Chref Financial Officer
give annual and half-yearly results presentations io institutional
shareholders, analysts and the media These meetings are In
addition to the Annual General Meeting and seek to foster a
mutual understanding of the Company’s and shareholders’
objectives Such meetings are conducted in a format to protect
pnce sensitive nformation that has not already been made
generally avalable to all the Company's shareholders Similar
guidelines also apply to communications between the Company
and other parties such as financial analysts, brokers and media
The Company also organises site visits on a penodic basis

Feedback is collated by the Company's brokers after such
presentations The feedback 1s then circulated to the Board for
review and consideration In addition, the Board 1s provided
with a monihly market summary report which reports on share
pnce and share register movements Where material changes
In respect of remuneration or governance are proposed the
Board seeks to consult with its major shareholders before
mplementing such changes

Constructive use of the Annual General Meeting

All members of the Board are scheduled to attend the Annual
General Meeting (the Meeting) and the Chairmen of the Audit,
Remuneration and Nomination Committees will be avallable

10 answer shareholders’ questions at the Mesting Notice of
the Meeting 1s dispatched to shareholders at least 20 working
days before the Meeting The information sent to shareholders
ncludes a summary of the business 1o be covered, with a
separate resolution prepared for each substantive matter When
a vote 1s taken on a show of hands, the tevel of proxies receved
for and against the resoluhon and any abstentions are disclosed
at the Meeting Following which the results of votes lodged

for and aganst each resolution are announced to the London
Stock Exchange and displayed on the Company's website At
the Meeting there will be an opportunity, following the formal
business, for informal communications between shareholders
and Directors
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Letter from the Audit Committee Chairman

Further datail & redabon to nsk framework
and management can be found on pages 46
to 49

View turther content on our website
www dechra com

Dear Shareholder

Following my first year as Chairman of
the Audit Committee, | am pleased to
present this year's Audit Committee
Report which fully reflects the changes
required under the UK Corporate
Governance Code (the Code) and the
Guidance on Audit Committees 1ssued
by the Financial Reporting Council (FRC)
n September 2012 The report 15 spiit
into four sections which provide an
overview on

« ihe Commitiee’s purpose and function,

= 1ts major activities dunng the year
including primary areas of judgement
on the financial results),

+ our review of mternal financial controls
and the requirement for an internal
audit function, and

* our interachon with the Company’s
external auditor and the results of our
assessment of the qualty of their work
and ther integnty and independence

During the penod under revew we

have focused particular attention on
significant matters such as the profit on
the dvestment of our Services Segment
and the valuaticn of mtangibles This 1s
particularly important where judgement
15 involved and 1s supported by the
ndependent review and challenge

of our external auditor, KPMG LLP,

and our discussions with them The
following repart makes clear the specific
judgements and factors the Commuttee
considerad n reviewing these matters on
page 80

We appomted Delotte LLP dunng the
year to review the Group’s internal
financial controls and nsk framework
and management are now working
closely with Deloitie to implement
recommendations ansing from ther
report The Committee will continue to
monitor progress on a regular basis

We have also continued to work closely
with KPMG throughout the 2014 financial
year In advance of the Committee's
review of both the half-yearly and year
end results, | have held a meeting with
the Lead Aucit Partner, his team and
Anne-Francoise Nesmes, the Chief
Financial Officer, to review and discuss
the key matters impacting the results and
any major audit points raised | also met
privately with the Lead Audit Partner prior
to the Committee’s review of the year
end results As set out in last year's
report the Committee will undertake an
external audit tender process dunng

the next financial year to concide with
the rotation of the current Lead Audit
Partner The successful audt firm will be
responsibie for all external audit work
from the commencement of the 2016
financial year

Finally, we specificalty reviewed, at

the request of the Board, whether the
2014 Annual Report was far, balanced
and understandable and concluded
that it was The basis supporting our
corgilusion Is set out on page 81

Julian Heslop
Audit Committee Charman

ol P/
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The Committee’s Purpose and Function

Membership, Meetings and Attendance

The membership of the Audit Committee (the Commuitiee),
together with appaintment dates and attendance at meetings 1s
detaltled on page 69 of the Corporate Governance Report

tn accordance with the Code, the Board considers that Julian
Heslop has recent and relevant financial expenence as a result
of his finangcial background and qualification in addon, its
other two members, Dr Chrs Richards and Ishbel Macpherson
provide different but specific skills and experience which
support the Committee in meeting its objectives as set out In its
terms of reference The bicgraphies of all Committee members
are detalled on pages 64 to 65 All members of the Commitiee
are considered to be independent, In line with the Code

The Company Secretary, Zoe Goulding, also attends each
meeting and acts as Its secretary Zoe Goulding assists the
Chairman in ensuring that all Committee papers are provided
prior to each meeting in a timely manner and provides advice to
the Committee on all governance related matters

The Lead Audit Partner together with the Chief Executive Officer
and Chef Financial Officer attend each mesting at the Commitice's
invitation  Other members of the Board also nomally attend each
meeting together with the Group Financial Controller

Meeting Date Maimn Activities

The Committee has discussions at least twice a year with the
external auditor without management beng present ncluding
the meeting which reviews and endorses the annual results

Neither the Company nor its Directors have any relationships
that imparr the external auditor’s ndependence

Role and Responsibilities

The main role and respensibilities of the Commitiee are set out In
the written terms of reference which are avaltable on the Company
website at www dechra com The Board reviewed the Comimittee’s
terms of reference dunng the year and amended them 1o reflect the
updated Code and FRC Guidance on Audit Committees Further
details on the terms of reference are provided on page 72 of the
Corporate Governance Report

Magor Activities of the Commitiee dunng the year

The Committee met four tmes since the last Annual Report was
1ssued The meetings are timed tc coincide with the financial
reporting timetable of the Cempany The Chairman and the
Company Secretary have developed an annual programme of
business, In order 10 ensure that standing items are approprately
considered alongside any exceptional matters that may anse
durnng the course of the year The table below provides an
overview of the main matters discussed at the meetings

6 December 2013

« Meeting with Deloitte LLP (Delottte), in ther capacity as the newly appointed adwvisers in respect of the
internal nsk management and assurance project

* Discussion and review of the tax strategy project update including approval of a new tax poficy

20 February 2014 + Review of the Group's half-yearly report

* Consideration of the Audit Memorandum prepared by the external auditor

« Review of the Committee’s terms of reference

s Review of non-audit fee spend including actual and projected spend)

» Consideration of the progress of the internal nsk management and assurance project
* Meeting with the external auditor without management present

1 May 2014 » Review of the audit strategy for the year ended 30 June 2014 {ncluding tmetable, scope and fees)

* Discussion in relation to the Company expectations of the external auditor and audrt process
+ Review of the Anti-Bribery Policy and Company's Whistleblowang Policy

» Consideration of the progress of the internal risk management and assurance project

+ Review of a new treasury policy and recommendation to the Board of its approval

» Discussion of the programme of business for 2014/2015

1 September 2014 * Review of the Group's prelminary statement and draft Annual Report {including the Audit Committee

Report) for the year ended 30 June 2014
* Consideration of the Audit Memorandum prepared by the external auditor, including
* review of accounting treatment of non-underlying tems
* assessment of ntangible assets and goodwill
« commentary on the general control environment across the Group
+ Review and approval of going concern statement
* Review of the external audit effectiveness, external auditor independence and level of non-audit fees
+ Meeting with the external auditor without management present
* Discussion in relation to tmetable and process for the external audit tender
s Farr, balanced and understandable assessment of the Annual Report
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Audit Committee Report continued

All significant matters under consideration were supported by the appropriate Justification paper and fully discussed in order to
ensure that due and appropnate consideration was given before any decision was approved or action proposed Further details in

relation to a number of the matters listed are provided below

+ Financial Judgements

The Commuttee reviewed the annual financial statements and, earlier In the year, the half-yearly financial statements This process
included an analysis by management of key judgements made in determining the results over matters such as the carrying value of
intangible assets, the Committee reviewed this in detaill and endorsed management's judgements

In reviewing both the annual and hali-yearly financial statements the Committee gave particular attention to significant matters
where jJudgement was involved, ar which were complex in nature or where adjusted numbers were provided to enhance investors’
understanding of the underlying performance These matters were well supporied by briefing papers provided by management and
were specifically reviewed and agreed by the external auditor, KPMG, in their reports to the Committee and in related discussions

The key matters so reviewed compnsed

Significant nsk considered by the Committee
in relation to the financial statements

Corresponding actions taken by the Committee
to address the 1ssues

Review of the carrying value of intangible assets and goodwill of
£196 2 milion which represents 96% of the Group net assets

The Committee reviewed the analysis provided by
rmanagement which supported the underlying carrying values
Special attention was paid to the assumptions relating to future
growth rates in the context of current underlying performance
including the impact and calculation of terrminal values The
impact of sensitivity analysis was also considered where
relevant In addition, the Committee focused on the expected
longevity of the intangible assets It also reviewed the discount
rates used

Significant judgements considered by the Committee
in relation to the financial statements

Reporting of the impact of the completion of the disposal of the
Services Segment in August 2013

Corresponding actions taken by the Comnuttee
to address the 1ssues

The disposal of the Services Segment gave rise to a post-tax
profit on disposal of £38 6 millen The Committee reviewed
the basts supporting this calculation including tax clearances
received from HMRC and supperting audit work carned out by
KPMG

Review of the corporate tax rate on underlying continuing
operations for the year of 20 1% {2013 24 1%) following the
disposal of the Services Segment and a strategic review carned
out by Deloitte

The detaded review of the Group’s tax position and strategy
moving forward, which was undertaken by Deloitte, was
reviewed The Committee discussed the key recommendations
and risks n respect of corporate tax and considered KPMG’s
audit work and conclusions

In order to assist investors with a better understanding of the
underlying performance of the business, management present
within the financial statements figures for underlying profit

and earnings Thus 1s reconciled to the figures provided in the
financial statements and excludes matters such as intangible
amortisation, profit on business disposal and acgouisition related
restructunng costs

The Committee reviewed the basis for calculating the
underlying figures and its consistency with previous year's
figures It also sought confirmation from the external auditor
that they were satisfied with the accuracy of these figures
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¢ Going Concemn

The Commiitee reviewed management's forecasts for profit,
cash flow and net debt and the committed financing facililies
availlable to the Group Based on thig, it concluded that it

was appropnate to use the going concern principle for Group
reporting Further detail in relation to this I1s provided on page 75
of the Corporate Governance Report

s Fair, Balanced and Understandable Assessment

of the Annual Report
Al the request of the Board, the Committee considered whether
the 2014 Annual Report was far, balanced and understandable
and whether it provided the necessary nformation for
shareholders 10 assess Dechra’s performance (pages 38 to 49},
business model (page 14) and strategy (pages 20 to 22)

The Committee based I1ts assessment on a review of the
processes and controls put in place by management This
ncluded the relevant senior management providing the
information for their own sections and therr canfirmation that

it was farr, balanced and understandable In addition, the

final draft document was reviewed by members of the Senior
Executive Team {SET) which included the Chief Executive Cificer
and Chief Financial Officer who also concluded that i met the
farr, balanced and understandable test

An integral part of the process was the Commitiee’s final review,
cther Board members and the external auditor were invited so
that issues could be debated and a final assessment made The
external audrtor also confirmed that i therr opinion the Annual
Report was farr, batanced and understandable

This assessment was camed out by the Commitiee on

1 September 2014, following which the Committee reported
to the Board that it was satsfied that, taken as a whole, the
Annual Report s farr, balanced and understandable

* Review of Policies and Procedures
Dunng the year the Committee reviewed the following policies

¢ Anti-Brnbery and Whistleblowing
The Committee reviewed the current documentation, as
circulated o all employees within the Group, and neted that
no further changes were required The Company Secretary
has ensured that the Committee 1s updated on a regular
basis i respect of the ongoing traming and monitoning of the
policies across the Group In respect of the whistlgblowing
pohcy, the Committee reviewed the process in place to report
1ssues and to follow up on them

* Treasury
An updated policy was discussed by the Committee The
document estabhshes clear responsibibties for the treasury
operations of Dechra In particular the policy defines what
matters are reserved for the Board

« Tax
The Committee reviewed and approved the tax palicy which
sets out the standards the Board applies in respect of the
management of taxes and the governance 1t employs to
ensure those standards are embedded throughout the global
business In particular, the tax policy governs how significant
decisions in respect of tax are made and the crcumstances
which require Board approval

Internal Financial Controls

The Board retains overall responsibility for establishing the
systems of internal control and monitoning their ongoing
eifectrveness and also for the identification and management
of nsk The Committee monrtors and reviews the effectiveness
of the Group’s nternal financial control activities and the
requirement for an internal audit function Further detalls

In respect of the internal controls are provided within the
Corporate Governance Report on pages 76 to 77

Following the acquisition of Eurgvet in 2012, the Committee
agreed that the Group was of sufficient size and complexity

to warrant the appointment of an internal audit function The
Committee commenced discussions in refation to the role
specification in August 2012 However, iollowing the resignation
of the then Group Finance Director it was agreed that the
discussions and subsequent recrutment be placed on hold until
the new Chief Financial Officer, Anne-Francoise Nesmes, had
taken up her role with the Company Following
Anne-Francoise's appontment, the Committee revisited the
necessity for an internal audit function and agreed that the

best approach was to seek tender nvitations from a number of
accountancy firms {(excluding the external auditor) for a review
of Dechra’s existing enterprise nsk management and internal
financial controls and for an assessment of the resourcing of the
internal audit and nsk assurance function

Following a successful proposal and presentation, Deloitte were
appointed to the role The project commenced in January 2014

i) Assessment of the Risk Managernent Process
Delortte carmed out prehminary interviews with the risk
owners from each Operating Segment and Head Office with
a view to gaming an insight into their percepiions of the key
nsks and the current nsk management framework Following
these mnterviews a risk workshop was attended by the SET
which resulted in the validation of the existing nsks and the
identification of a number of new ngsks From within the SET,
owners have been dentified to take responsibility for each of
these nisks and the matter will remain as a standing agenda
tem for alt SET meetings going forward In addition, each
SET member 18 scheduled to present to the Board, on a
roling annual basis, to discuss strategic progress and sk
management within ther function
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() Review of Internal Financial Controls
To date, Deloitte have carmed out a review of the existing
internal financial controls of each Operating Segment Thig
has comprised site visits to each of the finance functions
including Head Office Deloitte interviewed all relevant
members of the finance teams in order {o ascertan the
key judgemental and complex areas within the accounts
and identify the main areas of nsk Deloitte documented
the existing controls and recommended specific actions
to imprave the control environment The results of these
reviews have been presented to the Commitiee throughout
the process Management are now working to embed these
recommendations across the Group The Committee 1s
reviewing progress on a regular basis

Finally the Committee reviewed the overall assessment of the
Group's internal financial controts at its meeting on 1 September
2014 It concluded that there was reasonable assurance that
internal financial controls operated effectively as referred to

on pages 76 to 77 of the Corporate Governance Report The
Committee also reviewed at that meeting the proposal on how
to rescurce the internal audit and nsk assurance functicn going
forward Further detall will be provided 0 next year's Committee
Report

External Auditor

Audit Plan

KPMG agreed therr audit plan with the Committee which
included therr audit scope, key audit nsk areas and matenality
The Committee discussed the audit plan with KPMG and
approved It together with the fees proposed

Independencs, effectiveness and objectmity of the audit process
The Committee reviews the independence, effectiveness and
objectmity of KPMG each year based on

= ts own assessment of the quality of the audt plan, the ngour
of the audtt findings and conglusions and the extent to which
the Lead Audit Partner understands and constructivety
challenges management,

» the results of a specific questionnaire on external auditor
effectiveness and efficiency (further detall on which 1s
prowided below),

= areport prepared by KPMG setting out its processes to
ensure Independence and its confirmation of comphance with
themn,

the level of non-audit fees as a percentage of the audit and
hatf-yearly review fees paid 10 the external auditor, which were
52 4% {2013 127 6%)

As stated above, a specific questionnaire has been formulated
for completion by all finance directors across the Group who
provided information and assistance to the external auditor The
questionnaire covered a number of areas, including

s Quality of the audit team,

+ Knowledge and understanding of the Group,
* Appropriateness of the areas of audit focus,
* Interaction with audit specialists, and

+ Timelness and adequacy of communication by the external
auditor

The results of the questionnaire were reported to the Committes
at the meeting on 1 September 2014

Based on the review set out above the Committee remans
satisfied of the external auditor's Independence, effectiveness
and objectmty

Re-appointment of External Auditor

At the forthcoming Annual General Meeting a resolution to
appoint KPMG LLP as the external auditor and to authonse the
Directors to set ther remuneraticn will be proposed

There are no contraciual obligations that restnct the
Commitiee's capacity to recommend a particular firm as
external auditor and Dechra does not provide an indemnity to
the external auditor

External Audit Engagement Director Rotation

In Ine with the ethical standards of the Audit Practices Board
the Lead Audit Partner Is rotated every five years The current
Lead Audit Partner was appomnted dunng the 2011 financial
year and consequently will stand down following the completion
of the audtt of the 2015 financial results

External Audit Firm Tendenng

KPMG fas KPMG Audit Plc and fatterly as KPMG LLP) has
been appointed as the external auditor since the Company’s
formation in 1997 and therr performance has been reviewed
annually by the Committee since that tme The Commitiee
has remained consistentty satisfied with the level of
ndependence of the external auditor and the integnty of the
external audit process However, the Committee 1s aware

of the recommendations n the Code in retation to the
expectation that the external audit 1s put out 1o tender every
ten years Therefore, as reported in the 2013 Annual Report,
the Committee will undertake a tender process over the next
nine months in ine with the rotation of the Lead Audit Partner
This timung will allow the successtful audtit firm (not disallowing
for the fact that this could be the ngumbent firm) to take up
its appointment when the current Lead Audit Partner stands
down
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Non-Audit Assignments

With respect to non-audit assignments undertaken by the
external auditor, the Company has a policy of ensunng that the
prowision of such services does not mparr ther independence
or objectmty

Pnor approval of the Committee Is required before the external
auditor s appointed to carry out non-audit work and the
rationale for doing so 1s provided to the Committee, which
assess the qualfication, expertise, independence and objectivity
of the external auditor prior {0 granting approval As such, non-
audt fee expenditure 1s a standing item on the agenda for every
Commritee mesting

The Committee firmly belteves that there are certan non-audit
services where it 1s appropriate for the Group to engage the
external auditor During the year, the external auditor was
commussioned to carry out due diligence work in respect of
the acquisition and assets of PSPC Inc The external auditor
was considered the most cost effective and appropriate firm to
perform this work given ther detalled knowledge of Dechra’s
business In such cases sateguards are in place to ensure
continued external auditor independence including the use of
separate teams to undertake the non-audit work separately
from the audit work The Committee did not consider that the
performance of this non-audit work would affect or imparr the
external auditor's integnty This is consistent with the ethical
standard published by the Accounting Practices Board

The result of this policy I1s that

() Deloitte was appotnted in 2012 to undertake global tax
complhance work in substitution for the external auditor
and has subsequently been appointed during the year to
undertake (a) a strategic tax review for the Group and (b) an
enterprise nsk management and internal financial controls
project,

(i) KPMG were prohibited from tendenng for both the enterpnse
nsk management and internal controls project and the global
tax complance work, and

{ni) dunng the course of the year Deloitte and PwC have been
appointed to provide advice on employment and related tax
advice

A summary of audit and non-audit fees in relation to the year

Is provided In note 6 to the Group's financial statements This
shows that non-audnt work represented 52 4% (2013 127 6%)
of the annual audit and half-yearly review fee, and reflects the
policy set out above
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Letter from the Nomination Committee Chairman

Find out more about Our People Plan on
page 34

View further content on our website
www dachra com

Dear Shareholder

On behalf of the Board, | am pleased to
present our first Nomination Committee
Report In previous years, a report on
the activities of the Committee has
been incorporated in the Corporate
Governance Report However, given
the recent Board changes and the
appomtment of a new Group HR Cirector,
Katy Clough, the Committee has re-
focused ks atiention on succession
planning, leadership development and
talent management

Dechra's stance In relation to diversity 1s
detalled in the Corporate Governance
Report

The following report provides an overview
of the werk carned out durnng the year
under review

Should you have any questions in relation
to this report or the Commiitee, please
feel free to contact me or the Company
Secretary

Michael Redmond
Nomination Gol
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Committee Membership and Attendance

The membership of the Committee, together with appointment
dates and atiendance at Meetings during the year, 1s set out on
page 69 of the Corporate Governance Repori Other attendees
at the meetings include the Group HR Director, the Chief
Executive Officer and the Company Secretary (who acts as
Secretary to the Committee)

The Charman does not char the Committee meeting if it 1s
dealing with the appointment of his successor The Senior
Independent Director, Ishbel Macpherson, takes the chair when
required

Role and Responsibilities

The man role and responsibilities of the Committee are set

out In the written terms of reference which are available on the
Company website at www dechra com The Committee’s terms
of reference are reviewed on an annual basis and dunng the
2014 financial year this took place at the February meeting An
overview of the terms of reference 1s detailed on page 72 of the
Corporate Governance Report

Pnncipal Activities of the Committee during the year

+ Reviewing the Board Composition
Following Neill Warner's decision to stand down from the
Board at the 2013 Annual General Meeting, the Committee
confirmed that Juhan Heslop would be appointed as the
Charman of the Audit Committee and Ishbel Macpherson
should be appointed as the Senior Independent Director

Given Ed Torr’s deciston to stand down from the Board at
the begnning of 2014, 1t was agreed that there would be
no requirement to appoint a replacement Non-Executive
Director The Board 1s considered to be fully comphiant wrth
the Code in relation to its balance of Executive and
Non-Executive Directors

* Rewiew of the Charman’s Tenure
In hight of the pnor commitment to shareholders to review
the Charman’s tenure prior to the 2014 Annual General
Meeting a review was carried out by the Committee, chawed
by the Senior Independent Director It was agreed that, given
the number of changes which had taken place at Board
level over the past 18 months and the strategic position
of the Group following the divestment of the Services
Segment, it remained in the best Interests of the Group and
its stakeholders for Michael Redmond to remamn in position
as Charman until the 2016 Annual General Meeting [t was
agreed that this would provide sufficient time to oversee
the continued development of the newly refreshed Board
and develop their understanding of Dechra further The
recrutment process for a successor will commence in early
2015

The Commitiee considers that Michael Redmond
continues to lead the Board effectively and maintaing his
independence and integnty at all tmes He continues to
provide an invaluable contribution and insight to the Board
by reason of both his prewious pharmaceutical expenence
and the longewity of his association with the Company

A review of the inhal observations of the Incoming

Group HR Director

The Group HR Director provided her initial observations to
the Committee in respect of a number of areas including
succession planning, talent management planning and
leadership development In respect of succession planning,
a review of the Board and Serior Executive Team has
commenced with a view to ensunng that the skills and
experience are mantained for the longer term This
planning will continue on a regular basis to ensure that the
Group 15 managed by Executives with the necessary skills,
experience and knowledge [n addition, the Board has a
role to play m overseeing the management resources in the
Group and approved, in principle, the plans to formalise

a Group wide talent management and development
programme This will provide a robust process for prowiding
information about the depth and quality of the leadership of
the Group

Appraisal Process and Re-appaintment of Directors
Following an external evaluation, further details of which

are provided on page 75 of the Corporate Governance
Report, the Committee has concluded that each of the
Directors seeking rg-glection continues to be an effective
member of the Board All of the Directors will stand down
and be proposed for re-elechion at the 2014 Annual General
Meeting

www dechra com  Stock code DPH

85




86

Letter from the Remuneration Committee Chairman

Find out more in relation to the Directors’
Remungration Policy on pages 87 16 95

View further content on our websile
www dechra com

Dear Shareholder

On behalf of the Board, | am pleased to
present Dechra's Remuneration Report
for the year ended 30 June 2014

To reflect the requirements of the revised
remuneration reporting regulations, this
report 1s presented in two sections the
Directors’ Remuneration Policy and the
Annual Report on Remuneration The
Directors’ Remuneration Policy sets

out our forward looking remuneraton
palicy for Directors and will be subject

to a binding vote at the 2014 Annual
General Meeting The Annual Report

on BRemuneration provides details of

the amounts earned in respect of the
year ended 30 June 2014 and how the
Directors’ Remuneration Policy will be
implemented in the year commenced

1 July 2014 The Annual Report an
Remuneration will be subject to an
adwvisory vote at the 2014 Annual General
Meesting

As described in the Strategic Report,
during the year the Group has made
progress In each of s four strategic

pilars

= Portfolio Focus we have shown
growth in our key therapeutic areas,

* Product Development we have
received US and UK approval of a
major new equine product, Osphos,

+ Geographical Expansion new
subsidiaries have been established in
Canada and Italy, which means that
we can terminate existing distnbutor
agreements In these terntories,
allowing us to retain the full margin
going forward,

* Acquisition in May 2014 we
announced the acquisition of the trade
and assets of PSPC Inc

As a resuit of the progress in our strategy,
we have delivered underlying profit before
tax dunng the year of £39 9 milion, an
improvement of 18 8% on the pnor year
As a consequence, bonus payments to
Directors will be 80% of therr maximum
payment

In respect of the LTIP performance
canditions, relative TSR against FTSE
Small Cap (of which Dechra was a
member at the time of the grant of the
Awards) 1s In the upper quartile, with
the EPS underpin being achieved with
undertying diuted EPS of 19 25% This
has resulted in a payout of 100% of the
LTIP Awards which vested, based on
perfcrmance to 30 June 2014 Further
detall in relation to the bonus payment
and LTIP vesting are contained on pages
g7 and 99 of the following report

No changes have been made to the
guantum or structure of either the annual
bonus or the LTIP parameters for the
forthcoming year

During the year under review all Executive
Directors’ agreed to waive an increase

in ther base salaries lan Page has also
waned his increase for the forthcoming
year All other Executive Directors’ base
salares have been increased by 3% with
effect from 1 July 2014, which 1s in ine
with the range of salary ncreases given
to the wider workforce

Finally, the Committee and | believe
that ongoing dialogue with our major
shareholders Is of key tmportance
Should you have any quenes in relation
to this report pleass do not hesitate to
contact me or the Company Secretary

Dr Chnstopher Richards
Remuneration Committee Chairman

M/W
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Directors’ Remuneration Report

Introduction — Key Pnnciples

Dechra’s policy 1s to provide remuneration packages that

* promote the long term success of Dechra, with stretching performance conditions, which are ngorously applied,

* provide appropriate alignment between Dechra's strategic goals, shareholder returns and executive reward, and

* have a competitive mix of base salary and short and long term incentives, with a significant propartion of the package deterrmned
by stretching targets inked to Dechra's performance

In defining Dechra's remuneration policy, the Committee takes into account best practice guidelines set by nstitutional Investor
bodies such as the Association of British Insurers The Chairman of the Company along with the Charman of the Committee ensure
that contact 1s mantaned with majer sharehelders about remuneration matters

Directors’ Remuneration Policy
This part of the Directors’ Rernuneration Report sets out Dechra's Directors' Remuneration Policy which, subject to sharehoider
approval at the 2014 Annual General Meeting, shall take binding effect from the close of that meeting

Policy Table for Executive Directors

Element: Base Salary

Purpose and link to strategy
Core element of fixed remuneration reflecting the indmdual’s role and expenence

Operation Performance measure
The Committee ordinarity reviews base salaries annually takng into account a | Not applicable

number of factors including (but not imited to) the value of the Individual, their
skills and expenence and performance

The Committee also takes into considaration

* pay Increases within the Group more generally, and
= Group crganisation, profitability and prevailing market conditions

Maximum opportunity

Whilst there 1s no maximum salary, increases will normally be in ine with
the level of salary increase awarded (in percentage of salary terms) to other
employees in the Group However, higher increases may be awarded in
certain crcumstances, such as

* on promotion or in the event of an Increase in scope of the role or the
individual’s responsibilities,

where an indvidual has been appointed to the Board at & lower than typical
market salary 1o allow for growth in the role in which case larger increases
may be awarded to move salary posttioning to a typical market level as the
indmdual gains experience,

* change In size and complexity of the Group, and/or

= significant market movement

Such increases may be mplemented over such time penod as the Committee
deems appropnate
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Directors’ Remuneration Report continued

Element Pension

Purpose and link to strategy
Help retain and recruit employees and provide appropnate ncome in retirement

Operation

The Company operates a Group Stakeholder personal pension scheme that
has been effective since 1 July 2005 All Executive Directors excluding Tony
Gnffin are members of this scheme

Tony Griffin participates in a defined benefit pension plan which has been
established in the Netherlands This is a funded career average pay
arrangement, where pensionable salary 1 subject to a €50,000 cap Salary
over this cap 1s paid into a defined contnbution pension plan

Mavamum opportunity

The Company contnbutes up to 14% of salary to a pension scheme on behalf
of the Executive Directors, and/or as a salary supplement in lieu of pensicn
contrnibutions where appropnate

Performance measure
Not applicable

Element: Benefits

Purpose and hnk to strategy
Prowided on a market competriive basis

Operation
The Company provides benefits in line with market practice and includes the
use of a fully expensed car, medical cover and life assurance scheme

Other benefits may be prowided based on individual circumstances, which
may inciude relocation costs and expatnate allowances

Maximum opportunity

Whilst the Committee has not set an absolute maximum on the level of
benefits Executive Directors may receve, the value I1s set at a level which
the Committee considers to be appropnately positioned taking into account
relevant market levels based on the nature and location of the role and
indmidual circumstances

Performance measure
Not applicable
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Element. Annual Bonus

Purpose and link to strategy

The executive bonus scheme rewards Executive Directors for achieving financial and strategic targets in the relevant year by

reference to operational targets and indmdual objectives

Operation
Targets are reviewed annually and any pay-out 1$ determined by the
Committee after the year end based on targets set for the financial period

The Committee has discretion to amend the pay-out should any formulaic
output not reflect the Committee’s assessment of overall business
performance

Maxamum opporturuty
Maximum bonus opportunity for Executive Directors 1s 100% of base salary

Performance measure

Operational targets (which may be based on
financial or strategic measures) and indvidual
objectives are determined at the beginring of the
financial year

The personal objectives for the Chief Executive
Cfficer are set by the Charman The perscnal
objectives for other Executive Directors are set by
the Chief Executive Officer

At least 75% of the bonus opportunity 1s hased on
financial measures (which may include profit before
tax)

Fer financial measures, up to 15% of the maximum
for the financial element 15 earned for threshold
performance, nsing to up to 50% of the maximum
for the financial element for target performance and
100% of the maximum for the financial element for
maximum performance

Vesting of the bonus in respact of strategic
measures or Indvidual objectives will be between
0% and 100% based on tha Committee's
assessment of the extent to which the relevant
metnc or objective has been met

For 2015, a bonus of up to 90% of salary may

be earned based on underlying profit before tax
targets and up to 10% of salary based on personal
objectives, as descnbed on page 104
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Directors’ Remuneration Report continued

Element: Long Term Incentive Plan {LTIP)

Purpose and link to strategy

The LTIP provides a clear Ink between the remuneration of the Executive Directors and the creatton of value for shareholders by
rewarding the Executive Directors for the achievement of longer term objectives aligned to shareholders' interests

Operation
The Committee intends to make long temm incentve awards under the existing LTIP

Under the LTI, the Cormmittee may grant awards as condittonal shares, as
nil cost options, as forfertable shares or as cash settled equivalents (or may
settle in cash a share award)

An additicnal payment (in the form of cash or shares) may be made in
respect of shares which vest under the LTIP to reflect the value of dividends
which would have been paid on those shares duning the vesting penod {this
payment may assume that dividends had been reinvested in Dechra shares
on a cumulative basis)

Awards under the LTIP granted in November 2013 are subject to 2 ‘'malus’
provision enabling the Committee 10 revoke awards in the event of a matenal
misstatement of the financial statements For awards granted after 1 July
2014, the malus provision has been extended to provide the ability to revoke,
reduce or impose further conditions on unvested awards in the event of senous
reputational damage to the Company or f a previous annual bonus cpportunity
has paid out at a higher leve! than would have besn the case but for the
matenal misstatement or senous reputational damage io the Company

The Company also has in place a Company Share Option Plan {CSOP) Awards
under the CSOP take the form of options to acquire shares, with a per share
exercise price egual to the market value of a share at the date of grant

The Committee may at its discretion structure awards as Approved
Performance Share Plan (APSP) awards comprising both a tax qualifying
option granted under the CSOP and LTIP award, with the vesting of the
LTIP award scaled back to take account of any gan made on exercise of
the approved option Other than to enable the grant of APSP awards, the
Company does not intend to grant awards under both the LTIP and CSOP
in the same grant penod Where an APSP award is granied, the gualifying
option under the CSOP will be subject to a 'malus’ provision to the extent
permitted in accordance with the applicable legislation

Maxumum opportunity
The maximum award level under the LTIP n respect of any financial year is
200% of salary

For the 2015 financial year, the following award levels wiil apply

= Chief Executive Officer — 200%
* Chief Financial Officer — 150%
» Other Executive Directors — 100%

If an APSP award 1s granted, the opticn under the CSOP may be granted
over shares with a value of up to £30,000, or any other applicable HMRC Iimit
going forward Because of the scale back of the LTIP element of the APSP
award, the value of shares subject to the CSOP option will not count towards
the imits referred to above

Other than where a CSOP option 1s granted as part of an APSP award,
options under the CSOP will not be granted to Executive Directors

Performance measure

Periormance measures under the LTIP will be
based on financial measures (which may include,
but are not imited to, earnings per share growth,
relative total shareholder return, return on capital
employed and free cash flow)

At least 50% of any award will be subject to a
performance measure based on earnings per
share

Awards will vest as to 25% for threshold
performance, increasing to 100% for maximum
performance

Where an option under the CSOP 1s granted as
part of an APSP award, the CSOPF option will be
subject to the same performance condition as the
LTIP award

For 2015, LTIP performance targets will be based
50% on total shareholder return (TSR) and 50%
on earmings per share (EPS), with each element
subject to an underpin based on return on capital
employed (ROCE} as described on page 100
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Element All Employee Share Plans

Purpose and hink to strategy
Prowsion of the SAYE to Executive Directors creates staff alignment with the Group and provides a sense of ownership

Execuiive Directors may participate in such other all employee share plan as may be mtroduced from time to tme

Operation Performance measure
Tax qualifying monthly savings scheme facilitating the purchase of shares at a | Not subject to performance conditions n line with
dtscount the HMRC qualifying operation of such plans

Any other all employes share plan would be operated for Executive Directors
in accordance with its rules and on the same basis as for other employees

Maxsmum opportunity

The limit on participation under the SAYE scheme will be that set in
accordance with the applicable tax legislation from time to time The
contribution hmit 1s £500 per month as at 30 June 2014

The imit on participation under any other all employee share plan would be
determined in accordance with the plan rules (and, where relevant, applicable
legislation) and would be the same for the Executive Directors as for other
refevant employees

The Committee may amend the terms of awards and options under its share plans in accordance with the plan rules i the event of
a vanation of Dechra’s share capital or a demerger, special dividend or other similar event or otherwise in accordance with the rules
of those plans

Explanation of Performance Metncs

Performance measures for the LTIP and annual bonus are selected to reflect the Company’s strategy Stretching performance
targets are set each year by the Committes taking into account a number of different factors The Commuttee considers that the
underlying profit before tax is closely aligned to the Group's key performance metncs, together with annual personal objectives
linked to the achieverment of strategic milestones, we consider that this encourages sustainable growth year by year The application
of EPS and TSR targets to the LTIP aligns management's objectives with those of shareholders for the longer term

The Committee may vary any performance measure if an event occurs which causes it to determine that it would be appropnate to do so,
provided that any such vanation 1s far and reasonable and {in the opinion of the Commiiteg) the change would not make the measure less
demanding If the Commitiee were to make such a vanation, an explanation would be given in the next Remuneration Report

Policy Table for Non-Executive Directors

Purpose and hnk to
Element

strategy

Operation

Opportunity I

Fees and benefits

To provide fees within a
market competitive range to
recruit and retain
Non-Executve Directors of a
hugh cahbre with the requisite
experience reguired to achigve
success for the Company and
its shareholders

The fees of the Chatrman

are determined by the
Committee and the fees of
the Non-Executive Directors
are determined by the Board
following a recommendation
from both the Chief Executive
Officer and the Charrman

Non-Executive Directors are
not eligible to participate in
any of the Company's share
schemes, incentive schemes
or pension schemes

Non-Executive Directors may
be eligble to receive benefits
such as travel and other
reasonable expenses

Non-Exscutive Directors are
paid a basic fee with additional
fees paid for the chainng of
Committees

An addtional fee 1s also
pad for the role of Senior
Independent Director

Where benelfits are provided
to Non-Executive Directors
they will be prowided at a level
considered to be appropnate
taking into account the
ndmvdual crreumstances
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Directors’ Remuneration Report continued

Policy for the Remuneration of Employees More Generally

The Group aims to provide a remuneration package that 1s competitive In an employee’s country of employment and which is
appropnate to promote the long term success of the Company The Company intends to apply this policy fairly and consistently
and does not ntend to pay more than 1 necessary to atiract and motivate stafl In respect of the Executive Directors, a greater
proportion of the Directors’ remuneration package 1s ‘at nsk’ and determined by reference to performance conditions The
Company’s SAYE scheme encourages share ownership by qualifying employees and enables them to share in value created for
shareholders

lllustrations of Application of Remuneration Policy

The {ollowing charts provide an lllustration, for each of the Executive Directors, of the application for the 2015 financral year of the
remuneration policy The charts show the spiit of remuneration between fixed pay (| ¢ base salary, benefits and employer pension
contributions), annual bonus and long term incentive pay on the basis of minimum remuneration, remuneration receivable for
performance In ine with Dechra's expectations and maximum remuneration (not allowsng for any share price appreciation)

In flustrating the potential reward, the following assumptions have been made

Annual bonus LTIP Fixed pay
Minimum performance No bonus No LTIP vesting Base salary (being the latest known
Performance In line with Bonus equal to 50% of LTIP vests as to 25% of the maximum award | salary as at 1 July 2014, benefits
expectations salary 15 earned (50% of salary for lan Page, 37 5% of salary | and employer pension contnbutions
for Anne-Francoise Nesmes and 25% of salary| 8s disclosed in the single figure
for Tony Griffin) table on page 96 for the 2014
Maximum parformance Bonus equal to 100% of LTIP vests n full (200% of salary for lan Page, | financial year)
salary 1s earned 150% of salary for Anne-Francoise Nesmes
and 100% of salary for Tony Gnffin)

Recruitment Remuneration Policy
When hinng a new Executive Director, the Commuttee will typically align the remuneration package with the above Policy

When determining appropnate remuneration arrangements, the Committee may include other elements of pay which 1t considers
are appropnate However, this discretion 1s capped and 1s subject to the principles set out on page 87 and the imits referred to
below

» Base salary will be set at a level appropriate to the role and the expenence cf the Director being appointed This may include
agreement on future increases up 1o a market rate, in ing with increased expenence and/cr responsibilities, subject to good
performance, where it 1s considered appropnate

» Pension and benefits will onty be provided in iine with the above Policy
+ The Committee will not offer non-performance related incentive payments {for example a 'guaranteed sign-on bonus”)
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» Cther elements may be included in the following circumstances
0 an inienm appointment being made to fil an Executive Director role on a short term basts,

o 1f exceptional circumstances require that the Chairman or a Non-Executive Director takes on an executive function on a short
term basis,

o 1f an Executive Director 1s recrurted at a time i the year when it would be inappropriate to provide a bonus or long term
incentive award for that year as there would not be suficient time 1o assess performance Subject to the Iimit on variable
remuneraton set out below, the quantum in respect of the menths employed during the year may be transferred to the
subsequent year so that reward 1s prowided on a far and appropnate basis,

o If the Director will be required to refocate in order to take up the position, it 1s the Company's policy to allow reasonable
relocation, travel and subsistence payments Any such payments will be at the discretion of the Committee

* The Committee may also alter the performance measures, performance penod and vesting penod of the annual bonus or LTIP,
subject to the rules of the LTI, if the Committee deterrmunes that the crcumstances of the recrutment ment such atteration The
rationale will be clearly explained in the next Directors’ Remuneration Report

* The maximum level of vanable remuneration which may be granted (excluding 'buyout’ awards as referred to below) 1s 300%
of salary

The Commiitee may make payments or awards in respect of hiring an employee to ‘buyout’ remuneration arrangements forfetad on
leaving a previous employer In doing so, the Committee will take account of relevant factors including any performance conditions
attached to the forferted arrangements and the time over which they would have vested The Committee will generally seek to
structure buyout awards or payments on a comparable basis 10 the remuneration arrangements forleted Any such paymenis or
awards are excluded from the maximurmn level of variable remuneration referred to above ‘Buyout’ awards wilt ordinanly be granted
on the basis that they are subject to forfeiture or ‘clawback’ in the event of departure wathin 12 months of joining Dechra, atthough
the Committee will retain discretion not to apply forferture or clawback in appropnate circumstances

Any share awards referred to in this section will be granted as far as possible under Dechra's existing share plans if necessary and
subject to the imits referred to above, recrutment awards may be granted outside of these plans as permitted under the Listing
Rules which allow for the grant of awards to facilitate, in unusual circumstances, the recrutment of an Executive Director

Where a position 1s filled internally, any ongoing remuneration obkgations or cutstanding varable pay elements shall be allowed to
continue in accordance with therr terms

Fees payable to a newly appointed Chairman or Non-Executive Director will be in line with the policy in place at the time of
appointment

Policy on Service Contracts
Detars of the Executve Directors’ service contracts/Non-Executive Directors’ letters of appomtment are set out below

Notice Penod

Name Commencement date of current service contract Director Company
Mike Redmond 25 Apnt 2001 3 months 3 months
lan Page 1 September 2008 6 months 12 months
Anne-Francoise Nesmes 22 Aprl 2013 6 months 12 months
Tony Griffin 1 November 2012 6 months 12 months
Ishbel Macpherson 1 February 2013 3 months 3 months
Dr Chns Richards 1 December 2010 3 months 3 months
Julan Heslop 1 January 2013 ) 3 months 3 months

There are no expiry dates applicable to ether Executive or Non-Executive Directors’ service contracts The Non-Executive Directors
are entitled to compensation on terrmination of therr appomntment confined to three months’ remuneration

While the Committee’s policy 1s for the service contract of any newly appointed Executive Director to have a notice period of not
more than 12 months, the Committee retains discretion to set an iniial notice penod of up to 24 months, reducing to 12 months
over the intial 12 months of employment
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Directors’ Remuneration Repornt continued

Policy on Payment for Loss of Office
Individual Directors' ehigitahity for the vanous elements of compensation Is set out below

Provision

Treatment upon loss of office

Base Salary/Fees

Base salary/fees and benefils based on the duration of the notice perniod receivable from the Company

Payments in Lieu of
Notice

The Company has discretion to make a payment in lieu of notice at any time after notice has been
given by either the Company or the Director Such a payment would consist of basic salary for the
unexpired penod of notice and may also Include benefits for that perod

Annual Bonus

This will be reviewed on an individual basis and the decision whether or not to award a bonus in full
or in part will be dependent upon a number of faciors including the crcumstances of therr departure
and their contribution to the business during the bonus penod N question Any bonus payment
would typically be pro-rated for ime in service to termination and paid at the usual time {although the
Committee retains discretion to pay the bonus earlier In appropnate crcumstances)

LTIP

If an Executive Director ceases employment with the Group for any reasan within the first 12 months of
the performance period relating to an award under the LTIR, that award will lapse

it an Executive Director ceases employment with the Group before the end of the performance period
rélating to an award under the LTIP as a result of retrement, ill-health, njury, disability, redundancy,
death, transfer of his employing entity out of the Group or any other reason, at the discretion of the
Commiitee, the award will usually vest on the normal vesting date, although the Committee has
discretion to permit the award to vest on cessation In either case, the award will vest to the extent
determined by referénce to the relevant performance conditions and as reduced to reflect the period of
time from the start of the performance penod to the date of cessation

If an Executive Director ceases employment for any reason after the end of the performance penod
relating to an award under the LTIP, that award will continue to subsist In accordance with the rules of
the LTIP

Pension

Thus would be taken into account as part of the payment referred to in the base salary section

Recrurtment Awards

Anne-Francoise Nesmes was granted two recrutment awards, as referred to in the Company’s \
Directors’ Remuneration Report for the year ended 30 June 2013

The first of those Awards vested on 30 June 2014 and may be exercised until 3¢ December 2014 if

Anne-Francoise Nesmes ceases employment with the Group before exercise as a result of ill-health, ‘
njury, disability, redundancy, death, transfer of her employing entity out of the Group or any other i
reason, at the discretion of the Committee, the award will continue to subsist subject to its terms ‘

The second Award 1s due to vest, subject to satisfaction of performance condtions, on 30 June 2015
That Award i1s subject to leaver prowisions which are the same as those applyng to the LTIP

Other Payments

In appropnate creumstances, payments may also be made in respect of accrued holiday pay, and
outplacement and legal fees

Opttons under the Company’s SAYE scheme will vest if a participant ceases employment with the
Group due to death, injury, disability, redundancy, retirement, the transfer of tis employing entity out of
the Group or by reason of dismissal in circumstances constituting wrongfu! or unfar disrmissal where
such dismissal occurs more than three years after the grant of the option

Change of Control

In the event of a change of control, unvested awards under the LTIP will vest to the extent determined
by the Committee taking into account the relevant performance condtions and, unless the Cormmittee
determines otherwise, the extent of vesting so determined shall be reduced to reflect the proportion of
the relevant performance penod that has elapsed

In the event of a change of control, the Recrutment Awards referred to above will vest in full

Options under the SAYE scheme will vest on a change of control
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Where appropriate the Directors would have regard to the departing Director's duty to mitigate loss, except In the event of dismissal
following a changs of control of the Company Other than as described above, there are no express provisions within the Directors’
service contracts for the payment of compensation or hqundated damages on termination of employment

Where a 'buyout’ or other award s made outside Dechra’s existing share plan, as permitied under the Listing Rules as referred to
above, the leaver provisions would be determined at the time of the award

The Committee reserves the nght to make additional exit payments where such payments are made in goed faith in discharge of an
existing legal obligation (or by way of damages for breach of such an obhgation) or by way of settlement or compromise of any claim
arsing In connection with the termination of a Director’s office or employment

Consideration of Employment Conditions Elsewhere in the Group

The Commuttee does not formally consult with employees as part of its process when determining Executive Director pay However,
as noted in the Policy table on page 87, the level of salary increases of employees within the wider Group 1s considered when
setting base salary for Executive Directors The Commuttee 1s also kept infermed of general decisions made mn relation to employee
pay and related 1ssues

Constderation of Shareholders’ Views

The Committee believes that ongoing dialogue with major shareholders 1s of key mporntance During the year, the Committee
consulted with major shareholders in relation t¢ proposed changes to the LTIP performance condiions following the disposal of the
Services Segment, and took account of comments recerved dunng that consultation in finalising its approach to the adjustments

Legacy Remuneration Arrangements

The Committee reserves the nght to make remuneration payments and payments for loss of office notwithstanding that they are
not in Iine with the Policy set out above where the terms of payments were agreed {) before the Palicy came into effect, or (i) at a
time when the relevant individual was not a Director of the Company and, in the opinion of the Commitiee, the payment was not
in consideration for the indwidual becoming a Director of the Company For these purposss, ‘payments’ Includes the satisfaction
of vanable remuneration and, in relation to an award over shares, the terms of the payment are ‘agreed’ at the time the award I1s
granted
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Directors’ Remuneration Report continued

2014 Annual Report on Remuneration

The following section provides detaill in respect of remuneration paid to the Directors dunng the year in ine with the Remuneration
Policy detalled in the 2013 Directors’ Remuneration Report (which did not require shareholder approval) KPMG LLP have audited
pages 96 to 103 unless indicated otherwise

Single Total Figure of Remuneration
The table below sets out the total remuneration for each person who has served as a Director in the penod ended 30 June 2014 The
table shows the remuneration for each such person in the year ended 30 June 2014 and the year ended 30 June 2013

Long Term
Salanes & Fees Benefits Annual Bonus Incentives Pension Total
£'000 £:0007 £000° £1000* £'000° £'000

2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
lan Page 440 411 37 33 352 58 645 541 62 58 1,536 1,201
Anne-Francoise Nesmes
{appointed 22 Apnl 2013) 300 94 17 10 240 21 302 - 42 7 201 132
Tony Gnffin (appointed
1 Novemnber 2012) 232 223 <2 28 188 a3 - - 28 26 477 360
Ed Torr (ceased employment
31 January 2014) 134 230 10 17 107 83 294 325 19 32 564 687
Mike Redmond 106 86 - - - - - - - - 106 86
Ishibel Macphearson
{appointed 1 February 2013) 39 16 - - - - - - - - 39 16
Dr Chris Richards 42 a2 - - - - - - - - 42 42
Jullan Heslop (appointed
1 January 2013) 41 19 - - - - - - - - 41 19
Neill Warner (retired
17 October 2013) 13 42 - - - - - - - — 13 42
Total 1,347 1,183 a5 88 885 345 1,241 866 151 123 3,719 2,585

Pleass note the following methodologies have been used in respect of the above table

1 Salanes & Fees - this 1s the cash paid or recewved in respect of the relevant penod

2 Benefits — this represents the taxable value of all benefits pard or received in respect of the relevant penod The benefits provided
include the use of a fully expensed car (where taken), medical cover and life assurance SAYE options granted in the year have
also been included in the benefits column These have been valued using the fair value as per note 24 to the Group’s financial
statements Tony Gnffin's benefits from 2013 have increased by £21,000 due to the addition of a company car benefit

3 Annual bonus - this I1s the amount of cash bonus paid in respect of the rélevant penod

4 Long Term Incentives - this i1s the value of any long term incentives vesting where the performance period ended in the relevant
penod

5 Pension —this 1s the cash value of the employer contnbution to the Group stakeholder personal pension scheme or, in the case
of Tony Gnffin, defined contnbution pension plan plus the value of any salary supplement paid

6 Tony Gnffin's remuneration 1s paid in Euros but reported in Sterling for the purpose of this table The exchange rate used for
this purpose was 1 24 for 2013 and 1 20 for 2014 The difference in the 2013 and 2014 remuneration 1s purely in relation to
exchange rates
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Additional Disclosures in Respect of the Single Figure Table

Salanes & Fees

As disclosed in the single figure 1able above, no ncrease was made to Executwe Directors’ salanes in the year ended 30 June
2014 Hawever, lan Page’s base salary was increased by 15% to £440,000 part way through the 2013 financial year This increase
was made following a comprehensive review of lan Page's remuneration package and after consultation with Dechra’s major
sharehelders This increase reflects

* his achievements since his appoiniment as Chief Executive Officer in 2001,

« his delivery of significant and sustaned increase in shareholder value,

» his successful Integration of a number of significant strategic acquisitions, and

* the market positioning of his salary against companies of a similar size and complexity

Further detall in relation to this matter 1s detaled n last year's Directors’ Remuneration Report
The Committee’s approach to Executive Directors’ salaries for the year ending 30 June 2015 1s summansed on page 104

The Charrman and cther Non-Executive Directors are paid a fee for their role and additional fees for chairmanship of the
Remuneratron Committee and Audit Commitiee  As disclosed in the Directors’ Remuneration Report for the year ended 30 June
2014, the Chairman's fee was increased in the year ended 30 June 2014 to a level more commensurate with his experience,
performance and overall contnbution 1o the business No other Non-Executive Direcior received an increase in fees for the year
ended 30 June 2014 The Non-Executive Directors' fees for the year ended 30 June 2014 were determined on the following basis

2014

Fee

Office £'000
Charman 106
Non-Executive Director 38
Remuneration Committee Charmanship additional fee 3
Audit Committee Chairmanship additional fee 3

The approach to the Chairman and Non-Executive Directors’ fees for the year ending 30 June 2015 1s summansed on page 104

Annual Bonus

The Company operatas an annual cash incentive scheme for the Executive Directors Annual bonuses were awarded by the
Committee in respect of the 2014 financial year having regard to the performance of the Group and personal performance objectives
for the year

The amount achieved for the year ended 30 June 2014 against targets for the 2014 financial year 1s as follows
2014 Financial Year Targets Amount Achieved for the Year Ended 30 June 2014

Undertying profit before tax performance 10% of salary payable upon The underiying profit before tax target was £38 5 millon Actual

the achievermnent of 95% of Group profit target nsing to 90% of salary underlying profit before tax was £33 9 milion reflecting 105% of the

payable upon the achievernent of 110% of Group profit target profit target when translated at constant exchange rate resultting in a
payment worth 70% of salary

Perscenal objectives up to an additional 10% of salary was payabls to Actual performance resulted in payment worth 10% of salary The
Executive Directors upon the achievemnent of personal objectives ~ objectves are based on key aspects of delivenng the Group's strategy *

Total Annual Bonus Earned for the Year Ended 30 June 2014 80% of salary

The Commuttee considers that the actual objectives are commertially sensrive as thay gve our competitors Insght iNto our business plans and theretore they are not detated n this report

The Committee’s approach to Executive Directors' annual bonus opportunities for the year ending 30 June 2015 1s summarised on
page 104
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Directors’ Remuneration Report continued

Pension

All Executive Directors (excluding Tony Gniffin) were members of the Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC Group Stakeholder personal
pension scheme throughout the year Tony Griffin 1s a member of a defined pension plan in the Netherlands Contributions made
by Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC on behalf of the Executive Directors dunng the year equated to no more than 14% of pensionable
satary

The annual allowance for tax relief on pension savings for Indwvduals reduced from £50,000 to £40,000 from 8 Apnl 2014 Since
this became effective, Anne-Francoise Nesmes has elected to receive a salary supplement in leu of the employer contribution over
and above the £40,000 mit lan Page has receed a salary supplement for the entire period under review Both have committed to
invest this supplement appropnately

Tony Gnffin 1s a member of the Basispensioen, a defined benefit scheme established In the Netherlands His normal retirement age
15 67 The table below sets out the arrangemenits for Tony Gnffin for the penod under review

Accrued benefit at 1 July 2013 €8,861
Increase in accrued benefit excluding inflation allowance €9,520
Increase in accrued benefit ncluding inflation allowance €9,704
Transfer value of benefit accrued dunng the pernod less member contnbutions €26,000
Transfer value at 1 July 2013 €127,000
Transfer value at 30 June 2014 €154,000
Increase In transfer value over the penod after member contnbution €27,000

Chief Executive Officer Remuneration for Five Previous Years

Total single Annual bonus  LTIP vesting {%

figure payout (% of maximum

remuneration of maximum number of

Year ended £'000 opportunity) shares)
30 June 2014 1,536 80 100%
30 June 2013 1,20 36 100%
30 June 2012 682 60 0%
30 Juns 2011 984 80 711%
30 June 2010 768 44 100%

Percentage Change in Chief Executive Officer Remuneration

The table below sets out In relation to salary, taxable benefits and annual bonus the percentage change i pay for lan Page and
the average percentage change for all UK based smployees companng pay in respect of the year ended 30 June 2013 and the
year ended 30 June 2014 For thase purposes, UK employees were chosen as a comparator group reflecting that lan Page 1s UK
based and the number of UK employees was sufficiently large to provide a robust comparison Employees outside the UK were not
included in the comparator group since country specific differences could distort the companscn

Chief Executive Officer Average per all UK based Employees

2014 2013 Increase 2014 2013 Increase

£000 £000 % £000 £000 %

Salary’ 440 411 71 29 29 15
Taxable benefits 34 33 30 16 15 87
Annual bonus 352 158 1222 28 19 49 8

1 The diference reflects an micrease 0 lan Page's salary as of 1 January 2013 detads of which can ba tound on page 87 lan Page alected to wawve his satary norease for the 2014 and 2015
financial years
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Relative Importance of Spend on Pay
The {ollowng table sets out the percentage change in distnbutions to shareholders by way of dividend and share buyback and
total remuneration paid to or recevable by all Group employees companng the year ended 30 June 2013 and the year ended
30 June 2014
Year ended Year ended
30 June 30 June
2013 2014
£'000 £'000 % change
Distributions to shareholders by way of dvidend and share buyback 12,169 13,500 107
Overall expenditure on pay — continuing operaticns 39,834 41,625 450
Overalt expendnure on pay — discontinued operations 11,118 1,460' (86 9)

1 The Seraces Segment was dvested dunng August 2013 The 2014 pey therelore includes 1 5 months of Services comparad to 12 months n 2013

Long Term Incentive Arrangements and Share Schemes
LTIP Awards Vesting in Respect of the Year Ended 30 June 2014
lan Page and Ed Torr were granted LTIP Awards on 7 September 2011, the performance targets for which are as follows

1 an ‘underpin’ condrtion based on Group undertying diluted earnings per share performance no awards would vest If the
Company's underlying diluted earnings per share has not grown by at least RPI + 3% per annum over the perfarmance period,

2 the Company’s TSR performance assuming that the underpin is achieved, vesting of the awards was determined by the
Company’s TSR performance compared 1o the constituents of the FTSE Small Cap Index over the period of three financial years
ended on 30 June 2014 Vesting 15 on the following basis

TSR Performance Vesting Percentage

Below median 0%

Median 25%

Betwean median and upper quartile Pro-rata vesting based on the Company's ranking in the comparator group
Upper quartitle 100%

Ed Torr ceased to be employed by the Company part way through the performance period and, in line with the LTIP Scheme rules,
was freated as a good Isaver in respect of this Award In accordance with the terms of the Award, the TSR performance was
measured up to the date of cessation of employment, 31 Januvary 2014 The Company’s TSR performance was 67% compared
with a 85% TSR for live companies in the top guartile comparator group The EPS underpin was measured on the basis of whether,
In the opimion of the Comnuttee, the EPS underpin was on course to be satisfied at the end of the onginal Performance Penod

The Committee, after taking advice i relation to this element, considered that the EPS underpin was satisfied and that the Award
would have vested as to 100% A time pro-rating reduction was then applied 1o reflect Ed Torr's reduced length of service In the
performance peried, resulting In 86 1% of the shares vesting In the single figure table on page 96, the value attnbutable to this
Award 1s calculated by multiplying the number of shares n respect of which the Award vested (47,946) by £7 015 (being the mid
market quotation of a share on 31 January 2014)

lan Page's Award vested on 7 September 2014 In respect of the performance conditions, the Company’s TSR performance

was over 68% compared with a 65% TSR for all companies in the top quartile of the comparator group In addition, the Group's
underlying diluted EPS increased by 18 25% over the performance penod As a result lan Page's Award vested in full 1n the single
figure table on page 96, the value attnbutable to this Award 1s calculated by multiplying the number of shares in respect of which the
Award vested (92,811} by £6 95 (being the average market valug of a share over the last quarier of the Company’s financial period
ending on 30 Jung 2014)

The aggregate gan made by the Executive Directors on share options exercised during 2014 was £883,249 (2013 £5,187) In
addition Ed Torr exercised his outstanding SAYE options and LTIP option granted on 7 September 2011 The gain made on these
share option exercises was £338,755
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Directors’ Remuneration Report continued

Recruitment Award for Anne-Francotse Nesmes Veshing in Respect of the Year Ended 30 June 2014
As disclosed n the Comparty’s Directors’ Remuneration Report for the year ended 30 June 2013, on her appointment the
Committee agreed to award Anne-Francoise Nesmes two LTIP Awards, each to the value of 100% of her base salary

The vesting of the first of those Awards was subject t¢ a performance condition based on the Chief Executive Officer's assessment
of her performance in the penod from her date of joining the Company (22 April 2013) until 30 June 2014 Based on the

Chief Executive Officer's assessment of her performance over this penod, the Award vested as to 100% on 30 June 2014 Inthe
single figure lable on page 96 the value atinbulable to this Award 1s calculaled by multiplying the number of shares in respect of
which the Award vested (41,739} by £7 235 (being the mid market value of a share on 30 June 2014)

The detalls of the LTIP Awards granted during the year ended 30 June 2014 are set out below The Committeg's approach to
Executive Directors’ LTIP Awards for the year ending 30 June 2015 1s summansed on page 104

LTIP Awards Made Dunng the Year Ended 30 June 2014
Awards were granted to the Executive Directors on 27 November 2013, on the following basis

% of award

Maximurn Number of Face value at vesting at Performance

Type of award  opportunity shares grant’ threshold penod

lan Page Nil cost option under the LTIP 200% of salary 129221 £879,995 25% i July 2013 -
30 June 2016

Anne-Francoise Nesmes Nil cost option under the LTIP  150% of salary 66,079 £44G,998 25% 1 July 2013 -
30 June 2016

Tony Griffin Nif cost option under the LTIP  100% of salary 34,12¢ £232,418 25% 1 July 2013 -
30 June 2016

Ed Torr? Ni cost opton under the LTIP 100% of salary 33,706 £229,538 25% 1 July 2013 -
30 Juns 2018

1+ For these purposes the Tace value of the Award 1s calculated by muttiphing the number of shares by £6 81 (being the average share pnca used 1o detemine the number of shares compnsed in

the Awards)
2 ‘Lapsed on Ed Torr s cessation of employment on 31 January 2014

50% of each Award 1s subject to a performance condition based on the Company's TSR parformance over the performance period
relative to the constituent companies of the FTSE 250 index (excluding investment trusis) over the performance pencd as follows

TSR Performance Vesting Percentage

Below median 0%

Median 25% of the TSR portion wall vest

Between median and upper quartie Pro-rata vesting between 25% and 100% based on the Company's ranking In
the comparator group

Upper quartile 100% of the TSR portion will vest

50% of each Award is subject to a performance condition based on the growth in the Company’s EPS over tha performance period

as follows

EPS compound annual growth rate Vesting Percentage

<B% CAGR 0%

8% CAGR 25% of the EPS portion will vest

CAGR between B% and 13% Pro-rata vesting between 25% and 100%

13% CAGR 100% of the EPS portion wall vest

Each of the TSR element and the EPS element 1s subject to an additional ROCE performance measure Unless the Company’s
ROCE 18 10% or mere in the final year of the performance penod, the Awards will lapse in full regardless of TSR and EPS
performance The percentage vesting will be reduced by 10% by every 1% that ROCE falls below 15%
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Recruitment Award for Anne-Francoise Nesmes

As disclosed in the Company’s Directors’ Remuneration Report for the year ended 30 June 2013, on appointment the Committes
agreed to award Anne-Francoise Nesmes two LTIP Awards, each to the value of 100% of her base salary These Awards were
granted on 27 September 2013 as follows

% of award
Maximum  Number of Face value vesting at

Type of award opportunity shares at grant? threshold Performance period
Recruitment Award 1! Nil cost option  100% of salary 41,739 £296,556 100% 22 Apnil 2013 — 30 June 2014
Recrutment Award 22 NIl cost aption 100% of salary 41,739 £206,556 25% 1 July 2012 ~ 30 June 2015

1 Thes Award vested on 30 June 2014 as dsclosed on page 100
2 For these purposes the face valua of the award s calcuiated Dy multphing the number of shares by £7 105 (baing the mad market guotation of a Dechra share on the date of grani)

Recruitment Award 1 was subject to a performance condition based on the Chief Executive Officer's assessment of Anne-Francoise
Nesmes’ performance in the penod from her date of joining the Company (22 April 2013) until 30 June 2014 Upon vesting, the
Award will be subject to claw back should Anne-Francoise Nesmes not remain in employment with the Company until 30 June
2015 This Award vested on 30 June 2014 (details of which have been prowded earlier in this report)

Recruitment Award 2 1s scheduled to vest on 30 June 2015 and 1s subject to performance conditions which are the same as those
applying o the LTIP Awards granted on 5 March 2013

50% of the Award I1s subject to a performance condrtion based on the Company's TSR performance over the performance penod
relative to the constituent companies of the FTSE 250 index {excluding investment trusts) cver the performance penod as follows

TSR Performance Vesting Percentage

Below madian 0%

Median 25% of the TSR portion will vest

Between median and upper quartile Pro-rata vesting between 25% and 100% based on the Company's ranking in
the comparator group

Upper quartie 100% of the TSR portion will vest

50% of the Award 1s subject to a performance condition based on the growth in the Company’s EPS over the performance pernod
as follows

EPS Vesting Percentage

<33p 0%

33p 25% of the EPS portion will vest
Between 33p and 40p Pro-rata vesting between 25% and 100%
40p 100% of tha EPS portion will vest

Each of the TSR element and the EPS element Is subject to an additional ROCE performance measure Unless the Company’s
ROCE 15 10% or more in the final year of the performance penod, the Awards wilt lapse n full regardless of TSR and EPS
performance The percentage vesting will be reduced by 10% by every 1% that ROCE {alls below 15%

As reported in the Directors’ Remuneration Report for the year ended 30 June 2013 the performance conditions attaching to the
LTIP Award made on 5 March 2013 were rebased following the disposal of the Services Segment in August 2013 A consultation
with major shareholders was undertaken at the beginning of November 2013 following which the above performance conditions

were rebased as detailed above
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Directors’ Remuneration Report continued

SAYE Options Granted in the Year
The following Cirectors were granted SAYE options on 7 Aprl 2014

Number Option Exercise

of options prnice date

lan Page 1,630 £552 May 2017
Anne-Francoise Nesmes 1,630 £5 52 May 2017

Payments to Past Directors (Unaudited)
There were no payments made to past Directors dunng the period

Payments for Loss of Office (Unaudited)

A payment for loss of office was made to Ed Torr during the financial year and equated to

* 12 menths of his salary at £229,539,

+ pro-rated bonus for the financial year of £107,118,

+ pension of £32,158, and

+ 12 months' private medical cover to Ed Torr and his family and the provision of a fulty nsured car for 12 months

In addition, Ed Torr was treated as a ‘good leaver' for the purposes of his SAYE options and LTIP option granted on 7 September
2011 which vested on cessation of employment Further details in relation to the LTIP can be found on page 99

No other compensation payments were made to Executive or Non-Executrve Directors during the year

Sharehaolding Guidelines and Statement of Directors’ Shareholdings and Interests

Executive Directors

By the third anmiversary of theirr appointment to the Board, Executive Directors are required to have acquired and retained a holding
of Dechra shares equivalent to the value of at least 100% of their base salary The holdings of the Executive Directors and therr
families as at 30 June 2014 are as follows

Ordinary Ordinary
shares shares % of
Name No £°000" salary
lan Page 906,643 6,560 1.491%
Anne-Francoise Nesmes (apponted 22 Apnl 2013) - N/A N/A
Tony Gnffin {appointed 1 November 2012) 20,077 145 63%

Catcutated using the share price as at 30 June 2014

The above numbers represent Executive Directors' total interest in shares in the Company as at 30 June 2014, cther than Anne-
Francoise Nesmes' whose first LTIP Award vested on 30 June 2014 However, she s prohibited from exercising the Award due to
the impaosition of a close pernod, scheduled to end on 8 September 2014 On exercise she will hold 41,739 shares The value of
these shares at 30 June 2014 equated to 101% of her salary However, this does not take into account any potential sale of shares
to cover the tax lability arsing on exercise

Non-Executive Directors

Ordinary Ordinary
shares shares % of
Name No £000" base fee
Mike Redmond 73,417 531 501%
Ishbel Macpherson 5,848 42 110%
Pr Chns Richards 7,400 53 138%
Julan Heslop 10,000 72 186%

Calcutated using the share price as at 30 June 2014

The above numbers represent the Non-Executive Directors’ total interest in shares in the Company as at 30 June 2014 There have
been no ¢changes in the holdings of the Directors between 30 June and 8 September 2014
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Executive Directors’ Interests under Share Schemes
Long Term Incentive Plan
Awards held under the Long Term Incentive Plan by each person who was a Director at 30 June 2014 are as follows
Number of Number of
shares at Granted Lapsed Exercised shares at
30June duringthe durngthe during the 30 June Performance
Award date 2013 year year year 2014 Status penod
lan Page 22 December 2010 78,656 - - (78.656) — Vasted 2010-2013
7 September 2011 92,811 - - - 92,811 Vested 2011-2014
5 March 2013 94,420 — — 94,420 Unvested 2012-2015
27 November 2013 — 129,221 129,221 Unvested 2013-2016
Anne-Francomse Nesmes 27 September 2013! - 41,739 — — 41,739 Vested 2013-2014
27 September 20131 - 41,739 — — 41,739 Unvested 2012-2015
27 November 2013 — 66,079 66,079 Unvasted 2013-2016
Tony Griffin 5 March 2013 34,401 - — —_ 34 401 Unvested 2012-2015
27 Novernber 2013 — 34,129 — — 34,129 Unvested 2013-2016

1 These Awards are the Recruriment Awards granted to Anne Francoise Nesmes as referred to on page 100 They were granted outside the rules of the LTIP

SAYE Scheme

Options held under the SAYE Scheme by each person who was a Director at 30 June 2014 are shown on page 102

Total Shareholder Return (TSR) Graph

The graph below shows the TSR performance of the Company over the past five financial years compared with the TSR over the same
period for the FTSE 250 Total Return Index Throughout the financial year ended 30 June 2014 the Company has been a constituent
member of the FTSE 250, {or this reason it 1s considered that the TSR performance of the FTSE 250 index be represented in this

report
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Directors’ Remuneration Report continued

Implementation of the Directors’ Remuneration Policy in the Year Ending 30 June 2015
The Directars’ Remuneration Policy outlined on pages 87 to 95 will be implemented in the year ending 30 June 2015 in ine with the
way tn which it has been mplemented in the year ended 30 June 2014

Salary and Fees

Excluding lan Page, Executive Directors’ base salanes have been increased by 3% with effect from 1 July 2014 This 1s broadly in

ine with the average increase awarded to employees in the wider Group lan Page has elected to waive a review of his salary for the |
year ended 30 June 2015

In respect of the Chairman, following the benchmarking exercise that was undertaken durng the 2013 financial year, it was agreed
to award him an increase over a two year pencd The second increase will take effect from 1 July 2014, taking his fee to £126,000 |
per annum {an increase of 18%) it 1s considered that this now brings the Charman’s fee to a level mere commensurate with his
experience, performance and overall contnbution 1o the business together with that paid for charmen of comparies of a similar size
and complexity to Dechra

In terms of the remamng Non-Executive Directors, it has been agreed to increase therr base fee to £40,000 per annum (an increase
of 2 56%) A review was also undertaken in respect of the fees paid for the Chairmen of the Remuneration and Audit Committees
The additional fee was increased from £3,000 to £5,000 per annum It 1s considered that Dechra remains in the lower quartile in
respect of such payments and it has been agreed to increase these addivonal fees over the medium term to bning them in ine with
the median of FTSE 250 companies In addition, it was agreed that a fee should be introeduced for the Senior Independent Director
role, at the rate of £3,000 per annum

Annual Bonus

No changes have been made to the bonus structure Executive Directors, therefore, will have a bonus opporiunity of 100% of salary
for the year ending 30 June 2015, on the same basis as for the year ended 30 June 2014 Details of the bonus structure can be
found on page 87

LTIP

The Committee proposes that LTIP awards for the year ended 30 June 2014 will be made at the level of 200% of salary for lan
Page, 150% of salary for Anng-Francoise Nesmes and 100% of salary for other Executive Directors The performance measures
remain as per the grant of LTIP Awards made on 27 November 2013, details of which can be found on page 100

Consideration by Directors of Matters Relating to Directors’ Remuneration

Governance

The Board has overall responsibility for the Group's remuneration policy and the sething of the Non-Executive Directors’ {fees The
task of determining and monitoring the remuneration packages of the Executive Directors and agreeing the Chairman's fee level has
been delegated to the Committee

Membership !
Details of each member’s attendance at the Committee mestings 1s detalled on page 69

The Chief Executive Officer attended all meetings held dunng the financial year in order to assist on matters concerning
remuneration of other senior executives within the Group However, he was not present during the part of the meetings where his
own remuneration was discussed The Group HR Director, Katy Clough, has attended all meetings since her appomtment

Responsibilities

The Committee has defined terms of reference, which are approved by the Board These are reviewed on an annual basis to ensure
that they continue 1o adhere to best practice During the 2014 financial year this review took place at the June meeting Copies can
be obtained via the Company website at www dechra com The Commuttee Charman and the Company Secretary are availlable to
shareholders to discuss the remuneration policy

An overview of the Commuitteg's terms of reference 1s provided on page 72

Policy on External Appointments

The Company recognises that Executive Directors may be invited to becoms Non-Executive Directors of other companies and that
this can help broaden the skills and expernence of a Director Execuiive Directors are only permitted to accept external appointments
with the approval of the Board

The only Executive Director to hold an external appointment 1s lan Page He 1s Non-Executive Charrman of Sanford Del.and Asset
Management Lirmited, a position which he has held since 7 Octeber 2010 During the year, lan Page received no remuneration for
this appointment
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Advisers

The following people have provided advice to the Committee during the year in relation o its consideration of matters relating to
Directors' remuneration

s Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Group HR Director and Company Secretary
* Deloitte LLP

Deloitte 1s retaned to provide ndependent adwvice to the Committee as required Deloitte 1« a member of the Remuneration
Consultants Group and, as such, voluntarly operates under the Code of Conduct in relation to executive remuneration consulting
in the UK Deloitte’s fees for providing remuneration advice to the Committes were £24,360 for the year ended 30 June 2014 The
Committee assesses from time to time whether this appointment remains appropriate or should ke put out to tender and takes into
account the Remuneration Consultants Group Code of Canduct when considering this Deloitte was appointed by the Committee
and has provided share scheme adwice and general remuneration advice to the Company Details of addiional serices which
Delortte provide 10 Dechra are detaled on page 83

Staterment of Voting at Last Annual General Meeting
The Company remains committed to ongoing shareholder dialogue and takes an active interest In voting cutcomes  The following

table sets out actual voting In respect of the resolution to approve the Directors’ Remuneratton Report at the Company's Annual
General Meeting on 17 October 2013

Votes Votes
Resolution Votes for % of vote against % of vote withheld
Approve Remuneration Report 84,850,115 g8 83 769,256 117 4,092,105

This report was approved by the Board on 8 September 2014 and signed on its behalf by

Dr Chnstopher Richards
Remuneration Committee Chairman

=
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Social, Ethical and Environmental Responsibilities

A responsible apgroach to our stakeholders and the wider community 1s considered by the Board to be important to the business
The conduct of the business towards social, environmental, ethical and health and safety 1ssues 1s recognised to have an impact on
our reputation and therefore the iImplementation and improvement of policies and systems is ongoing

Tony Griffin 1s the nominated Director responsible for health, safety and environmental matters However, the Board takes ultimate

responsibility for Corporate Social Responsibility and continues to be committed to developing and implementing appropnate
policies that create and maintain long term value for all stakeholders Sound business ethics help to minmise nsk, ensure legal

compliance and enhance Company efficiency

Social Responsibilities
The Board recognises that the Group has a responsibility to its stakeholders and therefore encourages the business units to
contnbute to the social and economic welfare of the local communities in which they operate It recognises that by taking voluntary
achion in this area 1t 1s helping to protect and develop its own business

The Group operates a Donations Policy, which allocates up to £10,000 a year to be split between arumal welfare charities,
environmental charities and employee nominated charities All employees within the Group are entitied to nominate a chanty or a
non-commercial organisation Dunng the financial year, £2,000 was donated to each of the chosen chanties below

Type of Charity Charity Description
Animal Hillbrae Rescue A famuily run cencern based n Telford, Shrepshire providing boarding kennels which
Kennels cater for dogs, cats, small pets and birds They also have rescue kennels where stray
and abandoned dogs from Telford and Newport stay while warting for therr owners to
reclaim them or until new homes are found
Roleystone A charity based near Dechra Pharmaceuticals Manufactunng Skipton that helps
Horse and Pony horses and pontes in need
Sanctuary
Employee St Geoerge's Day In support of the ABF The Soldiers’ Chanty, a chanty which assists in the recovery

Festival 2014

and rehabilitation of injured war heroes

Pendleside A hospice for terminally il patients to ease the pressure on famihes and make their
Hospice final weeks/months more comfortable for both the patient and therr families
Manaorlands Specialist paliatve care prowiders In medical, nursing, and psychological care and
Hospice, treatment of people iving with or affected by a sericus or terminal liness They focus
Oxenhope on helping to resolve these problems whilst supporting family, carers and close

friends
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In addition to the annual Group donation, each business unit has discretion te allocate funds to local community groups, employes
nominated chanties and/or animal welfare chanties Below 1s a selection of what has taken place dunng the 2014 financial year

Arnimal Welfare

* As in previous years, many of our businesses have donated obsolete and/or short dated stock, damaged products and
consumables 1o various charhies, with the proviso that such stock 1s not provided to chanties where the donation-in-kind could be
sold to third partes Dechra Vetennary Products UK (DVP UK} continued to provide assistance to a charity calied Help the Sireet
Cats of Marocco which it has been involved with since 2006 prowviding supplies in 2014 of Avegesic, Atpam and Sedator

Environment
* Dechra Veterinary Products EU (DVP EU) has continued to donate DKKO 02 for every kilowatt per hour used for the penod 2011
to 2015 to Ernergreen ApS for the construction of new green energy production facilties within Denmark

Other

* Each year DVP EU nominates a Danish chanty This year they donated DKK2,200 to the Danish Cancer Foundation Furthermore,
as reported in the previous Annual Report, DVP EU has continued its sponsorship of three children through SOS Children's
Villages

* DVP UK employees celebrated the Best of Shropshire at a social event at ther offices to raise money for Severn Hospice The
funds raised were matched by the Company and totalled £932 00 (see picture on previous page)

Business Ethics

The Board expects all of the Group's business activities t¢ be conducted in accordance with the highest ethical standards and

in full compliznce with all applicable national and international legislation, in doing so we aim to mantan a reputation for acting
responstbly and with integnty The Board has formalised these expectations into a policy known as the Code of Business Conduct
which applies throughout the Group This code was translated and circulated arcund the business along with the Anti-Brbery and
Anti-Corruption Policy The Code of Business Conduct was reviewed in March 2014
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Social, Ethical and Environmental Responsibilities continued

A separate Anti-Bribery and Ant-Corruption Policy was launched durning the year (previously included i the Code of Business
Conduct) The policy, traning documents and guidance have been translated and rolled out across all of the Dechra terntones

A whistleblowing policy is also In place whereby employees report, in confidence, any suspected wrongdoings within the business
which they feel unable to discuss directly with local management Details of the whistleblowing pohcy are detailed on the Company
website at www dechra com

The Dechra Values {Values) were launched in June 2011 across the business Further mformation can be found on the Company’s
websrte at www dechra com The Board fully endorses these Values and believes that they encapsulate Dechra's business ethics
and set standards that ali employees should stnve to achieve and ultimately exceed

All business units have implemented the Values into their operations Both Dechra Vetennary Products UK and Dechra
Pharmaceuticals Manufactunng (DPM) Skipton recognise an employee each month who has demonstrated the Values in their
incdmciual roles Employees are nominated by their co-workers, with the chosen employee recening an award Every three months a
winner is chosen from the previous three months’ winners and receives an additional award
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Employees
We recognise that the success of the Group 1s dependent on our ability to attract, develop, motivate and retain skiled employees
For a number of years the Group has reported labour turnover as a non-financral KP! using a standard formula as follows
Total number of leavers over a penod
Average total number employed over penod

x 100

The Group has established a target of no more than 15% Moving Annual Turnover, during the 2014 financial year we reported
16 8% (2013 16 1% {restated to exclude the Serwces Segment)) This represents an increase over the previous year and 1s
attnbuted to the closure of the manufacturing facility at Uldum, Denmark

DPM Skipton I1s registered with ‘Investors in People’ and has continued in its commitment i¢ people development through a number
of apprentices embarking on the Modern Apprenticeship Scheme Such employees arg assisted in achieving National Vocational
Qualfications as part of their apprenticeship, usually work-based but also involving literacy and numeracy modules

It 1s the Company's policy to provide equal recrutment and other opportunities for all employees, regardless of age, sex, sexual onentation,
religion, race or disability The Group gives full consideration to applications from disabled people, where they adequately fulfil the
regurements of the role Where existing employees become disabled, it 1s the Group’s policy whenever practicable to provide continuing
employment under the Company’s terms and conditions and to provide training and career development whenever appropnate

Ensunng our teams are kept informed of key business 1ssues 1s of paramount iImportance to the Company and we have multiple
channels of communication internally to provide both formal and informal updates and feedback mechanisms The Company also
operates an internal Intranet site which 15 used to update employees on Group news Dechra also actively encourages employee
involvernent in the Company’s performance through an SAYE Sharesave Scheme This Scheme has continually had high levels of
engagement from cur UK based employees

Human Rights

Dechra s committed to upholding and respecting human nghts both wathin our business and from our suppliers However, Bechra
does not currently have a separate human nghts policy

Heatlth and Safety Policy

The Group attaches great importance to the heaith and safety of its employees and the public The management are responsible for
and committed to the maintenance, monitoring and promotion of a policy of health and safety at work to ensure the care and well-
being of ts employees and on site visitors

Any matenal health and safety issues or incidents that occur are discussed in detail at both the business unit board meetings and
the PLC Board meetings The discussions include detals of the incident that took place and alse details of any remedial action
which has been taken in order to mitigate or prevent a recurrence of the incident Twice a year a comprehensive health and safety
report 1s presented at each of the business unit board meetings and subsequently reported to the PLC Board meeting the following
month for discussion and review by the Directors

Each unit within the Group has an active Health and Safety Committee compnsing representatives from both management and
employees The workforce nominates employee representatives These committees meet on a regular basis 1o camry out a review
of nsk assessments and standard operating procedures as well as investigating any concerns raised by indwvidual employees Each
site has the requisite number of employees trained in health and safety legistation During the financial year the Health and Safaty
Managers at the Bladel and Skipton Manufactunng sites have been working together to produce standardised documentation and
processes as well as shanng best practices

Skipton 1s now commencing the process for OHSAS 18001 2007 which 1s the Bntish Standard for occupationat health and safety
management best practice and hopes to implement 1t fully within three years

For a number of years the Group has reported Lost Time Accident Frequency Rates (LTAFR) as a non-financial key performance
indicator (see page 45} The LTAFR is a calculation of all munes that would be statutorily reportable under the Reporting of Injunes,
Diseases and Dangerous Occurrences Regulations (RIDDOR), normalised per 100,000 hours worked This measure provides
information to help montor and control accidents and injunes to the workforce and 1s widely used as a key performance indicator
througheout industry The Company reports LTAFR on the same basis as in previous years, that 1s over-three day incidents Over the
course of the last 12 months the number of accidents has decreased from 2 to 1 (the previous year's figure has been restated to
exclude the disposed Services Segment), none of which resulted In a work-related fatahty or disability

The Transport Risk Committee assesses nisks relating to the Group fleet and establishes control procedures, including regular
licence checks of all ndwiduals who are able to drive Company vehicles, investigations into all accidents and a disciplinary
procedure for speeding offences Due to the disposal of the Services Segment the size of the fleet has reduced and there Is no
longer a commercial fleet This has led to the committee's terms of raference being reassessed during the year and the number of
meetings reduced to two a year
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Social, Ethical and Environmental Responsibilities continued

Enwvironmental Policy

The Group recogrises the importance of good environmental controls It 1s the Group's policy to comply with environmental
legislation currently in place, adopt responsible environmental practices and give consideration to minimising the impact of its
operations on the environment Since the 2013 Annual Report DPM, Skipton has achieved the 1ISO 14001 2004 Environmental
Standard Cerification This standard requires that organisations have an environmental policy and an action plan for managing
{har impact on the environment Once cerlified, the business 1s commitied to a programme of continuous improvement which 1s
reviewed annually with a view to ensuring that progress 1s maintained

The ndependent assessment of Dechra, which was conducted by the leading certification body, the British Assessment Bureau,
confirmed that the site at Skipton demonstrates good environmental contrels that have reduced its impact on the environment Ag
a result, DPM can now display the prestigious British Assessment Bureau 15O 14001 Certification Mark which demonstrates its
conformity with the standard

The award has revealed that Skapton's 'back-office’ activities, which are not always ewident to our customers, are environmentally
friendly, from quotation to delivery of our products and services There have been extensive benefits of obtaining the 1ISO 14004
standard which have included

+ Streamlining the business waste management procedures and reducing the amount of waste that goes to landfll with the
resutting cost reductions to the business,

* |ncreasing the amount of recycling and reé-use of matenals, for example 15 tonnes of metal have been recycled and the business
18 In the process of appointing a contractor to recycle all of its non-landfill waste, and

* Reducing the orgamnisation’s overall carbon footprint

The award also means that DPM is clearly established as one of the leaders in its field and It 1s anticipated that having this
accrediation will improve Skipton's ability to attract more internaticnal pharmaceutical manufactunng business

Waste

In respect of waste, the Group I1s a registered member of the Waste Packaging Obligations Regulations complhance scheme The
general waste 1s sorted for collection by third party waste management compamies DPM Skipton monitors its waste management
as part of the site's commitment to improve its recychng rates and direct waste into its correct waste streams with a view to
ensunng compliance with regulatory requirement and to protect the environment The site has set a target to increase 1ts recycling
rate by 10%, reducing waste to landfill by end of the 2015 financial year and the introduction of a further recycling progct This
faciity continues to comply with, and exceed, effluent discharge standards into local water supplies, which ts subject to random
monifonng by Yorkshire Water Authonty Standard operating procedures are in place to provide that all contaminated waste 1s
disposed of under strict controls Furthermore, all exhaust arr 1s fully fitered from the manufactunng unit before discharge inte the
environment DVP EU s legally oblhiged to submit an environmental impact report to the Danish Ministry of Emaronment on an
annual basis
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Greenhouse Gas Emissions
This 1s the first year that Dechra has collaled and reported on its Greenhouse Gas Emissions

Methodology

In order 10 deterrmine our emissions, we have used the GHG Proiocol Corporate Accounting and Reporting Standard and have
reparted on Greenhouse Gas Emisstons ansing from those sources over which we have operational control The disclosures below
encompass

* Scope 1 ncludes emissions from combustion of fuel and operation of facilities (excluding combustion of fue! from Company
cars),

¢ Scope 2 includes emissions from purchased electnicity, heat, steam and cooling, and

= Vehicle emissions

The UK Government's Conversion Factars for Company Reporting 2013 for the period 1 July 2013 to 31 May 2014 and the UK

Government’s Conversion Factors for Company Reporting 2014 for June, have been used to convert Dechra's usage into a carbon

dioxide equivalent, and Dechra has selected ‘Tonnes of CO e per total £m sales revenue’ as the intensity ratwo as this 1s a relevant
indicator of the Group’s growth

As this 1s the first year Dechra has reported on Greenhouse Gas Emissions there 1s no prior year's data to compare The figures
(exctuding the Senvices Segment} provided below will be used as the baseline data for future reporting

Greenhouse Gas Emissions {including the Services Segment) for the period 1 July 2013 to Tonnes of
30 June 2014 from COe
Scope 1 {ncluding HGV and Commercial vehicles) 1,007
Scope 2 1,547
Vehicle emissions 1,267
Total Carbon Footprint {tonnes of CO e) 3,821
Intensity ratio (tonnes of CO,e per £m) i58
Greenhouse Gas Emissions (excluding the Services Segment) for the period 1 July 2013 to Tonnes of
30 June 2014 from CO.e
Scope 1 609
Scope 2 1.438
Vehicle emissions 1,244
Total Carbon Footprint {tonnes of CO_e) 3,291
Intensity ratio (tonnes of COe per £m) 170

The intensrty ratio 1s higher for the continuing operations due to the dilution impact of the Services Segment divestment
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Directors’ Report — Other Disclosures

The Directors present their annual repert on the affairs of the Group, together with the audited Group financial statements for the
year ended 30 June 2014 Certain disclosure requirements which form part of the Directors™ Report are included elsewhere in

this Annual Report Therefore this report should be read in conjunction with the Strategic Report on pages 6 te 61 along with the
Carporate Governance Report, Board Committee Reports, and Social, Ettical and Environmental Responsibiliies Report They are
incorporated by reference into this Directors’ Report and include

» Detalls in respect of the Board of Directors (and changes rmade during the year),

» Directors’ Indemnities,

« Statement of Directors' Responsibilities,

* Review of the Group's business dunng the year and any likely future developments,
* Employees with disabilities and employee involvemnent, and

* Greenhouse Gas Emissions

Information in relation to post-balance sheet events and details of the Group’s financial nsk management objectives (including the
exposure to price, credit and hguidity nsk) can be found on pages 153 to 169 of the Financial Staternents

The Board reviews its work on corporate governance, including rts statement of compliance, in the Corporate Governance Report
on pages 66 to 77

Acquisitions and Disposals

On 20 May 2014 Dechra acquired the trade and assets of PSPC Inc (PSPC) fer a consideration of up 1o US$14 2 millien, of which
US$8 5 millon was paid in cash, US$1 5 millon was cantingent upaon the successful registration of a new product (which was
achieved 1n June 2014), and US$4 2 million which s contingent on future sales Furthermare, in June 2014 Dechra acquired PSPC's
facility for a further US$3 O millon Further detail in relation to this acquisttion can be found on pages 11 and 61 of the Sirategic
Report

The disposal of the Services Segment was completed on 16 August 2013 Further detal in relation to this can be found at note 30
of the Accounis

Amendment of the Articles of Association
The Company's Articles of Association may be amended by a special resolution of its shareholders

Change of Control/Sigmificant Agreements

As detalled in the Going Concern Statement on page 75 the Group has entered into a new facilities agreement with a syndicate

of banks compnsing HSBC Bank plc, The Royal Bank of Scotland plc and Barclays Bank PLC {the Banks) Under the terms of
these facilities the Banks can give notice to the Company to repay all amounts outstanding under the faciities and cancel the
commitments where there 1s a change of control of the Company No other agreements that take effect, alter or terminate upon a
change of control of the Company following a takeover btd are considered to be significant in terms of therr potential impact on the
business as a whole

The Company does not have agreements with any dector or employee that prowides compensation for loss of office or
employment resulting from a takeover, other than the Company share schemes Under such schemes outstanding options and
awards normally vest and become exercisable on a change of control, subject to the satisfaction of any performance conditions at
that ime The Remuneration Gommiitee has confirmed that it would exercise its own discretion to vest in full should a change of
control of the Company occur before the LTIP awards vest In relation to the recruitment award granted to Anne-Francoise Nesmes
(further details of which can be found on page 100 of the Directors’ Remuneration Report) the Remuneration Committee has
confirmed that it will exercise its discretion and allow full vesting of the award should there be a change of control of the Company
pner to the vesting date

The Directors consider that there are no contracied or cther arrangements, such as those with major suppliers, which are likely to
influence, directly or indirectly, the performance of the business and s values Furthermore, there are no contracts of significance
subsisting during the financial year between any Group undertaking and a controling sharehalder or in which a Director 1S or was

maternally interested

Directors

The Articles of Association state that a Director may be apponted by an ordimary resolution of the shareholders or by the Directors,
etther to fill 2 vacancy or as an addition to the existing Board but so that the total number of Directors does not exceed the
maximum number of Directors allowed pursuant to the Articles of Association The maximum number of Directors currently allowed
pursuant to the Articles of Association i1s ten
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The Articles of Association also state that the Board of Directors 1s responsible for the management of the business of the Company
and i doing so may exercise all the powers of the Company subject to the prowvision of relevant legislation and the Company’s
constituticnal documentation The powers of the Directors set out in the Articles of Association include those in relation to the 1ssue
and buy-back of shares

Overseas Branches
The Company has no overseas branches

Political Donations and Expenditure

No political donations were made during the year ended 30 June 2014 The Group has a policy of not making any donations 1o
political organisations or independent election candtdates or Incurnng political expenditure anywhere in the world as defined in the
Political Parties, Elections and Referendurns Act 2000

Research and Development

The Group has a structured development programme with the aim of identifying and bringing to market new pharmaceutical
products Invesiment in development 1s seen as key to strengthen further the Group's competitive posiion  Further mformation in
refation to product development can be found on pages 23 to 25 The expense on this actity far the year ended 30 June 2014
was £8,248,000 (2013 £7,961,000) and a further £1,065,000 (2013 £1,584,000) was capitalised as development costs

Results and Dividends

The results for the year and financial position at 30 June 2014 are shown in the Consolidated Income Staternent on page 121 and
Conschdated Statement of Financial Position on page 123 The Directors recommend the payment ¢f a final dividend of 10 65
pence per share which, i approved by shareholders, will be paid en 21 November 2014 1o shareholders registered at 7 November
2014 The shares will become ex-dvidend on 6 November 2014 An mtenm dividend of 4 75 pence per share was paid on 8 Apnl
2014, making a total dwidend for the year of 15 40 pence (2013 14 00 pence) The total dmdend payment 1s £13,500,000

{2013 £12,199,000)

Share Capital

The 1ssued share capital of the Company for the year is set out In note 23 to the Consolidated Financial Statements on page 160
As at the end of the financial year 87,712,564 fully pard ordinary shares were in 1ssue which included 555,120 ordinary shares
issued during the year in connection with the exercise of options under the Company’s share option schemes

The holders of shares are entitled to receive dwvdends when declared, to recewve the Company’s Report and Accounts, to attend
and speak at general meetings of the Company, to appoint proxies and to exercise voting nghts There are no restrictions an
transfer or imitations on the holding of shares in the Company, nor are there any requirements to obtain prior approval in respect
of any transfer of shares The Directors are not aware of any agreements which limit the transfer of shares or curtall voting nghts
attached to those shares The only exception 1o this beng the Trustees of the Dechra Employee Benefit Trust, who hold 83,478
shares and have waved ther nghts to dmdends and in accordance with AB! guidelines they abstain from voting at general
meetings

At the Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 17 QOctober 2013, the Company was authonsed to purchase up to
8,715,744 of its ordinary shares, representing 10% of the issued share capital of the Company as at 16 September 2013 No shares
were purchased under this authority during the financial year A resclution will be put to shareholders at the forthcoming Annual
General Meeting to renew this authonty for a further penod of one year Under the proposed authonty shares purchased may be
either cancelled or held in treasury

The Directors require authonty from shareholders to allot unissued share capital to the Company and to disapply shareholders’
statutory pre-emption nghts Such authonties were granted at the 2013 Annual General Mesting and resolutions to renaw these
authonties will be proposed at the 2014 Annual General Meeting
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Directors’ Report — Other Disclosures continued

Substantial Interests in Voting Rights

In accordance with the requirements in the Listing Rules and the Disclosure Rules and Transparency Rules of the Financial Conduct
Authonty, the Company had been notified of the following interests exceeding the 3% nctification threshold as at the end of the
financial year and a date not more than one month before the date of the notice of the Annual General Meeting

30 June 2014 20 August 2014
Aggregate Aggregate

voting rights Percentage voting nghts Percentage
Schroders 9,022,410 1029 9,136,910 1042
Fidelty Management & Ressarch 8,566,217 977 8,338,300 251
Aberdeen Group 8,149,643 929 8,133,896 827
Legal & General Group 4,158,087 474 4,158,087 474
Norges Bank 3,520,489 401 3,471,309 396
BlackRock Inc 3,382,050 386 3,373 421 385
Aviva plc 3,025,919 345 2,996,127 342
Rathbone plc 2,997,616 342 2,812,164 321
Neptune Investmeni Managament 2,981,023 340 3,260,041 372

Auditor

A resolution to re-appoint KPMG LLP as external auditer and to authonse the Directors to deterrmine thew remuneration will be

proposed at the forthcoming Annual General Megting

Audit Inforrnation

Each of the Directors who held office at the date of the approval of the Directors’ Report confirms that, so far as he or she 1s aware,
there 1s no relevant audit nformaton of which the external auditor 1s unaware, and each Director has taken all steps that he or she
ought to have undertaken as a Director to make himself or herself aware of any relevant audit information and to establigh that the

external auditor 1s aware of that information

The Directors’ Report has been approved by the Beard and signed on its behalf by
DG -p

Zoe Goulding

Company Secretary
8 September 2014
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Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities

Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities in Respect of the
Annual Report and the Financial Statements

The Directors are responsible for prepanng the Annual Report
and the Group and Parent Company financial statements in
accordance with applicable law and regulations

Company law requires the Directors to prepare Group and
Parent Company financial statements for each financial year
Under that law they are required to prepare the Group financial
statements in accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the EU and
applicable law and have elected to prepare the Parent Company
financial statements in accordance with UK Accounting
Standards

Under company law the Girectars must not approve the financial
statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true and far
view of the state of affars of the Group and Parent Company
and of ther profit or loss for that penod In preparing each of the
Group and Parent Company financial statements, the Directors
are required 10

= gelect suitable accounting polcies end then apply them
consistently,

* make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent,

+ for the Group financial statements, state whether they have
been prepared in accordance with IFRSs as adopted by
the EU,

for the Parent Company financial statements, state whether
applicable UK Accounting Standards have been followed,
subject to any matenal departures disclosed and explaned in
the Parent Company financial statements, and

prepara the financial statements on the gong concern basis

unless it 15 nappropnate to presume that the Group and the
Parent Company will continue In business

The Directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting
records that are sufficient to show and explain the Parent
Company’s transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy
at any time the financial position of the Parent Company and
enable them to ensure that its financial statements comply with
the Companies Act 2006 They have general responsibility for
taking such steps as are reasonably open to them to safeguard
the assets of the Group and to prevent and detect fraud and
other irregulanties

Under applicable faw and regulations, the Directors are also
responsible for prepanng a Strategic Report, Directors' Report,
Drrectors’ Remuneration Report and Corporate Governance
Statement that complies with that law and those regulations

The Drrectors are responsible for the maintenance and integnty
of the corporate and financial information included on the
Company's website Legislation in the UK governing the
preparation and dissemination of financial statements may differ
from legislation in other junsdictions

Directors’ Responsihility Statement
We confirm to the best of our knowledge

1 The financial statements, prepared In accordance with the
International Financial Reperting Standards as adopted by
the EU, give a true and {air view of the assets, liabilities,
financial postion and profit or loss of the Company and the
undertakings included in the consoldation taken as a whole,

2 The Strategic Report includes a far review of the
development and performance of the business and the
position of the Company and the undertakings included
In 1he consoldation taken as a whaole, together with a
description of the principal nsks and uncertainties that they
face, and

3 The Annual Report and financial statements, taken as a
whole, are far, balanced and understandable and provide
the information necessary for sharehaolders to assess the
Company's performanc model and strategy

behalf by

Approved by the Board gnd signed on it

lan Page
Chief Executive Officer
8 September 2014

Anne-Francoise Nesmes
Chief Financial Officer
8 September 2014
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Independent Auditor’s Report to the Members
of Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC

Opiniens and conclusions ansing from our audit

1 Our opinion on the financial statements 1s unmodified
We have audited the financial statements of Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC for the year ended 30 June 2014 set out on pages 121 to
178 In our opinion

s the financial statements give a true and far view of the state of the Group's and of the Parent Company's affars as at 30 June
2014 and of the Group's profit for the year then ended,

the Group financial statements have been properly prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards as
adopted by the European Union,

the Parent Company financial statements have been properly prepared in accordance with UK Accounting Standards, and

the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 20086, and, as regards
the Group financial statements, Article 4 of the IAS Regulation

2 Qur assessment of nsks of material misstatement
In arnving at our audit opinon above on the financial statements the nsk of matenal misstatement that had the greatest effect on our
audit was as follows

Valuation of Goodwill and Acquired Intangible Assets (£187 9 milhon)
Refer to page 80 (Audit Committee Report), notes 1{g) and 1() {accounting policies) and note 13 (financial disclosures) of the
Consolidated Pinancial Statements

The nsk

+ The Group balance sheet includes a significant amount of goodwill and other acquired intangible assets that have ansen as a
result of acquisitions There 15 a nsk that below forecast performance of the business, or the cash generating unit (CGU)}, to which
the assets are allocated will result in impairment  This could be due to weaker than forecast demand, product obsolescence or
other factors

* The recoverable amounts of the CGU's to which these intangible assets are allocated 15 determined on the basis of value
N use calculations Due to the nherent uncertanty involved in forecasting future cash flows and In determining appropriate
discount rates, which are the basis of the assessment of recoverability, this 1s ong of the key Judgemental areas that our audit 1s
concentrated on

Qur response — Qur audit procedures in this area included, among others

* Performing certain procedures to dentify indicators for imparment of amortising intangible assets These included reviewing
Board meeting minutes, reviewing forecast performance and enquinng of management as to whether they are aware of any
indicators of imparment,

+ Checking that the valuation methodology, including the mathematical accuracy, used and allocation of cash flows between cash
generating units 1s consistent year-on-year,

+ Agreeing the cash flows in the models to detailed forecasts prepared by the Group and assessing the appropnatenass of the

assumptions used i the forecasts in ight of histoncal results,

Assessing whether the growth rates and the assumed asset ives used in the models are reasonable in ight of histoncal growth

rates and ensunng long term growth rates in the models do not exceed industry published data,

Perforrming our own assessments of the key estimates and assumptions used 0 estimate the discount rate applied and

challenging the Group’s jJudgements if there are differences, and

* Performing a number of sensitivities to the key assumptions including growth and discount rates to challenge the Group’s
Judgements

We also assessed whether the Group's disclosures in respect of the impairment review and the sensitivity of the outcome of the
impairment review to changes in key assumptions reflected the nsks inherent in the valuation
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3 Our application of matenalty and an overview of the scope of our audrt ’

The matenalty for the Group financial statements as a whole was set at £1,709,000 This has been determined with reference

to a benchmark of Group profit before taxation, which we consider to be one of the pnncipal considerations for members of

the Company in assessing the financial performance of the Group Matenality represents 8 0% of Group profit before tax from
continuing operations and 4 5% of Group profit before tax adjusted for amortisation of acquired intangibles as disclosed in the non-
underlying note (ncte 5)

We agreed with the Audit Committee to report to it all corrected and uncorrected misstatements we identified through our audit with
a value in excess of £85,000, in addition to other audit misstatements below that threshold that we believe warranted reporting on
qualtative grounds

Audits for Group reporting purpeses were performed by component auditors at the key reporting components in the following
countries the UK, US, Nethedands, Denmark and Germany These audits covered 97% of total Group revenue from contimuing
operations, 95% of Group profit before taxation from continuing operations, and 97% of total Group assets The segment
disclosures in note 2 sets out the ndmdual significance of a specific country T,

The audits undertaken for Group reporting purposes at the key reporting components of the Group were all perfdrmed to matenaiity
levels set by the Group audit team These matenality levels were set ndividually for each component and ranged from £400,000 to
£1,500,000

Detalled audit instruchions were sent 1o all the auditors in these locations These nstructions covered the significant audit areas that
should be covered by these audits and set out the information required o be reported back to the Group audit team The Group
audit team wisited the following locations the UK, US, Netherlands and Denmark Telephone meetings were also held with the
auditors at these locations and the majornity of the other locations that were not physically visted

4 Qur gpinion on other matters prescribed by the Companies Act 2006 1s unmodified
In our opinon

« the part of the Directors’ Remuneration Report 1o be audited has been properly prepared in accordance with the Companies
Act 2006,

+ the information given in the Strategic Report and the Directors' Report for the financial year for which the financial staterments are
prepared s consistent with the financial statements

5 We have nothing to report in respect of the matters on which we are required to report by exception

Under ISAs (UK and Ireland) we are required to report to you if, based on the knowledge we acquired durning our audtt, we have
identified other information in the Annual Report that contains a matenal inconsistency with either that knowledge or the financial
statements, a matenal misstatement of fact, or that 1s otherwise misleading

In particular, we are required to report to you if

« wa have identified matenal iInconsistencies beiween the knowledge we acguired dunng our audit and the Directors’ Statement
that they consider that the Annua! Report and financial statements taken as a whole 1s far, balanced and understandable and
provides the information necessary for shareholders to assess the Group's performance, business moedel and strategy, or

« the Audit Cormmittee Report does not appropnately address matiers communicated by us to the Audit Committee

Under the Companies Act 2006 we are required to report to you 1f, In our opinion
+ adequate accounting records have not been kept by the Parent Company, cr returns adequate for our audit have not been
receved from branches not vistted by us, or

» the Parent Company financial statements and the part of the Directors’ Remuneration Report to be audited are not in agreement
with the accounting records and returns, or

» certain disclosures of Directors' remuneration specified by law are not made, or
* we have not receved all the information and explanations we require for our audrt

Under the Listing Rules we are required to review
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Independent Auditor’s Report to the Members
of Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC

» the Directors’ Statement, set out on page 75, in relation to going concern, and

« the part of the Corpoerate Governance Statement on pages 68 to 77 relating 10 the Company's compliance with the nine
provisions of the UK Corparate Governance Code specified for our review

We have nothing to report in respect of the above responsibilities

Scope of report and responsibilities

As explained more fully in the Directors’ Responsibilities Statement set out on page 115, the Directors are responsible for the
preparation of the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and far view A descnption of the scope of an
audit of financial statements is provided on the Financial Reporting Council’s website at www frc org uk/auditscopeukprivate This
report 1s made solely to the Company’s members as a body and 1s subject to important explanations and disclamers regarding our
responsibilties, published on our website at www kpmg com/uk/auditscopeukeo2013a, which are incorporated into this report as
if set out in full and should be read to prowvide an understanding of the purpose of this report, the work we have undertaken and the
basis of cur opinighs

Graham Neale {Senior Statutory Auditor)

for and on behalf of KPMG LLP, Statutory Auditor
Chartered Accountants

One Snowhill

Snow Hill Quesnsway

Birmingham

B4 6GH

8 September 2014
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Consolidated Income Statement
For the year ended 30 June 2014
2014 203
Non- Non-
underlying undertying
tems nems”
{notes {notes
Underlying 4&5) Total Underiying 485 Total
Note £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Revenue 2 193,571 - 193,571 189,176 - 189,176
Cost of sales (85,863) - {85,863) (86,470) - {88,470)
Gross profit 107,708 - 107,708 100,706 - 100,706
Seling, general and administrative
EXPenses {57,292) {17,172} (74,464) (53.637) (20,772) {74,409)
Research and development expenses (8,248} - (8,248) (7,961) — (7 961)
Operating profit 2 42,168 {17,172} 24,996 39,108 (20,772} 18,336
Finance incoma 3 302 - 302 73 - 73
Finance expense 4 {2,609) {1,247) (3,856) (5,634) {297) (5,931)
Profit before taxation — continuing
operations 6 39,861 {18,419) 21,442 33,547 {21,069} 12,478
Income tax expense 8 (8,012) 5,986 {2,026) (8,083) 6,455 (1,628
Profit for the year — continuing
operations 31,849 112,433} 19,416 25,464 (14,614) 10,850
Profit for the year — discontinued
operations 30 1,020 38,611 39,631 8,449 {1,386) 7,063
Profit for the year attributable to owners
of the parent 32,869 26,178 59,047 33,913 {16,000) 17,913
Earnings per share
Basic 10 67.57p 20 59p
- continuing operations 22.22p 12 47p
— discontinued operations 45 35p 812p
Diluted 10 67 33p 20 45p
— continuing operations 2214p 12 39p
— discontinued operations 45 19p 8 06p
Dmidend per share {interim paid and
final proposed for the year) 9 15 40p 14 00p

Non-underying terms compnsa amortisation of acqured Mangities scquistion expenses Tationaksation costs 1055 0N fxtingueshment of debt, the umwinding of discounts on deferred and
conhngent consideration and profit and related expenses on the disposal of discontinued cparations
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 30 June 2014

2014 2013
£000 £000
Profit for the year 59,047 17,913
Other comprehensve ncome
Iterns that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
Remeasurement of defined benefit pension scheme {136) {772)
(136) (772)
Iterns that may be reclassiied subsequently 10 profi or loss
Eftective portion of changes in farr value of cash flow hedges {341) (185)
Cash flow hedges recycled to income statement 180 557
Foreign currency translation differences for foreign operations (18,128) 12,789
Income 1ax relating to components of other comprehensive income 29 {86)
{18,260) 13,075
Total comprehensive incorme for the pencd attnbutable to owners of the parent 40,651 30,218

Dechra Pharmaceuheats PLC Annual Report and Accourts for the year ended 30 Jure 2014




Our Financials

123
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
At 30 June 2014
2014 2013

Note £000 £000
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Intangible assets il 196,182 219,596
Property, plant and equipment 12 18,258 16,074
Total non-current assets 214,440 235 670
Current assets
Inventones 5 29,673 29,199
Trade and other recenvables 16 29,888 27.682
Cash and cash equivalents i7 26,773 327N
Assets of dispasal group held jor sale 30 - 89,784
Total current assets 86,334 179,456
Total assets 300,774 415,126
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities
Borrowings 20 (103) (9,750)
Trade and other payables 18 (27,365) (28,483}
Deferred and contingent consideration 29 {1,784) {S57)
Current tax labilities 19 {6,463) (10,368)
Liabiimes of disposal group held for sale 30 - (63,961)
Total current liabilities {35,715) (103,518)
Non-current habilrties
Borrowings 20 {31,660) (103,840)
Deferred and contingent consideration 29 (6,025) (4.871)
Employee benefit obligations 21 (1,070) {9986}
Deferred tax abiles 14 {21,498) (27,184)
Total non-current habilities {60,253) (136,991)
Total habilities {95,968) (240,510)
Net assets 204,806 174,616
EQUITY
Issued share captal 23 877 872
Share premiwm account 124,429 123,485
Own shares 24 {606) -
Hedging reserve {132) -
Foreign currency translaton reserve (9,022) 9,106
Merger reserve 1,770 1,770
Retained earnings 87,490 38.383
Total equity attnbutable to equity holders of the parent 204,806 174,618

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 8 September 2014 and ars signed on its behalf by

lan Page Anne-Francoise Nesmes
Chief Executive Officer Chief Financral Officer
8 September 2014 8 September 2014

@Y“‘@P
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Shareholders’ Equity
For the year ended 30 June 2014

Attnburable 1o owners of the parent

Forexgn
Issued Share currency
share  premium Own Medging  translation Merger  Retaned
capital account shares reserve reserve reserve earnings Total

Year ended 30 June 2013 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
AL 1 July 2012 869 122,642 — {286) (3,683) 1,770 32,370 153 682

Proft for the penod — - - - — — 17.913 17913

Effective portion of changes in fair value of

cash flow hedges, net of tax — — — (140) — - — {140)

Foreign currency translation differences

for foreign operations - — - - 12,789 - — 12,789

Remeasurement of defined benefit

pension scheme — - - -7 - - 772) (772)

Cash flow hedges recycled to income

staterment, net of tax — — — 426 — - = 426
Total comprehensive INCome — — — 286 12,789 — 17,141 30,216
Transactions with owners
Dvidends pad - — - - — - (11,170} (11,170)
Share-based payments - — - - — - 1,042 1,042
Shares ssued 3 843 — — — - — 846
Total contnbutions by and distrbutions
10 owners 3 B43 - — — — (10,128} (9,282)
At 30 June 2013 872 123,485 - — 9,108 1,770 39,383 174,616
Year ended 30 June 2014
At 1 July 2013 872 123,485 — — 9,106 1,770 39,383 174,616

Profit for the period - - - — - - 59,047 59,047

Effective portion of changes in far value of

cash flow hedges, net of tax - — - (312) - - —_ (312)

Foreign currency translation differences

for foreign cperations - - - — (18 128) - - {18,128)

Remeasurement of defined benefit

pension schems - — - — — - (136} {136)

Cash flow hedges recycled to income

statement, net of tax - - — 180 - — — 180

Total comprehensive iIncome - — — {132) (18,128} — 58,911 40,651
Transactions with owners

Didends paid - — - - — - (12,579 {12,579)
Share-based payments - — - - - - 1,775 1,775
Shares 1ssued 5 944 - - — - — 949
Own shares purchased - — (606) — — — — {606)
Totatl contnbutions by and distributions to
owners 5 944 (6086) — - — {10,804) (10,461)
At 30 June 2014 B77 124,429 (606) (132) (9,022} 1,770 87,480 204,806

Hedging Reserve
The hedging reserve represents the cumulative far value gams or losses on dervative financial instruments for which cash flow
hedge accounting has been applied

Foreign Currency Translation Reserve

The foreign currency transltation reserve contams exchange differences on the translation of subsidianes with a functional currency
other than Sterling and exchange gains cor losses on the translation of labilities that hedge the Company’s net nvestment in foreign
subsiciaries

Merger Reserve
The merger reserve represents the excess of far value over nominal value of shares 1ssued in consideration for the acquisition of
subsidiaries where statutory merger relief has been applied in the financial statements of the Parent Company
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 30 June 2014
2014 2013

Note £000 £000
Cash flows from operating activities R
Profit for the pericd 59,047 17 613
Adjustiments for
Cepreciation 12 2,197 2,795
Amortisation and imparment 1 18,340 16,876
Loss on sale of property, plant and equipment 3] - 462
(Profit)/related expenses on disposal of discontinued operations, net of tax 30 {38,611) 1,357
Finance income 3 {302) (73)
Finance expense 4 3,856 5,931
Equity settled share-based payment expense 25 1,616 821
Income tax expense 2,322 4,167
Operating cash flow before changes in working capital 48,465 53,248
(Increase)/decrease In inventones (2,811) 1,299
Increase in trade and other receivables 30 {21,100) (9.456)
{Decreasel/increase in trade and other payables {1,159) 4,302
Cash generated from operating activities before interest and taxation 23,395 49,394
Interest paid (2,444) {4,788)
Income taxes paid {9,479) {7,741)
Net cash inflow from operating activities 11,472 36,865
Cash flows from investing activiies
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment - 11
Interest receved 260 74
Acquistion of subsidianies 29 {5,938) {10,333)
Proceeds from disposal of discontinued operations 30 91,202 -
Expenses related to the disposal of discontinued operations 30 {1,576) -
Purchase of property, plant and equipment 12 {4,927) (3,665)
Capitalised development expenditure 11 {1,065) {1,584)
Purchase of other intangible non-current assets 11 {1,381) (3.871)
Net cash inflow/{outflow) from investing activities 76,575 (19,368}
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from the 1ssue of share capital 23 94¢ 848
Own shares purchased 24 (606) —
Repayment of borrowings {81,470) (5,653)
Resetting of foreign currency borrowings 20 1,558 (2 289)
Dwvidends paig 9 (12,579) (11,170)
Net cash outflow from financing activities {92,148) (18,266)
Net decrease 1n cash and cash equivalents {4,101) (769)
Cash and cash equivalents at start of period 17 32,791 32,435
Exchange differences on cash and cash eguivalents {1,917) 1,125
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 17 26,773 32,791
Reconciliation of net cash flow to movement in net borrowings
Net decrease In cash and cash egquivalents {4,101) (769)
Repayment of borrowings 81,470 5,653
New finance leases - (190)
Exchange differences on cash and cash equivalents (1,917) 1125
Retranslation of foreign borrowings 1,935 687
Other non-cash ¢hanges {1,578) (588)
Movement in het borrowings in the period 75,809 5918
Net borrowings at start of penod 26 {80,799) {86,717)
Net borrowings at end of penod 26 (4,990) (80,799
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

1 Accounting Policies
Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC 1s a company domiciled in the United Kingdom  The consolidated financial statements of the
Group for the year ended 30 June 2014 compnse the Company and rts subsidiaries

{a) Statement of Compliance
These consolidated financial staterents have been prepared and approved by the Directors in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards {IFRSs) as adopted by the European Union The Company has elected to
prepare its Pasent Company financial statements in accordance with UK GAAP and they are separately presented on
pages 17010 178

{b) Basis of Preparation
The Group's business actviiies together with the factors likely to affect its future development, performance and position
are set out in the Strategic Report on pages 6 io 61 The Directors have a reasonable expectation that the Company and
Group have adequate resources to contnue in operational existence for the foreseeable future Accordingly, they continue
o adopt the going concern basis of accounting in prepanng the annual financial statements Refer to the Corporate
Governance Report on page 75 for detalls

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Sterling, rounded o the nearest thousand They are prepared on
a going concern basts and under the histoncal cost convention, except where International Financial Reporting Standards
require an afternative treatment The principal variations relate to dervative financial nstruments, cash settled share-based
transactions and contingent consideration that are stated at fair value

The preparation of consohdated financial statements in conformity with IFRSs requires the use of accounting estimates
and for management to exercise iis judgement in the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies These
judgements and estimates are based on histoncai expenence and management’s best knowledge of the amounts, events
or actions under review and the actual results may uttimately differ from these estimates Areas invoing a tugh degree

of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the consolbdated financial
statements, are, where necessary, disclosed separately

Mhscontinued Operations

A discontinued operation 1s a component of the Group's business that represents a separate major ing of business or
geographical area of operations that has been disposed of or is held for sale, or i1s a subsidiary acquired exclusively with

a view to resale Classification of a discontinued operation occurs upon disposal or when the operation meets the critenia
to be classified as held for sale, if earlier When an operation 1s classified as a discontinued operation, the comparative
ncome statement 1s presented as If the operation had discontinued from the start of the comparative penod The disposal
of the Services Segment, as descrnibed in note 30, gives rise to a discontinued operation

Critical Judgements in applying the Group's Accounting Policies and Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty

In the process of apptying the Group's accounting policies, the Directors have made the following judgements and
estimates that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements The key sources
of estimation uncertamty which may cause a matenial adjustment to the carrying amount of assets and liabilities are also
discussed below

i Imparment of Goodwill and Indefinite Life Intangible Assets
The Group determines whether goodwall and indsfinite life assets are imparred at least on an annual basis This
requires an estimation of the value in use of the cash generating units to which they are allocated Estimating the value
in use requires the Group to make an estimate of the expected future cash flows from the cash generating unit and
also to choose a suitable discount rate in order to calculate the present value of those cash flows Further detail on the
assumptions used in determining value In use calculations s prowded N note 13

(y Valuation of Intangible Assets
Product nghts and customer relationships that are acquired by the Group as part of a business combination are
stated at farr value at the date of acquisttion less accumulated amortisation and imparment losses

Fair valug at the date of acquisition reflects management's judgement of the fair value of the individual intangible asset
calculated by reference to the net present value of future benefits accruing to the Group from the utilisation of the
asset, discounted at an appropriate discount rate
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1 Accounting Polcies continued
Adoption of New and Revised Standards

The following standards and interpretations are apphcable to the Group and have been adopted in the current penod as they
are mandaiory for the year ended 30 June 2014

s Amendments to IAS 19 'Employee Benefits' — the amendments require Immecdiate recognition of actuanal gains and
losses mn other comprehensive Income and eliminate the comdor method The principal amendment that has affected
the Company 1s the requirement to cafculate net interest mcome or expense using the discount rate used to measure the
defined benefit obligation The adoption of this standard has no significant impact

+ IFRS 13 ‘Far Value Measurements’ — replaces existing guidance on farr value measurement in different IFRSs with a
single definition of fair value, a framework for measunng farr values and disclosures about fair value measurements This
standard applies to assets, hatilities and the Company's own equity instruments that, under other IFRSs, are required or
permitted to be measured at farr value or when disclosure of fair value 1s provided Fair value I1s defined as the price that
would be recemved to sell an asset or paid o transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date The adoption of this standard has ne significant impact

There are no other new standards, amendments to standards or interpretations mandatory for the first time for the year ended
30 Jure 2014

New Standards and Interpretations not yet Adopted
The following standards and interpretations have been published, endorsed by the EU, and are available for early adoption, but

have not yet been applied by the Group n these financial statements

+ IFRS 10 "Consolidated Financial Statements' — effeciive for annual peneds beginning on or after 1 January 2014

* IFRS 11 ‘Jont Arrangements’ - effective for annual periods beginring on or after 1 January 2014

+ IFRS 12 ‘Disclosure of Interests n Other Entittes’ — effective for annual penods beginning on or after 1 January 2014
* 1AS 27 (Revised) ‘Separate Financial Statements’ — effective for annual penods beginning on or after 1 January 2014

The Group does not anticipate that the adoption of the above amendments will have a matenal effect on ts financal
statements on mitial adoption
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continued

1 Accounting Policies continued

{)

(d)

@

Basts of Consolidation

Subsidiary Undertakings

Subsidiary undertakings are fully consolidated from the date on which control is transferred to the Group They cease to be
consclidated from the date that the Group no longer has control All subsidiary undertakings have been consolidated

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains and losses on transactions between Group companies are
ehiminated on consolidation

The financial statements of all subsidiary undertakings are prepared to the same reporting date as the Company Dunng
the 2013 financial year the reporting dates of the previcusly acquired Eurovet companies were brought in ine with the
Company

Foreign Currency Transtation

() Functional and Presentational Currency
The consolidated financial statements are presented in Sterling, which is the Group's presentaticnal currency and are
rounded to the nearest thousand, except where it 1s deemed relevant to disciose the amounts to the nearest pound
ltems included in the financial statements of each of the Group's entities are measured using the currency of the
pnmeary economic environment in which the entity operates (the functional currency)

it Foreign Currency Translation
Foreign currency transactions are translated imnto the functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the
dates of the transaction Foreign exchange gamns and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and
from the translation of monetary assets and labilties denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in the income
statement, with the excephion of differences on transactions that are subject to effective cash flow hedges, which are
recognised in other comprehensive Income

{u) Foreign Operations
The assets and liabilities of foreign operations are translated to Sterling at the closing rate at the reporting date The
income and expenses are translated to Stering at the average rate for the penod being reported Foreign currency
differences are recognised in cther comprehensive Income in the foreign currency translation reserve, a separate
compongnt of equity

Goodwill and farr value adjustments ansing on the acquisition of a foreign entity are treated as assets and labilities of
the foreign entity and translated at the closing rate On disposal of a foreign entity, accumulated exchange differences
previously recogrised in other comprehensive Income are recognised In the income statement in the same penod In
which the gain or loss on disposal Is recognised

Accounting for Financial Assets, Derivative Financial Instruments and Hedging Activities
The Group classifies its financial assets into the following categones held for trading financial assets, and loans and
receivables The classidfication depends on the purpose for which the assets are held

Management determines the classification of its financial assets at initial recognition n accordance with IAS 39 ‘Financial
Instruments Recognition and Measurement’ and re-evaluates this designation at every reporting date for financial assets
other than those held at fair value through the income statement

Financial assets are derecognised when the nghts to receve cash flows from the assets have expired or have been
transferred and the Group has transferred substantially all nsks and rewards of ownerstup Gains and losses (both realised
and unreahsed) ansing from changes in the value of financial assets held at far value through the income statement are
included in the Income statement in the penod in which they anse

The Group assesses at each reporting date whether there 1s objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of financial
assets 1s impaired
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1 Accounting Policies continued
Held for Trading Financial Assets
This category has two sub-categones financial assets held for trading and those designaied at far value through the
income statement at inception A financial asset is classified in this category If acquired principally for the purpose of
selling in the short term or if sa designated by management Denvatives that do not qualify for hedge accounting are also
categorised as held for trading Held for trading financiat assets are recognised and subsequently carned at fair value

Denvative Financial Ingtruments

The Group uses dervative financial Instruments tc manage 1ts exposure to foreign exchange and interest rate nsks In
accordance with its treasury policy, the Group does not hold or 1ssue denvative financial instruments for speculative
purposes However, dervatives that do not qualfy for hedge accounting are accounted for as trading instruments

Denvatives are inti2lly recognised at fair value on the date a denvative contract 1s entered into and are remeasured to farr
value at each reporting date

Cash Flow Hedges

Changes in the fair value of denvative financial instruments designated as cash flow hedges are recognised in other
comprehensive income to the extent that the hedge 1s effective To the extent that the hedge s ineffective, changes in farr
value are recognised immediately in the income statement

It the hedging instrument no longer meets the critena for hedge accounting, expires or Is sold, terminated or exercised,
then hedge accounting Is discontinued prospectively The cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in other
comprehensive income remains there until the forecast transaction occurs When the hedged item is a non-financial
asset, the amount recogrised in other comprehensive income IS transierred to the carrying amount of the asset when it 1s
recognised In other cases, the amount recognised in other comprehensive iIncome 1s transferred to the income statement
in the same perod that the hedged tem aflects profit or loss

Trade Recewvables

Trade and other recevables are inttially recognised at farr value and subsequently stated at amortised cost less approprate
allowances for amounts which are expected to be non-recoverable A provision for mparment of trade recenvables 18
established when there Is objective evidence that the Group will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the
original terms of the recewvables The amount of the provision 1s recognised in the Income statement in operating expenses

Trade and Other Payables
Trade and other payables are initially recogmised at far value and subsequently at amortised cost

Borrowings and Borrowing Costs

Borrowings are recogrused rvtially at far value net of directly attnbutable transaction costs incurred Borrowings are
subsequently stated at amortised cost Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption
value I1s recognised in the ncome statement over the penod of the borrowings using the effective interest method

Borrowings are classified as current habibties unless the Group has an unconditional nght to defer settlement of the hability
for at least 12 months after the reporting date

Borrowing costs directly attnbutable to the acquisiion, construction, or production of quakfying assets, which are assets
that take a substantial penod of time to get ready for therr intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets,
until such time as the assets are substantially ready for therr intended use All other borrowing costs are recognised in the
income statement in the penod in which they are incurred
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continued

1 Accounting Policies continued
i Property, Plant and Equipment
Owned Assets
ltems of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation (see below) and impairment
losses (see accounting policy ()

Leased Assets

Leases under the terms of which the Group assumes substantially all the nsks and rewards of ownership are classified
as finance leases Assets acquired by finance leases are stated at an amount equal to the lower of therr far value and the
present value of the minimum lease payments at inception of the lease, less accumulated depreciation and Impairment
losses

Depreciation

Depreciation 1s charged to the income statement on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful life of each part of an
rtem of property, plant and equipment Land 1s not depreciated Assets in the course of construction are not depreciated
until the date the assets become avalable for use The estimated useful lives are as follows

= freehold buldings 25 years

« short leasehaold builldings penod of lease
= plant and fixtures 310 10 years
= motor vehicles 4 years

The residual value, If not nsignificant, 15 reassessed annually

(g) Intangible Assets
Goodwill
All business combinations are accounted for by applying the purchase method Goodwill represents amounts ansing on
acquisiion of subsidianes, associates and joint ventures In respect of business acquisitions that have occurred since
1 July 2004, goodwill represents the difference between the cost of the acquisition and the farr value of the separable
assets, labiliies and contingent labilties acquired

Acquisitions after this date fall under the prowisions of ‘Revised IFRS 3 Business Combinations (2009)" For these
acquisitions, transaction costs, other than share and debt 1ssue costs, are expensed as incurred and subsequent
adjustments to the farr value of consideration payable are recogmised In the Income statement

Contingent consideration 1s measured at fair value based on an estimate of the expected future payments

Goodwill 1s stated at cost less any accumulated impairment losses Goodwill 1s not amortised but 1s allocated to cash
generating units and 15 tested annually for imparment
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1

Accounting Policies continued

h

Research and Development Costs
Expenditure on research actmties, undertaken with the prospect of gaining new scientific or technical knowledge and
understanding, 1s recognised in the income statement as an expense 1s INcurred

The Group Is alse engaged in development activity with a view {0 bringing new pharmaceutical products to market Due

to the strict regulatory process invelved, there 1s inherent uncertainty as to the technical feasibility of development projects
often until regulatory approval 1s achieved, with the possibility of falure even at a late stage The Group considers that this
uncertanty means that the cntena for caprtalisation are not met unless it 1s highly probable that regulatory approval will be
achieved and the project 1Is commercially viable Internally generated costs of development are capitalised, once the critena
are met, in the consolidated statement of financial position unless those costs cannot be measured reliably or K15 not
probable that future economic benefits will flow to the Group, in which case the relevant ¢costs are expensed to the income
statement as incurred

Where development costs are capitalised, the expenditure includes the cost of matenals, drect tabour and an approprnate
proportion of overheads

Capttalised development expenditure I1s stated at cost less accumutated amortisation and impairment losses

Acqguired Intangible Assets
Intangible assets recognised as a result of a busingss combination are stated at far value at the date of acquisiion less
accumulated amortisation and imparment losses

Cther Intangible Assets

Cther intangible assets that are acquired by the Group are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment
losses Expenditure on nternally generated goodwill and cther intangibles 1s recognised n the Income statement as an
expense is Incurred

Subsequent Expenditure
Subsequent expenditure on capitaised intangible assets 1s capitalised only when it Increases the future economic benefits
embedied In the specific asset to which it relates All other expenditure 1s expensed as incurred

Amortisation

Amortisation is charged to the Income statement on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of ntangble assets
unless such lives are indefinte Goodwill and intangible assets with an indefinite usefu! Iife are systematically tested for
imparment at each consolidated statement of financial posttion date Other intangible assets are amortised from the date
that they are available for use The estimated useful lives are as follows

» software 5to 7 years

* capitalised development costs 5 1o 10 years or period of patent
* patent nghts pencd of patent

* marketing authorisations indefinite life

+ product nghts 10to 15 years

* customer relattonships 10 years

Inventories

Inventones are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value Net realisable value 15 the estimated seling price in the
ordinary course of busmness, less the estimated costs of completion and selling expenses

The cost of mventones 1s based on the first-in, first-out prnciple and Includes expenditure incurred 1IN acquinng the
Inventones and bringing them to their existing location and condition In the case of manufactured inventones and work in
progress, cost ncludes an appropniate share of overheads based on normal operating capacity
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continued

1 Accounting Policies continued
() Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash balances and call deposits Bank overdrafts that are repayable on demand and
form an integral part of the Group's cash management are included as a component of cash and cash equivalents for the
purpose of the statement of cash flows

) Impairment
The carrying amounts of the Group's assets are reviewed at each consolidated statement of financial position date to
determine whether there 15 any indicaticn of imparment (f any such indication exists, the asset's recoverable amount 1s
estimated

The recoverable amount of assets 1s the greater of their net selling price and value in use In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted 1o their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the nsks specific to the asset For an asset that does not generate largely
independent cash inflows, the recoverable amount 1s determined for the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs

For goodwill, assets that have an indefinite useful Iife and intangible assets that are not yet avalable for use, the
recoverable amount 1s estimated at each consolidated statement of financial position date and when there 1s an indication
that the asset 1s mpared

An impairment loss 1s recognised whenever the camying amount of an asset or its cash generating unit exceeds its
recaverable amount imparment losses are recognised in the Income statement

Imparment losses recognised m respect of cash generating uniis are allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any
goodwill allocated to the cash-generating units (group of units}, and then to reduce the carrying amount of the other assets
in the units {group of units) on a pro-rata basis

An imparment [0ss in respect of goodwill 1s not reversed

In respect of cther assets, an impairment 0ss 15 reversed if there has been a change m the estimates used to determine
the recoverable amount

An imparment loss 15 reversed only {0 the extent that the asset's camying amount does not exceed the carrying amount
that would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment loss had been recognised

(k) Dividends
Dvidends are recognised in the period in which they are approved by the Company's shareholders or, in the case of an
intenm dvidend, when the dvidend 1s pad

( Employee Benefits
Pensions
The Group operates a stakeholder personal pension scheme for certain employees Obligations for contrnbutions are
recognised as an expense in the iNncome statement as incurred

Dechra Veterinary Products SAS and Dechra Veteninary Products BV participate in state-run pension arrangements
These are not considered to be materal to the Group financial statements and are accounted for as defined contribution
schemes, with contributions being recogrised as an expense In the income statement as incurred

The Group sponsors defined benefit arrangements in certain countnes, the most matenal bemng a defined benefit pension
plan i the Netherands This 1s & funded career average pay arrangement, where pensionable salary 1s subject to a cap
The arrangement i1s financed through an insurance contract
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1 Accounting Policies continued

{m

=

The Group's net obligation in respect of defined benefit pension plans 1s calculated by estimating the amount of future
benefit that employees have earned in return for their service in the current and pror penods

That benefit 1s discounted to determine its present value, and the farr value of any plan assets s deducted The hability
discount rate 1s the yield at the Statement of Financial Position date using AA rated corporaie bonds that have maturity
dates approximating 1o the terms of the Group's obligations The calgulation 1s performed by a qualfied actuary using the
projected unit credit method

All actuanal gaing and losses that anse in calculating the Group's obligation in respect of a scheme are recognised
immediatety In reserves and reported in the Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income Where the calculation
results in a benefit to the Group, the asset recognised s Iimited to the present value of any future refunds from the plan or
reducticns in future contributions to the plan

Share-based Payment Transactions
The Group operates a number of equity settled share-based payment programmes that allow employees to acquire shares
in the Company The Group also operates a Long Term Incentive Plan for Directors and Serior Executives

The fair value of shares or options granted is recognised as an employee expense over the vesting period on a straight-ine
basis in the ncome statement with a corresponding movement to equity reserves Fair values are determined by use of

an appropnate pncing model and are determined by reference to the far value of the options granted The amount to be
expensed over the vesting penod 15 adjusted to reflect the number of awards for which the related service and non-market
vesting conditicns are expected to be met, such that the amount ultimately recognised as an expense Is based on the
number of awards that meet the related service and non-market perfarmance condiions at the vesting date

At each consoldated statement of financial position date, the Group revises its estimates of the number of share incentives
that are expected to vest The impact of the revisions of onginal estimates, if any, 1s recognised in the Income statement,
with a corresponding adjustment to equity reserves, over the remaning vesting period

The far values of grants under the Long Term Incentive Plan have been determined using the Monte Carlo smulation
model, as performed by a quallfied third party valuation expert

The fair values of options granted under all other share option schemes have been determined using the Black-Scholes
option pncing model, as performed by a qualfied third party valuation expert

National Insurance contributions payable by the Company on the intrinsic value of share-based payments at the date of
exercise are treated as cash settled awards and revalued to market price at each consolidated statement of financial
position date

Revenue Recognition

Revenwue I1s recognised in the income statement when goods are supplied to external customers against orders, title and
nsk of loss are passed to the customer, rebable estmates can be made of relevant deductions and all relevant obhgations
have been fulfilled, such that the earnings process Is regarded as being complete

Revenue represents net invoice value after the deduction of discounts and allowances given and accruals for estimated
future rebates and returns  The methodology and assumptions used to estmate rebates and returns are monitored and
adjusted regularly in the iight of contractual and legal obhgations, histoncal trends, past expenence and projected market
conditions Market conditions are evaluated using wholesaler and other third party analysis, and internally generated
information Value added tax and other sales taxes are excluded from revenue

www dechra com  Stock gode DPH




134

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continued

1 Accounting Policies continued
(n) Leases
Operating Leases
Payments made under operating leases are recognised In the income statement on a straight-ing basis over the term of
the lease Lease incentives received are recogrised in the ncome statement evenly over the penod of the lease, as an
integral part of the total lease expense

Finance Leases
Minimum lease payments are apporticned between the finance charge and the reduction of the outstanding hability using
the effective interest rate method

(o) Net Financing Costs
Net financing costs comprise Interest payable on borrowings, unwinding of discount on provisions, interest recevable on
funds mvested, gains and losses on hedging instruments that are recognised in the income statement {see accounting
policy {e}} and gains or losses on the retranslation of financial assets and liabiities denominated in foreign currencies
Interest incorne 1s recogrised in the income statement as it accrues The Group capitalises borrowing costs directly
attributable 1o the acquisition, construchion or production of a qualifying asset as part of the cost of that asset The interest
expense component of finance lease payments 1s recognised in the ncome statement using the effective interest rate
method

(p) Basis of Charge for Taxation
Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax Current and deferred taxes are recognised m the ncome
statement except to the extent that it relates to a business combination or items recognised directly In equity or in other
comprehensive Income

Current tax 1s the expected tax payable on the taxable Income for the year using tax rates enacted or substantively
enacted at the consolidated statement of financial position date, and any adjustment to tax payable n respect of
previous years

Deferred tax 1s provided using the consolidated statement of financial position llability method and represents the tax
payable or recoverable on most temporary differences which anse between the carrying amounts of assets and labilties
for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes (the tax base) Temporary differences are not
provided on goodwill that 1s not deductible for tax purposes, the intial recognitton of assets or labilities that affect nertther
accounting nor taxable profit and do not anse from a business combination, and differences relating to Investments in
subsidiaries to the extent that they will probably not reverse in the foreseeable future The amount of deferred tax provided
1s based on the expected manner of realisation or settlement of the camying amount of assets and habities, and 1s based
upon tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the consolidated statement of financial position date

A deferred tax asset 1s recognised only to the exdent that it 1s probable that future taxable profits will be avalable against
which the asset can be utiised Deferred tax assets are reduced to the extent that it 1s not probable that the related tax
benefit will be realised aganst future taxable profits The carrying amounts of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each
consolidated statement of financial position date

Current and deferred tax credits receved in respect of share-based payments are recognised in the Income Statement
to the extent that they do not exceed the standard rate of taxation on the Income Statement charge for share-based
payments Credits m excess of the standard rate of taxation are recognised directly in equity
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1 Accounting Policies continued
{q) Earnings per Share
The Group presents basic and diuted earnings per share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares Basic EPS is calculated by
dividing the profit attnbutable to ordinary shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares
in1ssue during the period Diluted EPS 1s determined by adjusting the profit attnbutable 1o ordinary shareholders and the

waighted average number of ordinary shares in 1ssue for the effects of all potential dilutive ordinary shares, which comprise
share options granted to employees

The Group has also chosen to present an alternative EPS measure, with profit adjusted for non-underlying tems A
reconcifiation of this alternative measure to the statutory measure required by IFRSs 1s given in notes 4 and 5

2  Operating Segments
The Group has three reportable segments (four inclucding the divested Services Segment), as discussed below, which are
based on information provided to the Board of Directors, which 1s deemed to be the Group's chief operating decision maker
Several operating segments which have similar economic charactenstics have been aggregated into the reporting segments

On 16 August 2013, the Group completed the disposal of the Services Segment This Segment comprised National Veternary
Services, Dechra Laboratory Services and Dechra Specialist Laboratones This Segment serviced UK veterinary practices in
both the companion animal and livestock sectors The Segment 1s a discontinued operation and was classified as held for sale
at 30 June 2013 Refer to note 30 for further detalls and segmental analysts in relation to the Services Segment

The European Pharmaceuticals Segment compnses Dechra Veteninary Products EU and Dechra Pharmaceuncals
Manufactuning This Segment operates internationally and manufactures and markets Companion Armimal, Equine and Food
producing Animal Products This Segment also Includes third party manufacturing sales

The US Pharmaceuticals Segment consists of Dechra Veterinary Products US which sells companion animal pharmaceuticals
nto that terrtory The Segment expanded dunng this financial year with the acquisition of PSPC Inc ‘s manufacturing urit
based n Melbourne, Florida

The Pharmaceuticals Research and Development Segment includes all of the Group's pharmaceutical research angd
development activities From a Board perspective, this Segment has no revenue income
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continued

2  Qperating Segments continued
Reconciliations of reportable segment revenues, profit or loss and kabilities and other matenal tems

2014 2013
£000 £000
Revenue by segment
Eurgpean Pharmaceuticals — fotal 172,449 168,684
— Inter segment {35) -
US Pharmaceuticals — total 21,215 20,889
— nter segrment {58) {397)
193,571 189,176
Operating profit/{loss) by segment
European Pharmaceuticals 49,016 45,819
US Pharmaceutcals 5,980 5,585
Pharmaceuticals Research and Development (8,248) {7,961)
Segment operating profit 46,748 43,443
Corporate and other unallocated costs {4,580) (4,335)
Underlying operating profit 42,168 39,108
Amortisation of acquired intangibles {16,543) {18,195)
Rationalisation costs (479) (2,577)
Acqguisition costs {150) —
Total operating profit 24,996 18,336
Finance income 302 73
Finance expense {3,856) {5,931)
Profit before taxation — continuing operations 21,442 12,478
Total habiltties by segment
Services {classified as held for sale in 2013) —_ (53.961)
European Pharmaceuticals {23,615) (24,985)
US Pharmaceuticals (8,884) (6.602)
Pharmaceuticals Research and Developmant {633) (804)
Segment habilities {33,132) (86,352)
Corporate loans and revolving credit faciity (31,653) (113,110)
Corporate accruals and other payables {3,222) {3 496)
Current and deferred tax liabilities {27,961) (37,552)

{95,968) {240,510)

Revenue by product category

CAP 98,747 94,714
Equine 4 12,585 11,003
FAP 35,865 38,073
Diets 28,372 27,941
Third party manufacturing 18,002 17.445
193,571 189,176

Additions to intangible non-current assets by segment {including through business combinations)
Semices (classified as held for sale in 2013) - 88
European Pharmaceuticals 1,356 1,132
US Pharmaceuticals 7,567 3,143
Pharmaceuticals Research and Development 1,065 1,082
Corporate and central costs 25 —
10,013 5,455
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2  Operating Segments continued
2014 2013
£000 £000
Additions to Property, Plant and Equipment by segment {including through business combinations)
Services (classtfied as held for sale in 2013} - 733
European Pharmaceuticals 2,979 2,622
US Pharmaceuticals 2,185 18
Pharmaceuticals Research and Development 556 B9
Corporate and central costs 26 223
5,245 3,665
Depreciation and amortisation by segment
Services {Included within discontinued operations) - 757
European Pharmaceuticals 17,684 18,360
US Pharmaceuticals 1,987 3,112
Pharmaceuticals Research and Development 816 426
Corporate and central costs 50 16
20,537 22,671
Geographical information
The following table shows revenue based on the geographical location of customers and non-current assets based on the
country of domicile of the entity holding the asset
2014 2013
Non- Non-
2014 current 2013 current
Revenue assets Revenue™ assets
£000 £000 £000 £000
UK 49,412 17,752 48,950 17,651
Germany 38,599 2,260 36,376 2,399
Rest of Europe 71,918 152,158 74,285 176,674
UsA 21,242 42,270 19,428 38,948
Rest of World 12,400 - 10,137 -
193,571 214,440 189,176 235,670
£2 309 000 has been reclassified from UK to Rest of Europe due to custormner reclassification
3 Finance Income
2014 2013
£000 £000
Finance income arising from
— Cash and cash equivalents 80 2
— Loans and receivables 61 71
— Foreign éxchange gains 161 —
302 73
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continued

4  Finance Expense

2014 2013
Underlying £000 £000
Finance expense arieing from
— Financial labilities at amortised cost 2,561 5,150
— Net interest on net defined benefit obhigations 48 1
— Foreign exchange losses — 483
Underlying finance expense 2,609 5,634
2014 2013
Non-underlying £000 £000
Loss on extinguishment of debt (note 20) 1,213 -
Unwinding of discounts on deferred and contingent consideration 34 297
Non-underlying finance expense 1,247 297
Total finance expense 3,856 5,931
5 Non-underlying Items
MNon-underlying tems comprise
2014 2013
£000 £00C
Amortisation of intangible assets acquired as a result of acquistions 16,543 18,195
Raticnalisation costs 479 2,577
Expenses relaied to the acquistion of Phycox 150 -
17,172 20,772

Rationalisation costs relate to the integration of Eurovet Amnimal Health B V and the ensuing senior management team
restructure
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Profit Before Taxation
The following items have been included in arrving at profit before taxation of continuing eperations
2014 2013
£000 £000
Cost of nventones recognised as an expense 80,632 72,946
Impairment of inventones included in above figure 672 1,191
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
— owned assets 2,185 2,265
— under finance leases 12 110
Amortisation of intangible assets 18,340 19,539
Loss/{profit) on disposal of praperty, plant and equipment - 472
Impairment/{release of mparrment) of receivables 48 {7
Operating lease renials payable 2,486 2,341
Research and development expendriure as ncured 8,248 7,961
Auditor s remuneration 477 676
Analysis of total fees paid to the Auditor
Audit of these financial statements 50 50
Audit of financial statements of subsidianes pursuant to iegisltation 230 217
Other services pursuant te legisiation 33 a0
Other assurance services 29 -
Other tax adwvisory serices 34 89
Other serices ralating to transactions 101 290
477 676
Discontinued operations
Audit of financial statements of subsidianes pursuant to legislation — 36
Total fees paid to Auditor 477 712
Employees
The average numbers of staff employed by the Group durning the yvear, which includes Directors, were
2014 2013
Number Number
Continuing operations
Manufactunng 258 289
Distnbution 72 72
Administration 433 406
763 767
Discontinued operations
Manutactunng - 60
Distribution 42 336
Administration 23 124
65 520
Total 828 1,287
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continued

7  Employees continued
The costs incurred in respect of these employees were

2014 2013
£000 £000
Continutng operations
Wages and salanes 32,939 32152
Social security costs 4,256 4,279
Other penston costs 2,435 2,389
Share-based payments charge {see note 25) 1,994 1,014
41,624 39,834
Discontinued operations
Wages and salanes 1,327 10,004
Social secunty costs 101 871
Other pension costs 33 243
1,461 11,118
Total 43,085 50,052
Related party transactions — the remuneration of key management was as follows
2014 2013
£000 £000
Short term employee benefits 3,606 3,886
Post-employment benefits 215 278
Share-based payments charge 1,543 538
5,364 4,762

Key management compnses the Board and the Senior Executive Team

Details of the remuneration, shargholdings, share options, pension contnbutions and payments for loss of office of the
Executive Directors are included in the Directors’ Remuneration Report on pages 86 to 105

The Group cperates a stakeholder personal pension scheme for certain employees and contnbuted between 4% and 14% of
pensionable salanes The Group also participates in state-run pension arrangements for certan employees in Dechra Vetennary
Products SAS and Dechra Vetennary Products BV and operates defined benefit schemes in some countnes Total penston
contributions amounted to £2,468,000 (2013 £2,632,000), of which £33,000 (2013 £243,000) related to discontinued
operations Contnbutions to defined benefit pension schemes included in the above figures total £731,000 (2013 £897,000)
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8 Income Tax Expense

2014 2013

£000 £000

Currenttax ~ — UK corporation tax 646 675
— overseas tax at prevaling local rates 6,097 5,871

— adjustment In respect of prior years {810) (800)

Total current tax expense 5,833 5,746
Deferred tax — ongination and reversal of temporary differences (2,428) {4,502)
— adjustment in respect of pnor years (1,379) 384

Total deferred tax expense (3,807) 4,118
Total mcome tax expense in the Consokdated Income Statement — continuing operations 2,026 1628
Tax ¢n discentinued operations 396 2,539
Total ncome tax expense in the Consolidated Income Statement 2,422 4,167

The tax on the Group's profit before tax differs from the standard rate of UK corporation 1ax of 22 5% (2013 23 75%) The
differences are explained below

2014 2013

£000 £000
Profit before taxation — continuing operations 21,442 12,478
Tax al 22 5% (2013 23 75%) 4,824 2,964
Effect of
— disallowable expenses 98 286
— Innovation related tax credits (832) (39)
— differences on overseas tax rates 331 553
— adjustments i respect of pror years (2,289) 415)
— non-taxable foreign exchange gains - (137)
— change In tax rates {106) {1,584)
Total Income tax expense — continuing cperations 2,026 1,628
Tax on discontinued operations 396 2,639
Total ncome tax expense in the Consolidated Income Statement 2,422 4,167
Tax Credit Recognised Directly in EQuity

2014 2013

£000 £000
Deferred tax on effectiva portion of changes n far value of cash flow hedges 29 (86)
Tax recognised in Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income 29 (86}
Corporation tax on equity settled transactions 250 152
Deferred tax on equity settled ransactions {81) 70
Total tax recognised in equity 188 136

The Budget on 20 March 2013 announced that the UK corporation tax rate will reduce to 20% by 2015 A reduction in the
rate from 23% to 21% (effective from 1 April 2014) and 20% (effective from 1 Apnl 2015) were substantively enacted on
2 July 2013

The deferred tax balance at 30 June 2014 has been calculated based on the rate of 20% which was substantively enacted
at the balance sheet date The future rate reductions will affect the Group’s future current tax charges
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continued

9 Dividends

2014 2013
£000 £000
Final dmdend paid in respect of pnor year but not recognised as a hability In that year
9 66p per share (2013 8 50p) 8,420 7,390
Interm dvidend paid 4 75p per share (2013 4 34p) 4,159 3,780
Total dvidend 14 41p per share (2013 12 84p) recognised as distnbutons to
equity holders In the penod 12,579 1,170
Proposed final divdend for the year ended 30 June 2014 10 65p per share (2013 9 66p) 9,341 8,419
Total dridend paid and proposed for the year ended 30 June 2014 15 40p per share
{2013 14 00p) 13,500 12,199

In accordance with IAS 10 ‘Events After the Balance Sheet Date’, the proposed final dividend for the year ended 30 June 2014
has not been accrued for in these financial statements 1t will be shown as a deduction from equity in the financial statements
for the year ending 30 June 2015 There are nc Income tax consequences The final dividend for the year ended 30 June 2013
15 shown as a deduction from equity in the year ended 30 June 2014

10 Earnings per Share
Earnings per ordinary share have been calculated by drading the profit atinbutable to equity holders of the parent after taxation
for each financial penod by the weighted average number of ordinary shares in 1ssue during the penod

2014 2013
Pence Pence
Basic earrings per share
~— Undertying” 3761 3898
— continuing cperations 3645 2827
— discontinued operations 116 a71
— Basic 67 57 2059
— continung operations 2222 12 47
— discontinued operations 45 35 8§12
Diuted earnings per share
— Undertying* 3748 3871
— continuing operations 36 32 2907
— discontinued operations 116 964
— Diluted 67 33 2045
— continuing operations 2214 1239
— discontinued operations 4519 806
The calculations of basic and diluted earnings per share are based upon
2014 2013
£000 £000
Earnings for underlying basic and undertying diluted earnings per share 32,869 33913
~— continuing operations 31,849 25,464
— discontinued operations 1,020 8,449
Earnings for basic and diuted earnings per share 59,047 17,913
— continuing operations 19,416 10,850
— discontinued operations 39,631 7.083
No No
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for basic earnings per share 87,385,689 87,011,352
Impact of share options 312,771 587,258
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for diluted earmings per share 87,698,460 87,598,610

Underlying measures exclude non undertying tems as defined in tha Consolidated Incorna Statement

At 30 June 2014, there are 799,997 options that are excluded from the EPS calculations as they are anti-dilutive for the penod
presented but may become dilutive In the future
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11 Intangible Assets
Development Patent Marketing Acquired
Goodwill Sofiware costs nghts  authonsations ntangibles Total
£000 £000 €000 £000 £000 £000C £000
Cost
At 1 July 2012 57,921 4,656 7,440 3,680 853 193,408 267,956
Additions - 728 1584 - - 3,143 5,485
Disposals — (234) - - - — (234)
Transferred 1o assets held
for sale (2.621) (1.838) — — - (377) {4.834)
Foreign exchange
adjustments 3.065 98 47 — - 8,658 11,858
At 30 June 2013 and
1July 2013 58,355 3412 9,071 3,680 853 204,830 280,201
Additions — 1,381 1,085 - - — 2,446
Acquistions through
business combinations 84 - - - - 7,483 7.567
Foreign exchange
adjustments (3,461) (187) (87) — — (11,372) (15,087)
At 30 June 2014 54,978 4,606 10,069 3,680 853 200,941 275,127
Amortisation
At 1 July 2012 — 1,821 3,106 1,133 - 36,224 42,084
Charge for the year — 451 857 335 - 18,233 19,876
Disposals - (234) — - - — {234)
Transferred to asssts held
for sale - {891) — — - (230) (1,121)
At 30 June 2013 and
1 July 2013 - 947 3,963 1,468 - 54,227 60,605
Charge for the year — 341 1,122 334 — 16,543 18,340
At 30 June 2014 - 1,288 5,085 1,802 - 70,770 78,945
Net book value
At 30 June 2014 54,978 3,318 4,984 1,878 853 130,171 196,182
At 30 June 2013 and
1 July 2013 58,355 2,465 5,108 2,212 853 150,603 219,596
At 30 June 2012 57,921 3,035 4,334 2,547 853 157,182 225,872
2014 2013
£000 £000
Contracted caprtal commitments - 8
Software assets in the course of construction included above 2,856 2,279

Included in contracted caprial commitments s Emil (2013 £6,000) relating {0 assets held for sale

Goodwill 1s allocated across cash-generating units that are expected to benefit from that business combination Key
assumptions made In this respect are given In note 13
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continued

11

Intangible Assets continued
In accordance with the disclosure requirements of IAS 38 'Intangible Assets' the components of acguired intangibles are
summansed below

Acquired
developmeant Product Customer

costs rnghts  relationships Total

£000 £000 £000 £000
Cost
At 1 July 2012 22,445 170,584 377 193,406
Addions - 3,143 - 3,143
Transtarred to assets held for sale - - {377) 377)
Foreign exchange adjustments 2,475 6,183 — 8,658
At 30 June 2013 and 1 July 2013 24,920 178,910 - 204,830
Acquisitions through business combinations - 7,483 - 7.483
Foreign exchange adjustments (1,583) (9,789) — {11,372)
At 30 June 2014 23,337 177,604 — 200,941
Amortisation
At 1 July 2012 - 36,032 192 36,224
Charge for the year 2,243 15,952 38 18,233
Transferred 10 assels held for sals — — (230} {230)
At 30 June 2013 and 1 July 2013 2,243 51,984 - 54,227
Charge for the year 2191 14,352 — 16,543
At 30 June 2014 4,434 66,336 - 70,770
Net book value
At 30 June 2014 18,903 111,268 - 130,171
At 30 June 2013 and 1 July 2013 22,677 127,926 — 150,603
At 30 June 2012 22,445 134,552 185 157,182

The amortisabion charge Is recognised within administrative expenses in the Consolidated Income Statement

The principal assets within acquired intangibles are the development costs and product nghts recognised on the acquisitions
of Dechra Veterinary Products Helding A/S, DermaPet Inc , Genitnx Limited and Eurovet Amimal Health B V The carmying value
of these assets at 30 June 2014 was £114 7 milkon with a remaining amortisation penod of 3% years, 11% years, 612 years
and 8 years respectively The other significant assets withun acquired intangibles are the product nights recognised on the
acquisition of Pharmaderm Animal Health and HY-50 The carrying value at 30 June 2014 was £1 3 milion and £3 9 mullion
with a remaining amortisation period of 9 years and 7V years respectively

In May 2014, the Company completed the purchase of product nghts to Phycox, a patented nutraceutical which competes
tn the US vetennary joint health supplement market, as well as a new product in the final phase of development The carrying
value of thase assets at 30 June 2014 15 £7 4 millon, with a remaining amortisation period of 10 years

During the prior year the Company completed a licensing, supply and distabution agreement for a branded veternary genenc
pharmaceutical product from a US pharmaceutical development company Under the terms of the agreement Dechra paid
US$1 5 milion upon signing and will pay a further US$1 5 million on approval There 1s a potential further contingent payment
of US$2 0 million based on achieving US$2C 0 million cumulative sales

The pnncipal asset within patent nights comprises payments to acquire the nght to develop and market Trilostane, the active
ingredient of Vetory! Capsules, for antmat health applications in the USA and Canada The carrying value at 30 June 2014 was
£1 0 mdlion with a remaining amortisation period of 4% years The rights to Equidone, which was launched in the US during
2011, has a carrying value of £0 8 millon with an amortisation period of 7 years

£822,000 of the marketing authonsations relate to the Vetivex range of products The Vetwvex marketing authonisations are
regarded as having indefinite useful economic ives and have not been amortised Ownership of the marketing authonsations
rasts with the Group in perpeturty There are not believed to be any legal, regulatory or contractual provisions that imit their
useful ves Vetivex 1s an established range of products which are relatively simple in nature and there are a med number of
players in the market Accordingly, the Directors believe that it 15 appropnate that the marketing authonsations are treated as
having indefinite Iives for accounting purposes
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12 Property, Plant and Equipment
Freehoid Short
land and leasehold Motor Plant and
buldings buildings vehicles fixtures Total
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Cost
At 1 July 2012 8877 3,459 217 15,276 27,829
Additions 1442 45 — 2178 3 665
Disposals {168) — 82) {2,503) (2,753
Transierred te assets heid for sale - (349) (135) (4,706) (5,180}
Foreign exchange adjustments 432 — — 179 611
At 30 June 2013 and 1 July 2013 10,583 3,155 — 10,424 24,162
Additions 2,958 767 19 1,183 4,927
Acquisitions through business combinations - - - 318 318
Disposals - — 2) 270) 2723)
Forergn exchange adjustments ®14) — 0] (247} {862}
At 30 June 2014 12,927 3,922 16 11,408 28,273
Depreciation
Al 1 July 2012 B47 1.675 203 8,584 11,108
Charge for the year 772 224 - 1,799 2,795
Disposals {78) - (70) (2,134} (2,282)
Transferred to assets beld for sale - (198) {133} {3,203) {3,534)
At 30 June 2013 and 1 July 2013 1,341 1,701 — 5,046 8,088
Charge for the year 697 196 - 1.304 2,197
bisposals - — — (270} {270)
At 30 June 2014 2,038 1,897 - 6,080 10,015
Net book value
At 30 June 2014 10,889 2,025 16 5,328 18,258
At 30 June 2013 and 1 July 2013 9,242 1,454 - 5,378 18,074
At 30 June 2012 8,230 1,784 14 6,682 16,720
Net book value of assets held under finance leases
At 30 June 2014 - - - - =
At 30 June 2013 and 1 July 2013 — — — 163 163
At 30 June 2012 — 32 - 371 403
2014 2013
£000 £000
Contracted caprtal commitments 52 B8
Assets In the course of construction included above — 1,290

Included in contracted capital commitments 1s £mil (2013 £55,000) relating to assats held for sale
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13 Impairment Reviews
Goodwill, Indefinite Ife assets and intangible assets not yet avalable for use are tested for impairment annually, or more
frequently if there are indications that amounts might be impaired Acquired intangible assets that are being amortised are
effectively tested for impairment by virtue of their nclusion in the carrying value of the cash generating units to which goodwill
1s allocated The mparment test involves determining the recoverable amount of the relevant asset or cash generating unit,
which corresponds to the higher of the farr value less costs to sell or its value in use

Value in use caleulations are performed by forecasting the future cash flows attributable to the asset being tested {or the
relevant cash generating unit in respect of goodwill) The forecast cash flows are discounted at an appropnate raie as
dsscribed below

Projected future cash flows have been denved from the business plan and extrapolated by applying a growth rate of 3%
(2013 3%) per annum up to year five and thereafter 2 growth rate of 0% (2013 0%) per annum Inio perpetuity which is
considered 1o be conservative compared to the long term average growth rate for the industry

The business plan has been formulated based on various factors, including market growth forecasts, the competitive and
tegislative environments and existing product growth These factors reflect past expenence of the Group and, where applicable,
are consistent with external sources of information

The pre-tax discount rates have been esttmated using a market participant rate, which 15 adjusted for consideration of market
mfcrmation, and nsk adjusted dependent upon the speciiic circumstances of each asset or cash generating unit

Value in use calculations were performed at 30 June 2014 for the following assets

2014
Indefinite
Goodwill life assets Pre-tax
carrying carrying Total discount
value value value rate
Cash generating unrt £000 £000 £000 Yo
Dechra Vetannary Products EU 52,368 822 53,190 14
Dachra Vetannary Products US 379 - 379 122
Dechra Pharmaceuticals Manufacturing — Skipton 2,231 - 2,231 113
54,978 822 55,800
2013
Indefintte
Goodwall Ife assets Pre-tax
camying carrying Total discount
value value value rate
Cash generating unit £000 £000 £000 %
Dechra Vetennary Products EU 55,794 822 56,616 88
Dechra Veterinary Products US 330 - 330 104
Dechra Pharmaceuticals Manufacturing — Skipton 2,231 — 2,231 87
58,355 822 59177

In all cases there was significant headroom between the carrying value and the value in use and no IMpairment provision is
therefore required An increase in the pre-tax discount rate of 1% and a reduction in the growth rate to nil would still not resutt
In the requirement for an imparrment provision
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14 Deferred Taxes
(a} Recognised Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilihes
Deferred tax assets and habilities are attributable to the following
Assets Liabiities Net
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Intangible assets - — {21,738) (27.,548) {21,738) (27,548)
Property, plant and equipment - - {1,641) (1,896) {1,641) (1,898)
Inventones 477 1,067 - - 4717 1,067
Payables 303 212 - - 303 212
Share-based payments 719 964 - — 719 064
Losses o0 — - - 90 -
Employee benefit obligations 262 17 - — 292 17
1,881 2,260 {23,379) {29,444) {21,498) (27 184)

Deferred tax assets and labihties are offset to the extent that there Is a legally enforceable nght to offset current tax assets
against current tax habdies

(b} Unrecognised Deferred Tax

The aggregate amount of temporary differences associated with investments in substdianes for which deferred tax liabilties
have not been recognised 1s £nil {2013 £ni) The estimated unprowded deferred tax liability in relation to these temporary
differences I1s £nil (2013 £nil} Deferred tax assets in relation to losses amounting to £6,000 (2013 £75,000) have not been
recogrised due to uncertanty over ther recoverability

(c) Movements During the Year

Balance at Foreign Batance at

1 July Recognised Recognised exchange 30 June

2012 N iNncome Disposals Nnequty  adustments 2013

£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000

Intangible assets (29 984) 4,240 — - {1 804} (27,548)
Property, plant and equipment (1,691) (117) — - 88) (1,896)
inventones 1,178 (112) — - 1 1,067
Payables 267 19 — (B6) 12 212
Share-based payments 813 81 - 70 — 964
Employee benefit obligations 74 (58) — — 1 17
{29,343) 4,053 — (16) (1.878) (27,184)

Balance at Foreign Balance at

1 July Recognised Recognised exchange 30 June

2013 in Income Disposals inequty  adustments 2014

£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000

Intang:ble assets {27,548) 4,147 34 - 1,629 {21,738)
Property, plant and eguipment {1,896) 42) 193 - 104 {1,641}
lventones 1,067 (596) - - 6 477
Payables 212 7 - 29 9} 303
Share-based payments 964 (154} — 81 — 719
Losses - 94 —_ - {4) 90
Employes benefit oblgations 17 287 — — (12) 292
(27,184} 3,807 227 62) 1,714 {21,498)

Amounts recognised in Income relating to continuing operations total £3,807,000 {2013 £4,118,000)
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15 Inventones

2014 2013
£000 £000
Raw matenals and consumables 7,031 6,698
Work sn progress 2,507 2,224
Finished goods and goods for resale 20,135 20,277
29,673 29,189
16 Trade and Other Recewvables
2014 2013
£000 £000
Trade receivables 28,325 25 286
Other recevables 857 922
Prepayments and accrued income 706 1,464
29,888 27,682
17 Cash and Cash Equivalents
2014 2013
£000 £000
Cash at bank and tn hand 26,773 32,791
18 Trade and Other Payables
2014 2013
£000 £000
Trade payables 12,867 11,859
Other payables 8,682 6,973
Denvative financial instruments 161 15
Cther taxation and social security 680 2,729
Accruats and defarred Income 4,975 6,907
27,365 28,483
19 Current Tax Liabilihes
2014 2013
£000 £000
Corporation tax payable 6,463 10,368
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20 Borrowings
2014 2013
£000 £000
Current habiities

Bank loans - 10,000
Finance lease obligations 103 338
Arrangement fees netted off - (588)
103 9,750

Non-current habilities
Bank loans 32,038 105,073
Finance lease oblgations 7 142
Arrangement fees netted off {386) (1,375
31,660 103,840
Total borrowings 31,763 113,590

At 30 June 2014, the Group’s borrowing faciities compnse a £65 0 millon revoiving credit facility committed until 31 October
2016, of which £32 ¢ millon was drawn down at 30 June 2014, and vanous finance lease obligations In September 2013, the
proceeds from the divestment of the Services Segment were used to pay down the term loan in full and partly pay down the
revolving credit facility This gave nse t¢ a loss on extngushment of debt of £1,213,000

Resetting of foreign currency borrowings within the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows relates to the cash adjustment
required to ensure the movements in foreign exchange rates do not result In the committed revolving credit facility being
exceeded

In September 2014, the Group refinanced its existing bank facility, which will give nse to a loss on extinguishment of debt of
£386,000 in the year ending 30 June 2015 The Group’s revised borrowing facility compnses a £90 0 million revolving credit
faciity and a £30 0 millien Accordion facility commutted until September 2019 and various finance lease cbligations

At the year end, the Group had the following unutiised borrowing facilities

2014 2013
£000 £000
Bank overdraft facility - 10 000

The current revolving credit faciity 1s secured by a fixed and floating charge on the assets of the Group Interest 1s charged at
2 50% over LIBOR or the applicable base rate All covenants were met during the year ended 30 June 2014

The rewised borrowing facility 1s not secured on any assets of the Group but 1s supported by a jont and several cross-
guarantee structure Interest will be charged at 1 30% over LIBOR

The matunty of the bank loans and overdrafts is as follows

2014 2013
£000 £000

Payable
Within one year - 10,000
Between one and two years 32,039 10 000
Between two and five years - 95,073
32,039 115,073
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20

21

Borrowings continued
The minimum lease payments and the present value of rinimum lease payments payable under finance lease cbhgations are

Present value of

Mimmum lease minmum lease
payments payments
2014 2013 2014 2013
£000 £000 £000 £000
Within one year 103 361 103 338
Between one and two years 7 187 7 134
Between two and fiva years - 8 - 8
Total mumimum lease payments 110 506 110 480
Future finance charges - {26) - —_
Present value of lease obligations 110 480 110 480

Further information on the interest profile of borrowings 1s shown in note 22

Employee Benefit Obligations

The Group sponsors defined benefit arrangements in certain countries, the most matenal being a defined benefit pension
plan in the Netherlands This 1s a funded career average pay arrangement, where pensionable salary 1s subject to acap The
arrangement s financed through an insurance contract

The other defined benefit pension arrangements opéerated by the Company are unfunded Jubilee awards of £182,000
(2013 £98,000) for employees in the Netherlands are recognised within other payables in the Consolidated Statement of
Financial Position as at 30 June 2014

The pension cost relating to the defined benefit pension arrangement in the Netherands 1s assessed in accordance with the
adwvice of an independent qualfied actuary using the projected unit method

The major actuanal assumptions used by the actuary were

2014 2013
Discount rate 3 40% 3 80%
Inflation assumption 180% 180%
Salary growth 2 30% 2 40%
Rate of increase in accrued pensions of actve membears 120% 130%
Rate of increase in pensions In paymant 0 00% 0 00%
Rate of mcrease in pensions in deferment 0 00% 0 00%
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21 Employee Benefit Obligatiens continued

In valuing the habilities of the pension scheme at 30 June 2014 and 30 June 2013, mortalkty assumptions have been made as
indicated below

The mortality assumption follows the AG Prognosetatel 2012-2062 mortality tables with an experience adjustment in line with
the ES-P2 tables as published by the Dutch Alllance of Insurers

The assumptions used by the Group are the best estimates chosen by the Directors from a range of possible actuanal
assumptions which, due to the timescale covered, may not necessanly be borne out in practice

2014 2013

£000 £000
Present value of iunded defined benefit oblgations (5,927) (4722
Fair value of scheme assets 4,857 3,728
Net pension scheme deficit (1,070) {9986}
Movements in Present Value of Defined Benefit Obhgations

2014 2033

£000 £000
Defined benefit obligaticn at beginning of the penod 4,722 2,801
Service cost 590 446
Interest cost 207 124
Employee contnbutions 152 107
Remeasurement loss 619 1,076
Foreign exchange difierence on transtation {363) 168
Defined benefit obligations at end of the perod 5,927 4,722
Movements in Farr Value ot Scheme Assets

2014 2013

£000 £000
Fair value of scheme assets at beginning of the penod 3,726 2,438
Interest income 159 123
Addional charges {99) (289)
Employer contnbutions 31 897
Employee contrbutions 152 107
Remeasurement gain 483 304
Foreign exchange difference on translation {295) 146
Fair value of scheme assets at end of the period 4,857 3,726
Analysis of the Amount Charged to the Income Statement

2014 2013

£000 £000
Service cost 590 445
Net interest cost 48 1
Additonal charges 99 289
Net pension expense 737 736
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21 Employee Benefit Obligations continued
Analysis of the Amount Charged to the Other Statement of Consolidated income

2014 2013

£000 £000

Amounts charged in previcus penods T72 —
Actuanal loss on defined benefit pension scheme 136 772
Net pension expense 908 772

Scheme Assets

The Group's defined benefit penston scheme in the Netherlands s financed through an insurance contract Under this contract,
a market price for the assets In respect of this insurance contract 1s not avalable In accordance with |IAS 18 for such insurance
policies, an asset value has been calculated by discounting expected future cash flows The discount rate used for this
calculation reflects the nsk associated with the scheme assets and the matunty or expected disposal date of those assets

The far value of the scheme’s assets 1s as follows

2014 2013

£000 £000

Discount rate used to value assets 340% 390%
Total tarr value of assets 4,857 3,726
Actual return on scheme assets 159 123

The long term rate of return on pension plan assets 1s determined by aggregating the expected return for each asset class over
the strategic asset allocation as at the year end This rate of return is then adjusted for any expected profit shanng based on
rmarket related returns on notional loans

The scheme's assets do not include any of the Group’s own financial nstruments or any property occupied by or other assets
used by the Group

The employer has a contract with the insurance company Nationale-Nederlanden to cover the committed pension bengfits

The employer contributions expected to be paid into the scheme for the next financial penod amount to £694,000 (2013
£571,000)

History of Amounts in the Current Penod

2014 2013 2012

£000 £000 £000

Present value of funded defined benefit obhgations (5,927) (4.722) (2.801)
Fair valus of scheme assets 4,857 3,726 2,438
Deficit n the scheme {1,070) (996) (363)
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22 Financial Instruments and Related Disclosures
The Group's financial nstruments compnse cash deposits, bank loans and overdrafts, finance lease obligations, denvatives
used for hedging purposes and trade recevables and pavables

Treasury Policy
The Group reports in Sterling and pays dvidends out of Sterling profits The role of the Group's treasury activities 1$ 10 manage

and monitor the Group's external and internal funding requirements and financial nisks In suppart of the Group's corporate
actvities

The Board of Directors has appraoved a policy which governs all Treasury actwvities

The Group uses a vanety of financial Instruments, including denvatives, to finance its operations and to manage market nsks
from these operations Denvatives, principally compnsing forward foreign currency contracts, foreign currency options and
interest rate swaps, are used to hedge against changes in foreign currencies and interest rates

The Group does not hold or 1ssue denvative financial instruments for speculative purposes and the Group's treasury policy
specifically prohibits such actwity All transactions in financial nstruments are undertaken to manage the nsks anging from
underlying business activities, not for speculation

Capital Management
The capital structure of the Group consists of net borrowings and shareholders’ equity At 30 June 2014, net borrowings were
£5 0 millon (2013 £80 8 million), whilst shareholders’ equity was £204 8 milion (2013 174 6 million)

The Group mantains a strong capital base so as te mantain investors’, creditors’ and market confidence and to sustain future
development of the business

The Group manages its capital structure to manian a prudent balance between debt and equity that allows sufficient headroom
to finance the Group's product development programme and appropriate acquisitions  There were no changes in the Group’s
approach to capital management dunng the year

The Group operates globally, pnmanly through subsidiary companies established in the markets in which the Group trades The
Group's operating subsidiarnes are generally cash generative and nong are subject to externally imposed capital requirements

There are financial covenants associated with the Group’s borrowings which are cash flow cover, interest cover, net debt to
EBITDA and consolidated net worth The Group comfortably complied with these covenants in 2014 and 2013

Operating cash flow 1s used to fund nvestment in the development of new products as well as to make the routine outflows of
capital expenditure, tax, dividends and repayment of matunng debt

The Group's policy 1s to maintain borrowing facilities centrally which are then used to finance the Group's operating
subsidianes, erther by way of equity mvestrments or loans
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22

Financial Instruments and Related Disclosures contnued
Financial Risk Management
The Group has exposure to the following nsks from its use of financial instruments

* liquidity risk
* market nsk
» credit nsk

This note presents information about the Group's exposure to each of the above nsks, and the Group's objectives, policies and
processes for measurng and managing rsk

Liguidity Risk

Liquidity nsk 1s the nisk that the Group will not have suffictent funds to meet liabiliies as they fall due Cash flows and covenants
of the Group are monitored quarterty These are reviewed to ensure sufficient financial headroom exists for at least a 12 month
penod

The Group manages its funding requirements through the following lines of credit

e £65 0 millon revclving credit facility, of which £32 0 millon was drawn down at 30 June 2014, and
« various finance leases

The Group's undrawn borrowing facilities at 30 June 2014 and details of its revised facility are detalled in note 20

Market Risk
Market nsk is the nsk that changes in market pnices, such as foreign exchange rates or interest rates, will affect the Group's
income or the value of its holding of financial instruments

Interest Rate Risk Management
The majonity of the Group's borrowings bear nterest at floating rates inked t¢ base rate or LIBOR and are consequently
exposed to cash flow interest rate nsk

The Group has hedged interest rate nsk on a proportion of its revohing credtt facility by means of an interest rate swap
arrangement whareby the Group's exposure to fluctuations in LIBOR 15 fixed at a rate of 0 85% on the revolving credit faciity
The amount of the revolving credit outstanding at 30 June 2014 was £32 0 milion (2013 £115 1 milion) The hedge 1s In place
until 31 October 2016 and the amount hedged matches the repayment profile of the facility

Forexgn Exchange Risk Management

Forexgn currency transaction exposure ansing on normal trade flows 1s not hedged The Group matches receipts and payments
in the relevant foreign currencies as far as possible To this end, bank accounts are maintained for all the major currencies in
which the Group trades Translational exposure in converting the income statements of foreign subsidianes into the Group's
presentational currency of Sterling 1s not hedged

The Group hedges selectively expected currency cash flows outside normal trading activities, principally using foreign currency
options
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22 Fmanacal Instruments and Related Disclosures continued

Credit Risk

Credit nsk 1s the nsk of financial loss to the Group if a custemer or counterparty to a financial nstrument fals to meet its
contractual obhigations

The Group considers its maxamum credit nsk to be £55,855,000 (2013 £59,009,000) which 1s the total carrying value of the
Group’s financial assets

Cash 1s anly deposited with highly rated banks in ine wath our treasury policy

The Group cffers trade credit to customers In the normal course of business Trade and bank references are obtaned prior to
extending credit The financial statements of corporate customers are monitored on a regular basis

The principal customers of the Pharmaceuticals Segments are European and US wholesaters The failure of a large wholesaler
could have a matenal adverse impact on the Group's financial results

The largest customer of the Group (excluding assets relating to discontinued operations} accounied for approximately 8 4% of
gross trade recevables at 30 June 2014 (2013 2 0%) No customer accounted for more than 10% of total Group revenues

Recevables are written off against the mparment provision when management considers the debt to be no longer
recoverable

Farr Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities

The following table presents the carnying amounts and the farr values of the Group's financial assets and labilities at 30 June
2014 and 30 June 2013

The following assumpiions were used to estimate the far values

s Cash and cash equivalents — approximates to the carrying amount
* Forward exchange contracts — based on market price and exchange rates at the balance sheet data

* Interest rate swaps — based upon the amount that the Group would recene or pay to terminate the instrument at the
balance sheet date, being the market price of the instrument

* Recewables and payables — approximates to the carrying amount

» Bank loans and overdrafts — based upon discounted cash flows using discount rates based upon facility rates renegotiated
after the 30 June 2014 year end

* Finance lease obligations — based upon discounted cash fiows using discount rates based upon the Group's cost of
borrowing at the balance sheet date
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22 Financial Instruments and Related Disclosures continued
Analysis of Financial Instruments
The financial mstruments of the Group are analysed as follows

2014 2013
Carrying Far Carrying Far
value value value value
£000 £000 £000 £000
Fimnancial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 26,7713 26,773 32,791 32,791
26,773 26,773 32,791 32,7N
Loans and receivables
— trade recewvables 28,325 28,325 25,296 25,296
— other recevables 857 857 922 922
29,182 29,182 26,218 26,218
Total financial assets 55,955 55,955 59,009 59,009
Fmnancial habilsties
Bank loans and overdrafts (32,039) {32,039) {115,073) (115,073)
Held for trading financial kabilities
— denvatives designated as hedges (161) {161) {15) (15)
Finance lease habities (110 {110) (480) {480)
Trade payables {12,887) {12,867) (11,859) (11,859)
Cther payables {8,682) {8,682) {6.973) (6,973)
Deferred and contngent consideration {7,808) {7,809) (5,.928) (5,928)
Total financtal kabiliies {61,668) {61,668) {140,328) (140,328)
Net financial labilities {5,713) {5,713) (81,319) (81,319

Far Value Hierarchy

The table below analyses the Group's financial Instruments carned at fair value, by valuation method Where possible, quoted
prices In active markets are used (Level 1) Where such prices are not available, the asset or hability 1s classified as Level

2, provided all significant inputs to the valuation model used are based on observable market data If one or more of the
significant inputs to the valuation model 1s not based on observable market data, the instrument 15 dlassified as Level 3

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

30 June 2014 £000 £000 £000 £000
Dervative financial latulities - (161) - {161)
Deferred and contingent consideration for business combinations - - {7,809) {7,809)
Total - {161) {7,809) (7,870)
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

30 June 2013 £000 £000 £000 £000
Dervatrve financial habiities -— (15) - (15)
Deferred and contingent consideration for business combnations — — {5,928) (5,928)
Total — (15) {5,028) (5,843)

At 30 June 2014, the deferred and contingent consideration balance 1s made up of £3 4 milhon in relation to the DermaPet
acquisition, £1 9 million for a US genenc pharmaceutical product, and £2 5 million in relation to the Phycox acquistiion
Movements Iin deferred and contingent consideration consist of a £0 1 millon unwinding of discount and £0 4 milion decrease
due to foreign exchange differences in relation to the DermaPet acquisition, £0 1 millon discount and £0 2 milion decrease
due to foregn exchange differences in relation to the US genenic pharmaceutical, and a £2 5 million addition for Phycox
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22 Financial Instruments and Related Disclosures continued
Credit Risk — Overdue Financial Assets
The following table shows financial assets which are overdue and for which no impairment provision has been made
2014 2013
£000 £000
Overdue by
Up to one month 5,206 4,052
Between one and two months 270 415
Between two and three months 324 "
QOver three months 11 -
5,811 4,478
The movement In the impairment prowsicn was as follows
2014 2013
£000 000
At start of penod 148 2,877
Impairment provision reccgnised/(released) 48 )
Transferred to held for sale - {2,667)
Impairment prowvision utiised (20) {55)
At end of perniod 176 148

Liguidity Risk — Contracted Cash Flows of Financial Liabilities
The fallowing table shows the cash flow commitments of the Group tn respect of financial hlabitties excluding dernvatives at

30 June 2014 and 30 June 2013 Where interest I1s at fioating rates, the future interest payments have been estmated using
current interest rates

Deferred and Bank loans Trade and

contingent and Finance other
consideration overdrafts leases payables Total
At 30 June 2014 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Carrying value {7.809) {31,653) (110) {21,549) {61,121)
Arrangement fees nettad off - (386) - - (386)
Futurs interest (1,952) (202) - - (2,154)
Total commutted cash flow (9,761) {32,241) {110} {21,549) {63,661)

Payable

Within 6 months {773) {202) (73) {21,549) (22,597)
Between 6 months and 1 year {183) - (30} - (213)
Between 1 and 2 years 4,221) {32,039) (1] - (36,267)
Between 2 and 3 years {403) - - — {403)
Between 3 and 4 years {423) - - - {423)
Betwesn 4 and 5 years {445) - - - (445)
Over 5 yaars {3,313) - — - {3,313)
(9,761) {32,241) {110) {21,549) (63,661)
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22 Financial Instruments and Related Disclosures continued

Deferred and Bank loans Trade and
contingent and Finance other
consideration overdrafts leases payables Total
At 30 June 2013 £000 2000 £000 2000 £000
Carrying value (5,928) (113,110) {480) (18 832) (138,350)
Arrangement fees netted off - (1.863) - - (1,.963)
Future interest (318) (3,761) {26) — (4,105)
Total committed cash flow (6,246) {118,834) (508) {18,832) {144,418)
Payable
within 6 months - (6,203) (354) (18,832) {25,389)
Between 6 months and 1 year {S86) 5.638) 7} - 6,632)
Between 1 and 2 years (3.845) {11,053) (137} - {15135)
Between 2 and 3 years {1,315) (13,233) 8) - {14,556)
Between 3 and 4 years - {82,706) - - {82,706)
Batween 4 and 5 years —_ - - - -
Qver 5 years — — — — -
(6,246) {118,834) (508) (18,832) (144,418)
The contractual undiscounted cash flows in respect of denvative financial instruments are as follows
2014 2013
£000 £000
Due
within 6 months 34 83
Between 6 months and 1 year 34 {12}
Between 1 and 2 years 69 (25)
Between 2 and 5 years 24 (31}
161 15

The Group has a contractual obligation to pay £34,000 (2013 £83,000) under its interest rate swap arrangement covenng the

penod from 30 June to 30 September 2014

With the exception of the above disclosed, there are no other assets that have been impared during the year
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22 Financial instruments and Related Disclosures continued
Foreign Currency Exposure
The Sterling equivalents of financial assets and labikies denominated in foreign currencies at 30 June 2014 and 30 June
2013 were
Danish us
Krone Euro Dollar Other
At 30 June 2014 £000 £000 £000 £000
Financial assets
Trade recevables 1,530 4,825 349 8,377
Other receivables 48 110 - 234
Cash balances 409 5,300 721 3,940
1,987 10,235 1,070 12,551
Fmancial iabilrhes
Bank loans and overdrafts - (6,258) (28,321) -
Trade payables (630) (1,444} (503) @n
Other payables - - (2,457) -
Dervatives — (86} {75) -
(630} (7,788) (31,356) 97
Net balance sheet exposure 1,357 2,447 {30,286) 12,454
Danish us
Krone Euro Dollar Other
At 30 June 2013 £000 £000 £000 £000
Financial assets
Trade recenables 52 6,063 4,055 5844
Cther recenvables 3 39 23 211
Cash balances 2,903 5,338 3,499 2,081
2,958 11,440 7,577 8,136
Financsal iabilities
Bank loans and overdrafts — (11,990) (29,567) -
Trade payables (34) {1,181 {1.389) {124)
(34} (13,171) {30,956) {124)
Net balance sheet exposure 2,924 {1,731} (23,379) 8,012

Sensitivity Analysis
Interest Rate Risk

A 2 0% increase In interest rates compared to those ruling at 30 June 2014 would reduce Group profit before taxation and

equity by £138,000 (2013 £621,000)
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22 Financial Instruments and Related Disclosures continued

Foreign Currency Risk

The Group has significant cash flows and net financial assets and habiliies in Damsh Krone, US Dollar and Eure The Group
does not hedge either economic exposure or the translation exposure ansing from the profits, assets and habilties of non-
Sterling businesses

The following table shows the impact on the Group’s profit before taxation and net assets of a 10% apprectation of Sterling
against each of these currencies

Profit before Net

taxation assets

£000 £000

Danish Krone (136} (136)
US Dollar (248) {248)
Euro {3.029) {3.029)

The sensitvities above represent the Directors view of reasonably possible changes in each nisk vanable, not worst case
scenarnos or stress tests The outputs from the sensitmty analysis are estmates of the impact of the effect of changes in
market nsks assuming that the specified changes occur at the year end and are applied to the nsk exposures at that date
Accordingly they show the impact on the balance sheet of an mstantaneous shock

Actual results in the future may differ matenally from these estimates due to commercial actions taken to migate any potential
losses from such rate movements, to the interaction of more than one sensitivity occurring and to further developments in
global financial markets As such ttus table should not be considered as a projection of likely future gains and losses

Hedges

Cash Flow Hedges

The Group has entered mto an interest rate swap on the revolving credit facility of £32 0 millon  The Group has designated
this a cash flow hedge The nsk being hedged is the vanability of cash flows ansing from movements in interest rates No
ineftectiveness arose on the hedge

The hedge 1s in place until 31 October 2016 The amounts recognised In equity are recycled to the Consolidated Income
Statement to offset gains and losses in the penod in which the cash flows occur

The amount recognised m equity n the year ended 30 June 2014 was a lability of £132,000 including an income tax credit of
£29,000 (2013 £nil including an income tax credit of £15,000)

23 Share Capital
Ordinary shares of 1p each
2014 2013
£000 No £000 No
Allotted, called up and fully paid at start of year 872 87,157,444 869 86,870,176
New shares 1ssued 5 555,120 3 287,268
Allotied, called up and fully paid at end of year 877 87,712,564 872 B7,157,444

The Companies Act 2006 abolishes the requirement for a company to have an authonsed share capital At the 2009 Annual
General Meeting the shareholders approved a resolution whereby all provisions relating to the Company's authonsed share
capital were removed from the Company's constritutional documents

During the year 555,120 new ordinary shares of 1p (2013 287,268 new ordinary shares of 1p) were issued following the
exercise of options under the Long Term Incentive Plan, and the Approved, Unapproved and SAYE Share Options Schemes
The consideration received was £949,503 (2013 £845,674) The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to recewve dwidends
as declared or approved at General Meetings from time to time and are entitled to one vote per share at such meetings of the
Company
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24 Own Shares
2014 2013
£000 £000
Acquired in the penod 606 -
At end of penod 606 —

25

The own shares reserve represents the cost of shares m Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC purchased in the market and held by
the Group's Employee Benefit Trust to satisfy options under the Group's share options schemes {see note 25 for detals} The
number of ordinary shares held by the Employee Benefit Trust at 30 June 2014 was 83,478 (2013 nij)

Share-based Payments
During the year, the Company operated the Unapproved Share Option Scheme, the Approved Share Option Scheme, the Long
Term Incentive Plan and the Save As You Earn (SAYE) Share Option Scheme as described below

Unapproved and Approved Share Option Schemes

Under these Schemes, options are granted 1o certain Executives and employees of the Group (excluding Executive Directors)
to purchase shares in the Company at a price fixed at the average market value over the three days prior to the date of grant
For the options to vest, there must be an increase in earnings per share of at least 12% above the growth in the UK Retaul
Prices Index (RFI} over a three year penod Once vested, options must be exercised within ten years of the date of grant

Long Term Incentive Pian

For Awards granted before 5 March 2013 Vesting 1s dependent on an underpin condition based on the Comparny's adjusted
diuted earnings per share performance No Awards will vest unless adjusted diluted earnings per share has grown by at least
3% per annum above the retail prices index over the three year measurement peniod Prowvided this condition 1s met, then the
number of shares that vest depends on the Company's TSR performance against the FTSE Small Cap Index over the three
year measurement penod  1009% of the shares vest if the Company achweves an upper quartle performance, 25% of the
shares vest at median performance, and awards vest on a straight-line basis for performance in between No shares vest If
performance 18 below median

For Awards granted on and after 5 March 2013 Vesting 1s dependent on two performance condtions which must be satisfied
over a three year performance penod commencing from the start of the financial year within which the award 1s granted 50%
of the Award will vest dependent on the Company’s TSR performance against an appropriate comparator group 50% of the
Award will vest subject to a performance condition based on the annual earnings per share growth Each of the TSR and

EPS elements is subject to an additional ROCE underpin Unless the Company's ROCE 1s 10% or more in the final year of the
performance penod, the award will lapse in full

SAYE Option Scheme

This scheme 1s open o all UK employees Participants save a fixed amount of up to £250 per month for ether three or five
vears and are then able to use these savings to buy shares in the Company at a price fixed at a 20% discount to the market
value at the start of the savings penod Prior to 16 October 2012 participants were able to save for a seven year pernod The
SAYE options must ordinanly be exercised within six months of the completion of the relevant savings period The exercise of
these options is not subject to any performance cntena
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continued

25 Share-based Payments continued
Year ended 30 June 2014

Exercise At At
price 1 July 30 June
Exercise per share® 2013 Exercised Granted Lapsed 2014
Penod Pence Number Number Number Number Number
Unapproved Share Option Scheme
19 March 2007t 2010-2017 26543 7,120 7,120} - — -
2 Aprl 2008t 2011-2018 33615 17,201 {7,286) - — 9,915
10 October 2008t 2011-2018 364 52 20,142 - - - 20,142
30 March 2009t 2012-2019 38115 34,355 {7,141} - - 27,214
1 March 2010t 2013-2020 41881 29,672 (8.998) - - 20,674
28 February 2011t 2014-2021 461 97 52,683 (12,526} - {3,238} 36,819
10 September 2012 2015-2022 54100 90,772 {1,307) — (24,221} 65,244
16 September 2013 2016-2023 72100 - — 54,842 {3,000} 51,842
5 March 2014 2017-2024 698 00 — — 2,000 — 2,000
251,945 {44,378) 56,842 {30,458) 233,850
Approved Share Option Scheme
5 Apni 2005t 2008-2015 185 98 8,708 (8,709 - — -
15 March 20061 2009-2016 23145 14,151 {14,351) — - -
19 March 20071 2010-2017 265 43 30,845 (23,225) — - 7,620
2 Apnl 20081 2011-2018 33615 23,334 {13,568) — - 9,766
10 October 2008t 2011-2018 364 682 2,722 (2,722) — - -
30 March 2009+ 2012-2019 38115 5,922 (6.922) - - -
1 March 20101 2013-2020 418 81 21.486 (13.976) - - 7,510
28 February 20111 2014-2021 461 97 15,888 {4.550) - (861) 10,477
10 September 2012 2015-2022 541 00 17,228 - - (6,472) 10,756
16 September 2013 2016-2023 72100 — — 15,158 - 15,158
140,285 (86,823) 15,158 {7.333) 61,287
Long Term Incentive Plan
22 December 2010 2013-2014 - 207,339 (207,339) - — -
7 September 2011 2014-2015 - 245,722 (68,878) - (15,803) 161,041
5 March 2013 2016-2016 - 279323 (4,047) - (49,108) 226,168
27 September 2013 2014-2015 - - - 83,478 - 83,478
27 Novemnber 2013 20162017 — — — 309,718 (33,706) 276,012
732,384 (280,284) 393,196 {98,617) 746,699
SAYE Option Scheme
12 Cctober 2006 2008-2013 17977 3,809 (3,909) - - -
17 October 2007 2010-2014 257 16 8,546 (6 694) - (1.852) -
13 October 2008 20112015 31502 36,422 {30 809) - (207 5,306
12 October 2009 2012-2016 304 92 27,814 (6,321} - (2.070) 19,423
13 December 2010 2013-2017 ars564 82,291 (61,906) - {14,006} 16,379
17 October 2011 2014-2018 365 54 88,145 {23,852) - {22,683) 41,610
16 Qctober 2012 20152019 47100 115,059 {10,064} - {45,014) 59,081
7 Apnl 2014 2017-2019 552 00 — — 111,078 — 111,078
372,186 (143,655) 111,078 {85,832) 253,777
Total 1,496,800 {655,120} 576,274 (222,241) 1,295,713
Weighted average exercise pnce’ 205 61p 171 04p 195 40p 254 63p 207 91p

Adjusted to reflect the bonus elerment of the Rights Issue — there has been no impact on the overall far value of options In issuve
t Total share options exercisable a1 30 June 2014 are 181 976
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25 Share-based Payments continued
Year ended 30 June 2013
Exercise At At
price 1 July 30 June
Exercise per share* 2012 Exercised Granted Lapsed 2013
Penod Pence Number Number Number Number Number
Unapproved Share Option Scheme
11 Apnl 20031 20062013 5373 2,722 (2,722) — - -—
18 March 20071 2010-2017 265 43 14,615 (7.485) - - 7,120
2 Apnl 2008t 2011-2018 33615 27,029 {9,828} - — 17,201
10 October 2008+ 2011-2018 364 B2 33,752 {13,610 - - 20,142
30 March 2008t 2012-2019 38115 52,862 {18,507) — - 34,3585
1 March 2010t 2013-2020 431881 52 314 {16 302) - {6,340) 29,672
28 February 2011 2014-2021 461 97 60,361 - - (7.678) 52,683
10 September 2012 2015-2022 54100 - — 93,772 {3,000) Q0 772
243 655 (68,464) 93,772 (17,018) 251 945
Approved Share Qption Scheme
2 Apnl 200471 2007-2014 123 63 10,887 (10 887) - - —
5 Apnl 2005t 2008-2015 18598 22,862 {14,153) - - 8,709
15 March 2006t 2009-2016 231 45 23,949 (9,798) - - 14,151
19 March 20071 2010-2017 265 43 54,918 {24,073) - — 30,845
2 Apnl 20081 2011-2018 336 15 37,363 {14,029) - - 23,334
10 October 2008t 2011-2018 364 62 2,722 - - — 2,722
30 March 2009t 2012-2019 38115 12,454 (6.532) - — 5,922
1 March 2010t 2013-2020 418 81 30,413 (5.470) — {3.457) 21,486
28 February 2011 2014-2021 48197 21,273 - — {5.385) 15,888
10 September 2012 2015-2022 54100 — — 17,228 - 17,228
216,841 {84,942) 17,228 {8.842) 140,285
Long Term Incentive Plan
24 September 2009 2012-2013 - 302,421 - - (302,421) -
22 Decamber 2010 2013-2014 - 256,780 — - (49.441) 207,339
7 September 2011 2014-2015 - 304,060 — - (68,338) 245,722
5 March 2013 2016-2016 — - — 279323 — 279,323
863,261 — 279323 {410,200) 732,384
SAYE Option Scheme
12 Qctober 2008 2009-2013 17a77 3,809 — - - 3,909
17 October 2007 2010-2014 257 16 76,022 {565,777) - {11,699) 8,546
13 October 2008 2011-2015 31502 42,588 - - (6,166) 36,422
12 October 2009 2012-2016 304 92 114,713 (78.085) — (8.814) 27,814
13 December 2010 2013-2017 37564 95,020 - - (2,729) 92,291
17 October 2011 2014-2018 36554 100,126 - — {11,881) 88,145
16 October 2012 2015-2019 47100 — — 125,715 {10,656) 115,059
432,378 {133,852) 125715 (52,045) 372 186
Total 1,756,135 {287,268) 516,038 {488,105} 1,486,800
Weighted average exercise pnce” 172 47p 294 39p 23111p 61 10p 205 61p

Adusted 1o reflect the bonus element of the Rights Issue — thers has been ne impact on the overall far value ot options in issve
1 Total share optons exerasabie at 30 June 2013 are 215 659

The weighted average exercise price of options ehgible to be exercised at 30 June 2014 was 312 8p (2013 341 8p)

For options exercised dunng the year, the weighted average market price at the date of exercise was 694p (2013 629p) The
weighted average remaiming contraciual lives of options outstanding at the Consolidated Statement of Financial Posrtion date
was four years (2013 four years)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continued

25 Share-based Payments continued
Qutstanding options on all Long Term Incentive Plan, Approved and Unapproved plans prior to 30 June 2011 were exercisable
at 30 June 2014 41,739 options of the 27 September 2013 Long Term Incentive Plan were exercisable at 30 June 2014

No options 1ssued under SAYE plans were exercisable at 30 June 2014

The farr values for shares granted under the Unapproved, Approved and SAYE Option Schemes have been caloulated using
the Black-Schales option pncing model The fair values of shares awarded under the Long Term Incentive Plan have been
calculated using a Monte Carlo simulation model which takes into account the market-kiased performance conditions attaching
to those shares

The assumptions used N calculating fair value are as follows

Long Term Incentive Plan

Date of grani 27/1113 27/09/13 05/0313
Number of shares awarded 309,718 83,478 279,323
Share price at date of grant B681p 715p 699p
Exercise price Nil Nil Nil
Expected Ife 2 58 years 1-2 years 3 years
Risk-free rate 073% 0 38% 0 34%
Volatility 25% 25% 28%
Dividend yield 2 05% 197% 172%
Farr value per share 46ip 617p 590p
Unapproved and Approved Share Option Schemes
16/09/13 and

Date of grant 05/03/14 10/08/12
Number of shares awarded 72,000 111,000
Share price at date of grant 738p 558 5p
Exercise price 721p 541p
Expected life 5 years 5 years
Risk-free rate 1 69% 066%
Volatihty 33% 34%
Dividend yield 1 90% 220%
Fair value per share 197p 141p
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25 Share-based Paymaents continued

Save As You Earn Option Scheme

Date of grant 07/04/14 16/10/12

Number of shares awarded 111,078 125715

Share price at date of grant 675p 591p

Exercise price 552p a71p

Expected kfe

— three year scheme 3 25 years 325 years

~ five year scheme 5 25 years 5 25 years

Risk-free rate

— three year schema 121% 041%

— five year scheme 187% 084%

Volatility

— three year scheme 24% 34%

— five year scheme 27% 34%

Dividend yield 2 13% 2 08%

Far value per share

— three year scheme 158p 171p

— five year scheme 193p 192p

Expected volatiity was determined by calculating the histenical volatiity of the Group's share price over its entire trading hustory

National Insurance contributions are payable by the Company in respect of some of the share-based payments These
contributions are payable on the date of exercise based on the intnnsic valug of the share-based payments and are therefore
treated as cash settled awards The Group had an accrual at 30 June 2014 of £429,000 (2013 £260,000), of which £50,000
(2013 £39,000) related to vested options The total charge to the Income Statement in respect of share-based payments was

2014 2013
£000 £000
Equity settled share-based transactions 1,616 821
Cash settled share-based transactions 378 193
1,994 1,014

The above charge to the Income Statement 15 included within administrative expenses
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continued

26

27

28

Analysis of Net Borrowings

2014 2013

£000 £000
Bank loans {31,653) (113,110)
Finance leases and hire purchase contracts {110) {480)
Cash and cash equivalents 26,773 32,791
Net borrowings {4,990) (80,799)

Operating Leases
At the balance sheet date the Group had cutstanding commitments for future minmum rentals payable under non-cancellable
operating leases as follows

Land and bulldings Other assets Total
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Within one year 785 1.362 1,264 2,432 2,049 3,794
Between one and five years 2,735 2,775 1,217 2,357 3,952 5132
In five years or morg 2,254 2,787 — 49 2,254 2,836
5,774 6,924 2,481 4,838 8,255 11,762

The Group leases properties, plant, machinery and vehicles for operational purposes Property leases vary in length up to a
penod of 25 years Plant, machinery and vehicle leases typically run for penods of up to five years Commitments relating to
discontinued operaticns included in the above amount to £nil (2013 £4,384,000)

Foreign Exchange Rates
The following exchange rates have been used in the translation of the resufts of foreign operations

Closing rate Closing rate

at 30 June Average at 30 June

2013 rate 2014

Danish Krone 87146 89378 9 3051
Euro 11687 11981 12480
US Doltar 15208 16259 16938
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29 Acquisitions
Acquisition of Phycox
On 20 May 2014, the Group acquired certain trade and assets of PSPC Inc for a maximum total consideration of US$14 2
millon PSPC's principal product 1s Phycox, a patented nutraceutical which competes th the US vetennary jont health
supplement market Additionally, a new product 1s in the final phase of development The acquisiion enhances our US product
portfolio and adds further critical mass to our US business US$8 5 million of the consideration was payable on completion,
US$1 5 million was contingent upon the successful registration of the new product, which occurred in June 2014, and US$4 2
million 15 contingent on future sales

Book value Fair value
£000 £000
Recognised amounts of identrfiable assets acquired and liabilittes assumed
Identifiable assets
Property, plant and equipment 701 318
Trade and other recevables 85 86
Inventory 617 436
Identifiable intangible assets - 7,483
Net identifiable assets 1,404 8,324
Goodwill N 84
Total consideration 8,408
Satisfied by
Cash 5,047
Contingent consideration arrangement — paid on 20 June 2014 891
Contingent consideration 2,470
Tota! consideration transferred 8,408
Net cash outflow arising on acquisttion
Cash consideration 5,047
Contingent ¢consideration arrangement — paid on 20 June 2014 851
5,938

The farr value adjustments mostly relate to harmonisation with the Group IFRS accounting policies, including the application
of fawr values on acquisition, principally the recegnition of product nghts in accordance with IFRS 3 No deferred tax has been
recognised on the entdiable intangible assets as no temporary differences anse between the carrying amounts of the assets
for financral purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes (the tax base)

The book value of recevables in the table above represents the gross contractual amounts recevable

The goodwill of £84,000 ansing from the acquisition consists of the assembled workforce and technical expertise None of the
goodwill1s expected to be deductible for ncome tax purposes

Acquisition refated costs (included in operating expenses) amounted to £150,000 Phycox's results are reported within the US
Pharmaceuticais Segment

Contingent consideration of US$1 5 millon was paid on 20 June 2014 following the successful registration of the new product
The remaining contingent consideration of US$4 2 milion (£2 5 milllon) represents royalties payable of 10% of future global net
sales {with a further 2 5% payable on sales over US$7 5 milion, and a further 2 5% payable on sales over US$12 5 milion}

Phycox contnbuted £nil revenue and £nil to the Group's underlying pre-tax profit for the penod between the date of acquisition
and the balance sheet date If the acquisition of Phycox had been completed on the first date of the financial year, Group
revenues for the penocd would have been £196 4 milion and the Group underlying pre-tax profit for continuing operations
would have been £40 1 milicn

Acquisition of Genitrix Limited

Cn 1 December 2010, the Group acquired 100% of the share caprtal of Gemtrix Limited  The acquistion of Gentrix Limited,
a vetennary pharmaceuticals company based in Bilingshurst, UK, 1s consistent with our strategy to grow our domestic and
international pharmaceutical business

The remairing £300,000 contingent consideration outstanding for this acquisition was paid in the prior period

www dechra com Stock code DPH




168

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continued

29 Acquisthions continued

30

Acquisition of DermaPet Inc
On 22 October 2010, the Group acquired 100% of the share capital of DerrmaPet Inc , a Flonda based business which
develops and markets a range of dermatological preparations, including shampoos, conditioners and ear products, for the US

and overseas companton animal markets These vetennary products are marketed and distributed through the same channels
as Dechra’s current US product portfolio

Dunng the pnor penod the Group paid a further US$16,000,000 (£10,033,000) n respect of the acquisition of DermaFet, Inc
A payment of US$15,000,000 was made which related to the achievement of a contingent milestone target, the remaining
LUS$1,000,000 related 1o deferred consideration which was paid on the second anniversary of the completion date

The maximum further consideration payable 15 US$6,000,000 of which US$1,000,000 1s payable on the fourth anniversary
of the completion date (being 22 October 2014) The remaining US$5,000,000 1s coniingent upon revenue exceeding
US$20,000,000 in any roling 12 month penod ending on the sixth anniversary of the completion date

Discontinued Operations

The divestment of the Senvices Segment was completed on 16 August 2013 for sale proceeds of £91 2 milllon The costs to
sell were £1 6 milion {of which £1 & milhon was incurred in the pror year), with an associated tax deduction of €0 1 milon

The Services businesses constitute a reporting segment in accordance with IFRS 8

The results of the discontinued operations included In the profit for the year are set out below The Segment was classified as
discontinued operations and as held for sale at 30 June 2013 The Consoldated Income Statement has been presented to
show the discontinued operations separately from continuing operations

Profit for the Year from Discontinued Operations

2014 2013

£000 £o00

Revenue 48,259 333,244
Cost of sales {44,519) {303,389}
Gross profit 3,740 29 855
Distnbution costs {1,669) {12 540)
Adrmnistratve expenses {755) (6,203}
Non-underlying expenses” = (38)
Operating profit 1,316 11,074
Net finance expense = 5)
Proftt before taxation from operating activities 1,316 11,089
Income tax expenses {296) (2.649)
Profit for the year from operating activities 1,020 8,420
Proftt on disposal and related expenses a8, 711 (1,467)
Tax on profit on disposal and related expenses {100) 110
Total profit for the year from discontinued operations attributable to owners of the parent 39,631 7,063

Nor-underiying dems compxise amortaaton of acquired intangibles and ratonaksation costs

See note 10 for the Earnings per Share split between continued and discontinued operations
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30 Discontinued Operations continued

Cash Flows from Discontinued Operations

2014 2013

£000 £000
Net cash (outflow)/inflow from operating activities {14,210} 1,305
Net cash inflow/{outflow) from investing actwities 89,626 810)
Net cash outilow from financing activities gncluding repayment of intercompany funding) - (5C8)

31

32

a3

As completion occurred half way through the month, the working capital position on 16 August 2013 was significantly higher
than at year end This increase in the Services Segment working capital affected our operating cash flow before interest

and tax payments, generating a cash inflow cf £11 5 million at 30 June 2014 compared to £38 9 millon at 30 June 2013
Excluding the Services’ operating cash outflow of £14 2 million (the majonty of which relates to trade and other recevables),
cash generated from operations before interest and tax payments for the continuing operations was £25 7 million

Effect of the disposal on the financial position of the Group

2014

£000
Goadwill (2,621)
Intangible assets {1,0449)
Property plant and equipment {1,677)
Inventones 129,274)
Trade and other recevables (73,330)
Trade and other payables 55,569
Net asssts sotd (52,382)
Consideration receved 87,500
Working capital adiustment 3,702
Expenses related to disposal {including those accrued in the prior year) {1,576)
Net cash inflow 89,626

Related Party Transactions

Subsidianes

The Group's ultimate Parent Company 1s Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC A listing of all principal subsidianes 1s shown within the
financial statements of the Company on page 178 !

Transactions with Key Management Personnel

The details of the remuneration, Long Term Incentive Plans, shareholdings, share options and pension entitliements of ndmdual
Drrectors are included in the Directors” Remuneration Report on pages 86 to 105 The remuneration of key management 1s
disclosed n note 7

Off Balance Sheet Arrangements
The Group has no off balance sheet arrangements to disclose as required by S410A of the Companies Act 2006

Events after the Reporting Penod
In September 2014 the Group refinanced its borrowing facility Refer to note 20 for further details
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Company Balance Sheet
At 30 June 2014

2014 2013
Note £000 £000

Fixed assets
Investments 1 242,065 251,104
Intangible assets v 3,879 4,390
Tangible assets v 208 207
246,152 255,701

Current assets
Debtors (ncludes amounts faling due after more than one year of £501,000 (2013 £579,000) W 16,560 40,978
Cash at bank and in hand - —

16,560 40978
Craeditors amounts faling due within one year Vil {48,841) (50 331}
Net current habilthes {32,281) (9,353)
Total assets less current habdities 213,871 246,348
Creditors amounts faling due after more than one year Vil {31,653) (103,698)
Net assets 182,218 142,650
Capital and reserves
Called up share capital X 877 872
Share premium account X 124,429 123,485
Own shares X {606) -
Hedging reserve X {132) -
Profit and loss account xi 57,650 18,293
Total equrty shareholders’ funds 182,218 142,650

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 8 September 2014 and are signed on its behalf by

Anne-Francolse Nesmes
Chiet ExecutiveOfficer Chief Finangial Officer
8 Septembey 20)4 8 September 2014

e

Company number 3369634
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Reconciliation of Movements in Shareholders’ Funds
For the year ended 30 June 2014

2014 2013

£000 £000
At start of year 142,650 128,647
Profit for the financial year 50,320 23,220
Effective portion of changes i farr value of cash flow hedges (273) {140}
Cash flow hedges recycled to profit and loss account 141 426
Share-based payments charge 1,616 821
Dividends paid {12,579) (11,170)
New shares 1ssued 949 846
Own shares purchased (606) -
At end of year 182,218 142,650
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Notes to the Company Financial Statements

() Pnncipal Accounting Pahcies of the Company
Accounting Principles
The Company Balance Sheet has been prepared under the histonical cost convention except for dervatives which are stated at
far value in accordance with applicable UK accounting standards and the Companies Act 2006

Basis of Preparation

No profit and loss account is presented for the Company as permitted by Section 408(2) and {3) of the Companies Act 2006
The profit dealt with In the accounts of the Company was £50,320,000 (2013 £23,220,000) Fees pad to KPMG LLP and
its associates for audit and non-audit services to the Company itself are not disclosed in the indwidual financial statements of
Cechra Pharmaceuticals PLC because the Group financial statements are required to disclose such fees on a consolidated
basis

Investments

Investments held as fixed assets are stated at cost less any imparment losses Where the conaideration for the acquisition of
a subsidiary undertaking includes shares in the Company to which the provisions of section 612 of the Companies Act 2006
apply, cost represents the nominal value of the shares 1ssued together with the fair vatue of any additional consideration given
and costs Where investments are denominated in foreign currencies they are treated as monetary assets and revalued at each
balance sheet date

Intangible Assets
Product nghts that are acquired by the Company are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and imparment losses
Product nghts are amortised over the penod of their useful lives

Denvative Financial Instruments

The Company uses dervative financial Instruments to manage its exposure to foreign exchange and interest rate nsks In
accordance with its treasury policy, the Company does not hold or Issue dervative financial instruments for speculative
purposes However, dernvatives that do not qualify for hedge accounting are accounted for as trading instruments

Dervative financial instruments are recognised initially at far value Subsequent to inhal recognition, derwvative financial
Instruments are stated at far value The gain or loss on remeasurement to fair value of Instruments that do not qualify for hedge
accounting is recognmsed immedtately in the profit and loss account

The far value of Interest rate swaps s the estimated amount that the Group would receve or pay to terminate the mstrument
at the balance sheet date The far value of forward exchange contracts and options I1s ther quoted market price at the balance
sheet date, being the present value of the quoted forward price

Hedging

Cash Flow Hedges

Changes n the far value of denvative financial Instruments designated as cash flow hedges are recogrised directly in equrty to
the extent that the hedge 1s effective To the extent that the hedge 1s ineffective, changes in fair value are recognised as profit
or loss

If the hedging instrument no longer meets the critena for hedge accounting, expires or IS sold, terminated or exercised, then
hedge accounting 1s discontinued prospectively The cumulative gam or loss previously recognised in eguity remans there until
the forecast transaction occurs When the hedged item 1s a non-financial assst, the amount recogrised in equity 1s transferred
to the carrying amount of the asset when 1t 1s recognised In other cases, the amount recognised in equity 1s transferred to
profit or loss In the same penod that the hedged item affects profit or loss

Cash Flow Statement
As the uttimate holding company of the Group, the Company has relied upon the exemption In Financial Reporting Standard
(FRS) 1 (Revised) not to present a cash fiow statement as part of its financial statements
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Pnncipal Accounting Policies of the Company continued

Dividends

Divdends are recognised in the penod in which they are approved by the Company's shareholders or, n the case of an mtenm
dmdend, when the dividend 1s paid Dvdends recevable from subsidianes are recognised when erther received in cash or
applied 10 reduce a creditor balance with the subsidiary

Interest-bearnng Borrowings

Interest-bearng borrowings are recognised initiglly at fair value less attributable transaction costs Subsequent to inibal
recagnition, nterest-beanng borrowings are stated at amortised cost with any difference between cost and redemption value
being recagnised n the income statement over the penod of the borrowings on an effective Interest basis

Related Parties

Under FRS 8 the Company 1s exempt from the requirement to disclose related party transactions with other Group
undertakings as they are all wholly owned within the Group and are included in the Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC Consolidated
Financial Statements

Transactions with Key Management Personnel
There were no matenal transactions with key management personnel except for those relating to remuneration (see notes 7
and 31 to the Consolidated Financial Statements) and shareholdings

Transactions with Other Related Parties
There are no controlling shareholders of the Company There have been no matenal transactions with the shareholders of the
Company

Employee Benefits

() Pensions
The Company cperates a Group stakeholder personal pension scheme for certan employees Obligations for contnbutions
are recognised as an expense In the profit and loss account as incurred

(1} Share-based Payment Transactions
The Company operates a number of equity settled share-based payment programmes that allow employess to acquire
shares of the Company The Company also operates a Long Term Incentive Plan for Directors and Senior Executives

The far value of shares or options granted is recognised as an employee expense on a straight-ine basis in the profit
and loss account with a corresponding movement in equity The fair value 1s measured at grant date and spread over the
penod during which the employees become unconditicnally entritled to the shares or options {the vesting penod} The farr
value of the shares or options granted 1s measured using a valuation model, taking into account the terms and conditions
upon which the shares or options were granted The amount recognised as an expense in the profit and loss account i
adjusted to take into account an estimate of the number of shares or options that are expected to vest together with an
adjustment to reflect the number of shares or options that actually do vest except where forfeiture 1s only due to market-
hased conditions not being actweved

The fair values of grants under the Long Term Incentive Plan have been determined using the Monte Carlo simulation
model The far values of options grantad under all other share option schemes have been determined using the
Black-Scholes ophon pricing model

National Insurance contributions payable by the Company on the intrinsic value of share-based payments at the date of
exercise are treated as cash settled awards and revalued to market price at each balance sheet date

Whare the Company grants options over its own shares to the employees of its subsidianes it recharges the expense to
those subsichianes
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Notes to the Company Financial Statements continued

)

()

{ui)

Principal Accounting Policies of the Company continued

Foreign Currency

Foreign currency transactions are translaied into Sterling using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions
Monetary assets and habilities are translated at the closing rate at the reporting date Foreign exchange gans and losses are
recognised in the profit and koss account

Taxation

The charge for taxation 1s based on the proiit for the year and takes into account taxation deferred because of timing
differences between the treatment of certan tems for taxation and accounting purposes Deferred tax 1s measured aon a
non-discounted basis at the tax rates that are expected to apply and have been substantively enacted in the penods in which
the timing differences reverse and 1s provided in respect of all timing differences which have arisen but not reversed by the
balance sheet date, except as otherwise required by FRS 19 'Deferred Tax'

Financial Guarantee Contracts

Where the Company enters into financial guarantee contracts to guarantee the indebtedness of other companies within its
Group, the Company considers these to be insurance arrangements, and accounts for them as such In this respect, the
Company treats the guarantee contract as a contingent hability untd such time as it becomes probabile that the Company will
be required to make a payment under the guarantee

Directors and Employees

Total emoluments of Directors (including pensicn contributions) amounted to £3,061,000 (2013 £2,088,000) Information
relating to Directors' emoluments, share opbons and pension entitiements 1s set out in the Directors’ Remuneration Report on
pages 86 to 105

Fixed Asset Investments

Shares In
subsidary
undertakings
£000
Cost
At 1 July 2013 251,104
Addiions 3205
At 30 June 2014 254,309
Impairment
At 1 Juty 2013 -
Charge for the penod 12,244
At 30 June 2014 12,244
Net book value
At 30 June 2014 242,065
At 30 June 2013 251,104

A list of principal subsidiary undertakings 1s given In note {xi)

During the course of the year management transferred the trade and assets of certain operating subsidiaries to other
subsidiaries within the Group all of which are wholly owned On 16 August 2013, the entire share capital of National Vetennary
Services Limited was sold This resulted in management assessing the carrying value of its investments and an impairment of
£12,244,000 was recognised
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(w) Intangible Assets
Intangible
agsets
£000
Cost
Al 1 July 2013 5,114
At 30 June 2014 5,114
Amgortisation
At 1 July 2013 724
Charge far the year 511
At 30 June 2014 1,235
Net book value
At 30 June 2014 3,879
At 30 June 2013 4,390
(v) Tangible Assets
Tangible
assets
£00C
Cost
At 1 July 2013 223
Additions 51
At 30 June 2014 274
Depreciation
At 1 July 2013 16
Charge for the year 50
At 30 June 2014 66
Net book value
At 30 June 2014 208
At 30 June 2013 207
(vi} Debtors
2014 2013
£000 £000
Amounts owed by subsiiary undertakings 14,072 36,119
Group relief recevable 1,975 3,951
Deferred taxation (see note (X)) 501 579
Other debtors 1" 178
Prepayments and accrued mgome 1 153
16,560 40,978

Included in debtors are amounts of £601,000 (2013 £579,000) due after more than one year relating to deferred tax assets Of

the amounts owed by substdiary undertakings, £nil 1s due after more than one year (2013 £nil}
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Notes to the Company Financial Statements continued

(vn) Creditors
Fating due
within one year

2014 2013

£0¢0 £000

Bank loans and overdrafls {see note {vii)) 3,485 18,221
Amounts due to subsidiary undertakings 42,642 32,226
Dervative financial nstruments 161 15
Qther taxation and social secunty 129 105
Accruals and deferred income 2,424 2,764
48,841 50,331

In accordance with FRS 21 'Events after the Balance Sheet Date’, the proposed final dividend for the year ended 30 June
2014 of 10 65p per share (2013 9 66p per share) has not been accrued for in these financial statements It will be shown In
the financial statements for the year ending 30 June 2015 The total cost of the proposed final dvidend 1s £9,341,000 (2013

£8,419,000)

Faling due after
more than one year

2014 2013
£000 £000
Bank Ioans {see niote (vii)) 31,653 103,698
31,653 103,698
(vin) Borrowings
2014 2013
£000 £000
Borrowings due within one year
Bank overdraft 3,485 5,808
Bank loan - 10,000
Arrangement feas netted off - (588)
3,485 15,221
Borrowings due after more than one year
Aggregate bank ioan instalments repayable
— between one and two years 32,030 10,000
— between two and five years - 95,073
32,039 105,073
Arrangement fees netted off {386) (1,375)
31,653 103,698
Total borrowings 35,138 118,919

The current revolving credit and overdraft facilites are secured by a fixed and floating charge on the assets of the Group
Interest 1s charged at 2 5% over LIBOR on the bank loan and revolving credtt facility and 2 5% over base rate on the bank
overdraft No covenants have been breached during the year ended 30 June 2014 No interest has been caprtalised dunng the

year (2013 Enif)

In September 2014, the Company refinanced its existing bank faciity The Company’s revised borrowing facility compnses a
£80 rmilion revoing credit facility and a £30 0 millon Accordion facility committed until September 2019 Refer to note 20 to

the Consolidated Financial Statements for further details

The Company guarantees certain borrowings of other Group companies, which at 30 June 2014 amounted to £110,000

{2013 £480,000)
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{1x) Deferred Tax

£000

At 1 July 2013 579
Amounts recognised in profit and loss {107)
Amounts recognised In equity 29

At 30 June 2014 (incfuded in debtors) 501

The amounts provided for deferred taxation at 20% {2013 23%) are as follows

2014 2013

£000 £000

Shert term tming differences 503 576
Accelerated capnal allowances {2} 3

501 579

{x) Called up Share Capital
Ordinary shares
of 1p each

Issued share capital £000 No
Allotted, called up and fully paid at 1 July 2013 872 87,157,444

New shares issued 5 555,120
Allotted, called up and fully paid at 30 June 2014 877 87,712,564

Details of new ordinary shares issued following the exercise of optitons under the Long Term Incentive Plan and the Approved,
Unapproved and SAYE Share Option Schemes are shown in note 25 to the Consolidated Financial Staterments

Share Options
Detals of outstanding share options over ordinary shares of 1p at 30 June 2014 under the varnious Group share option
schemas are shown in note 25 to the Consolidated Financial Statements

{xi} Reserves

Share Profit

premium Own Hedging and loss

account shares reserve account

£000 £000 £000 £000

At 1 Juty 2013 123,485 - - 18,293
New shares 1ssued 944 - — -
Own shares purchased - (6086) - -
Profit for the financial year - - - 50,320
Effecive portion of changes in far value of cash flow hedges — - {273) -
Cash flow hedges recycled to profit and loss account - - 141 —

Dnidend (see note 8 to the consohdated financial statements) — — — {12,579)
Share-based payments charge - - = 1,616
At 30 June 2014 124,429 (606) (132) 57,650

The net assets of the Employee Benefit Trust have been included in the Company balance sheet in accordance with FRS
Refer to note 24 1o the Consclidated Financial Statements for details of the shares held by the Employee Benefit Trust
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Notes to the Company Financial Statements continued

(xn) Subsidiary Undertakings
Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC 1s the uttimate parent and controlling party of the Group

The principal subsidiary undertakings of the Company, all of which are wholly owned, are

Company

Country of
Incorparation

Principal Activity

Operating subsidianes

Albrecht GmbHeo Germany Marketer of vatennary pharmaceuticals and distributor of
veterinary pharmaceuticals and equipment

Dechra Limited(} England & Wales Developer, regulatery, manuiacturer and marketar of vetennary
pharmaceuticals

Dechra Development LLC** USA Regutatory and product development

Dechra Vetennary Products Inc™ Canada Markster of vetennary pharmaceuticals and pet diets

Dechra Vetennary Products A/S Denmark Marketer of vetennary pharmaceuticals and pet dets

Dechra Vetennary Products QY# Finland Marketer of vetennary pharmaceuticals and pet diets

Dechra Veteninary Products SAS# France Marketer of vetennary pharmaceuticals and pet diets

Dechra Vetennary Products Sr™ Itaty Marketer of vetennary pharmaceuticals and pet diets

Dechra Vetennary Products AS# Norway Marketer of veterinary pharmaceuticals and pet diets

Dechra Vetennary Products SLU# Spain Marketer of vetennary pharmaceuticals and pet diets

Dechra Veterinary Products AB# Sweden Marketer of veterinary pharmaceuticals and pet diets

Dechra Vetennary Products BV# The Netherlands Marketer of vetennary pharmaceuticals and pet diets

Dechra Vetennary Products Limited# England & Wales Marketer of vetennary pharmaceuticals and pet digts

Dechra Vetennary Products LLC™ USA Marketer of vetennary pharmaceuticals and pet diets

Eurovet NVoo Belgium Markster of vetennary pharmaceuticals and pst diets

Eurovet Animal Health BV The Netherlands Manufacturer of veterinary pharmaceuticals and marketer of
vetennary pharmaceuticals and pet diets

Eurovet Animal Health Umited# England & Wales Marketer of vetannary pharmaceuticals and pet diets

National Vetennary Services Limited™ England & Wales Wholesaler and provider of laboratory services™*

Scanimal Health ApSes Denmark Marketer of vetennary pharmaceuticals and pet diets

Other subsicharies

Anglan Manufactunng Chemists Limitedt England & Wales Non-trading

Anglan Pharma Manufactunng Limitedt England & Wales Holding Company

Anglian Pharma Limited England & Wales Holding Company

Arnolds Veterinary Products Limited™ England & Wales Non-trading

Broomco 4263 Lirited” England & Wales Non-trading

Cambndge Spectalist Laboratory Services Limited§ England & Wales Non-trading

Dales Pharmaceuticals Limited” England & Wales Non-trading

DPechra Finance Limited England & Wales Non-trading

Dechra Investments Limitad England & Wales Holding Cornpany

Farvet Laboratones BVeo The Netherlands Non-trading

Leeds Vetennary Laboratonas Limited England & Wales Non-trading

North Western Laboratones Limited England & Wales Holding Company

Veneto Limited England & Wales Holding Company

DermaPet, Inc | UsAa Non-trading

100% of ordinary share capital held by Vereto Lirmited

100% of ordinary share capxtal hettd by Dechra Imestments Limitedd

100% of ordinary share capital held by North Wastern Laboratones Limited

100% of ordinary share caprtal held by Angkan Pharma Limited

100% of ordinary share capstal held by Anglian Phamma Manutactunng Limaed

100% of ordinary share capital heid by Dechra Vetennary Products A/S

100% of ordinery share cagxtal held by Dechra Veterinary Products LLC

100% of orthnary share capial hesd by Dechra Limited

100% ot ordinary share caprtal held by Eurovet Armimal Health B V

* Sz of subsidary completed on 16 August 2013 Rafer 1o note 30 to the Consoldated Financal Statements for detads

- )

g
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Financial History
2012

2014 2013 (Restated)t 2012 2011 2010

£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Consolidated income statement
Revenus 193,571 189,176 124,330 426,041 389237 369,365
Undertying operating profit 42,168 39,108 25,545 36,601 31,823 28,190
Undertying profit after taxaton 31,849 25,484 16,029 24,302 22,748 19,437
Underlying earnings per share
— basic {pence) 37 61 38 98 — 32 37+ 31563 27 09
— diluted {pence) 37 48 38 71 — 3227 31 43" 26 99*
Continuing undertying earnings per share
— basic (pence} 36 45 2927 2135 - - -
— diluted {pence) 36 32 2907 2128° — - —
Dividend per share (pence) 15 40 1400 12 27* 1227 11127 964"
Consolidated statement of financial
posrtion
Non-current assets 214,440 235,670 237132 242582 132,819 88,044
Current assets 86,334 89672% 86,863% 161,829 137,548 117,483
Current habilities {35,715) {49,558) (48,2171t {103,461) (88,952) (89,041)
Nan-current llabilhes (60,253) (136,891) {147.278) (147,278) (83,083} (30,258)
Net assets held {or sale - 35,823 25,182 — - —
Shareholders’ funds 204,806 174,618 153,682 153,682 98 333 86,228
Consohdated cash flow
Net cash inflow from operating activities 11,472 36,865 — 18,242 16,754 17,324
Net cash outflow from invasting actmties 76,575 (19,368) — (120 344) (36,178) (1,715)
Net cash (outflow)/inflow from financing actwvities (92,148) (18,266) — 103,708 18,867 {10,821)

Restated to reflect the impact ¢f the bonus element of the Rights Issue

1 Restated 10 refloct the Servces Segment as discontinued operations

1 Exchuding net assets held for saie
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Glossary

The following 1s a glossary of a number of the terms and -
acronyms which ¢can be found within this document

AP
Active Principal ingredient

APP
Actinobacillis pleuropneumonia (APP) 1s a bactenal infection that
affects the respiratory system of pigs

APSP
Approved Parformance Share Plan

Bioequivalence

The demonstration that the proposed formulation has the same
biological effects as the pioneer product to which it 18 being
compared Thig 1s usually demonstrated by comparing blood
concentrations of the active over time, but can be compared
using a chnical endpoint (e g fowenng of a worm count) for
drugs that are not absorbed or for which blood levels cannct be
determined

CAGR

Compound Annual Growth Rate
CAP

Companion Animat Products
CapEx

Capital Expenditure

CE

Continuing Education

CER

Constant Exchange Rate

CMC

Chernistry and Manufacturing Controls
Cortisol

A hormone which 1s made by the adrenal glands Its production
1s Increased dunng episodes of stress and it has many effects
on the body It helps regulate blood pressure, the immune
system and helps balance the effect of insulin to keep the blood
sugar at normal levels

CPD
Continuous Professional Development

CSOP
Company Share Option Plan

Cushing’s Syndrome

A condition caused by excess cortisol (see above) and 1s named
after the phystcian who first described the condition in humans
In the early twentieth century

Dechra Values or Values
Dedication, Enjoyment, Courage, Honesty, Relationships and
Ambition

DPM
Dechra Pharmaceuticals Manufacturing

DVP EU
Dechra Vetennary Products EU

DVP US
Dechra Vetennary Products US

Dysbactenosis
A microbial imbalance on or inside the body

EBIT
Earnings before interest and tax

EBITDA
Earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation

E Coli

Eschenchia coll 1s a bactenum of the genus Escherichia that
18 commenty found in the lower intestine of warm-blooded
organisms

EPS
Earnings Per Share

Euthyroid
Euthyroid Is the state of having normal thyrond gland function

Executive Birectors
The Executive Directors of the Company, currently lan Page,
Anne-Francoise Nesmes and Tony Griffin

FAP
Food producing Anmal Products

FDA
US Food and Drug Administration, a federal agency of the US
Department of Health and Human Seraces

FRC
Financiat Reporting Council

FRS
Financial Reporting Standards

FTSE250/350 Index

Anindex comprnsing the 101st to 350th largest companies
listed on the London Stock Exchange in terms of therr market
capitalisation

FTSE Small Cap Index

An Index comprising the 351st to 819th largest listed
companies on the London Stock Exchange in terms of therr
market capralisation

GAAP
Generally Accepted Accounting Practices

GHG
Greenhouse Gas
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HGV
Heavy Goods Vehicle

Hyperthyrotdism

Oceurs when the thyrowd glands produce excessive amounts
of thyroid hormone This causes an increase In the animal'’s
metabolism (the rate at which energy 1s utiised)

IAS
International Accounting Standlards

IFRS
International Financial Reporting Standards

Intertngo

Refers to a bactenal, fungal or viral infection that has developed

at the site of broken skin due to nflammation of body folds This
infection 1s cornmon in dogs with folds, such as Pugs or Shar Peis

KPI
Key Performance Indicator

LIBOR
The London Inter-Bank Offered Rate

LTAFR
Lost Time Accident Frequency Rate

LTIP
Long Term Incentive Pian

Malassezia
Yeasts that cause a secondary inflammatory skin disease
Malassezia 1s often found in otitis externa

MHRA
Medicines and MHeatthcare products Regulatory Agency, an
executive agency of the Department of Health

Maximum residue limut (MRL)

The maximum acceptable concentration of a substance that
may be found in a food product obtained from an animal that
has receved a vetennary medicine

NADA
New Anmal Drug Application

Non-Executive Directors

The Non-Executive Directors of the Company, currently
Michael Redmond, Dr Chns Richards, Jullan Heslop and Ishbel
Macpherson

NSAID

Non-Steroidal Anti-Inflammatory Drug, essentially drugs which
relieve pan, swelling, stiffness and infllammation Equipafazone
15 the leading NSAID for the treatment of musculoskefetal
disorders in the horse

Ordinary Shares
An ordinary share of 1 pence in the share capital of the
Company

Otitis Externa
A condition which causes inflammation of the external ear canal
{the tube between the outer ear and the ear drum)

PDRA
Dechra’s Product Development and Regulatory Affairs team

Qc
Qualty Control

RIDDOR
Reporting of Injuries, Diseases and Dangerous Occurrences
Regulations

Rights Issue

The thres for ten nghts issue of 20,040,653 shares, details of
which are set out In the prospectus of the Company dated
25 Apnl 2012

ROCE
Return On Caprtal Employed

ROI
Return On Investment

RPI
Retail Pnce Index

SAYE
Save As You Earn Share Scheme

SET
Senior Executive Team

S suis
Streptococcus suis 1s a bactenal infection which occurs
prnmarity n nursing or recently weaned prgs

Staphylococcal Infections

Communicable conditions caused by the Staphylococcus type
of bactena and generally charactensed by pyoderma or the
formation of abscesses

Surface Pyoderma

Pyoderma 1s the medical term used to denote infections of

the skin caused by bactena Surface Pyoderma is a bactenal
infection which 1s confined to the surface of the skin, one of the
commonest types 1s known as Pyotraumatic Dermatitts {acute
moist dermatitis, or ‘hot spots') it is typified by locahsed itching,
moist reddened slan patches and ulcerated lestons

TSR
Total Shareholder Return

VCA
Veternary Centers of Amenca

VMD
Vetennary Medicines Directorate
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Shareholder Information

Financial Calendar
Intenm Management Staterment

2014 Annual General Meeting
Final Dmidend £x Div Date
Final Dividend Record Date
Final Dividend Payment Date

24 Qciober 2014
24 Qctober 2014

6 November 2014
7 November 2014
21 November 2014

Annual General Meeting

The 2014 Annual General Meeting of the Company will be

held at 10 00 am on 24 QOctober 2014 at Investec Bank plc,

2 Gresham Street, London EC2V 7QP The notice of meeting
{the Notice}, which includes special business to be transacted at
the Annual General Mesting together with an explanation of the
resolutions to be considered at the meeting, 18 made avaiable
on the Company website or mailled to shareholders, if they have
elected to receve the Notice In paper format

Share History
Dechra floated on the London Stock Exchange in September 2000
at ©1 20 per share, with 2 market capitalisation of £60 milion

in relation to the acquisition of Vet}{X Holdings A/S, on 15 January
2008, Dechra undertook a placing and open offer on the basis of
11 Open Cffer shares for every 50 existing shares held on

10 December 2007 at an issue price of 303 pence On 9 January
2008 11,624,544 shares were 1ssued

On § Apnl 2012, a Rights Issue was announced on the basis of
3 new ordinary shares for every existing 10 shares held on

23 Aprl 2012 at a subscription pnce of £3 00 per share The
Rights Issue resulted in 20,040,653 shares being 1ssued with
dealings commencing on 16 May 2012

Company Website

The Dechra website (www dechra com) is the best source of
useful and up-to-date information about Dechra and s activities,
Including the latest news, financial and product information to
help improve understanding of our business Addtionally, the
terms of reference of all cur Committees, Articles of Association,
our Values and a number of our internal pohcies are published on
the website

Visit us at our website
www dechra com

Electromc Communications

Shareholders now have the opportunity to receive shareholder
cammunicaiions electronically, e g Annual Reports, Notice of
the Annual General Meeting and Proxy Forms You can elect
to receve emall notifications of shareholder communications
by registering at www shareview co uk where you can also set
up a bank mandate to receive dividends directly to your bank
account and to submit proxy votes for shareholder mestings
Receving the Company’s communications electronically allows
the Company to communicate with its shareholders in a more
enviranmentally fnendly, cost effective and timety manner

Registrar
Dechra’s Registrar 1s Equiniti Limited

Equintt should be contacted for any matters relating te your
shareholding, including

« Notification of change in name and address
* Enquines about dvidend payments

+ Submission of proxy form for voting at the Annual General
Meeting

Equintti offers a facility whereby shareholders are able to access
therr shareholdings in Dechra via therr website
(www shareview Co uk)

Alternatively Equinit can be contacted at

Equiniti Limited

Aspect House

Spencer Road

Lancing

West Sussex BN93 6DA

Registrars’ Shareholder Helpline for Dechra 0871 384 2030 or
+44(0) 121 415 7047, if calling from the outside of the UK

Please have your Shareholder Reference Number to hand
whenever you contact the Registrar, this can be found on your
share certificate

Share Dealing Service

Equinti Financial Services Limited offer a Share Dealing Service,
to buy or sell shares Further information can be obtained from
www shareview co uk/dealng or by telephoning 0845 603 7037

Telephons Internet Postal
share share share
dealing dealng dealing

Fes (on value of transaction)
up to £50,000 15% 15% 175%
over £50 000 02% 02% 05%
Minimum charge £50 00 £4500 £50 00

Stamp duty charge

{purchases only) 05% 05% 05%

Equinti Financial Services bimited and s agents are authonsed
and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority

Please note that the pnce of shares can go down as well as up,
and you are not guaranteged to get back the onginal amount you
onginally invested If you are In any doubt you should contact an
independent financial adviser
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Warning to Shareholders

Share fraud ncludes scams where Investors are called out of
the blue and offered shares that often turn out to be worthless
or non-existent, or an inflated price for shares they own
Previously we were alerted by some of our shareholders io cold
calls which they had recerved The callers purport to represent
various entities, including Drexel-Bearns, a US based firm The
callers stated that they were seeking to gan control of mvestor
shareboldings held in the Company and/or personal financial
information We believe these 0 be boller room scams

These types of calls are typically from overseas based ‘brokers’
who target UK shareholders and are commonly referred to

as 'boier rooms’ These ‘brokers’ can be very persistent and
extremely persuasive While high profits are promised, those
who buy or sell shares in this way usually [ose ther money

Shareholders are advised to be very wary of any unsolicited
adwice, offers 1o buy shares at a discount or offers of free
company reports

If you are offered unsolicited investment adwvice, discounted
shares, a premium pnce for shares you own, or free company
or research reporis, you should take these steps beiore handing
aver any money

* check the FCA Regisier at www fca org uk/firms/systems-
reporting/register to ensure they are authonsed,

confirm that the firm is genuine by asking thern for therr firm
reference number and contact details Always use the details
on the FCA Register to contact the firm You should only
access the Register from the FCA website at www ica org uk,
cali the FCA Consumer Helpline on 0800 111 8786 If there are
no contact details on the Register or you are told they are out
of date,

make additional checks to confirm that you are dealing with
the firm direct for example checking the details on the firm's
website with directory enquines or Comparues House,

» search the FCA unauthonsed firms hst, and

* remember 1f it sounds too good to be true, it probably is!

If you use an unauthonsed firm to buy or seli shares or
other investments, you will not have access to the Financial
Ombudsman Serace or Financial Services Compensation
Scheme if things go wrong

If you are approached about a share scam you should tell the
FCA by contacting thetr Consumer Helpbne on 0800 111 678 If
you have been offered, bought or sold shares you can use the
share fraud reporting form at http //www fca org uk/consumers/
scams/investment-scams/share-fraud-and-boller-room-scams/
reporting-form

If you have already paid money 10 share fraudsters or suspect
fraud you should contact Action Fraud on 0300 123 2040

Protecting your ldentity
Suggestions for safeguarding your shares

* ensure all your share certificates are kept in a safe place or
hold your shares electronically n CREST via a nominee,

* keep all correspondence relating to your shares in a safe place
or destroy the correspondence by shredding,

* notify the Registrar of a change of address in wnting or via
ther webstte (as detaled on page 182),

* consider having your dividend paid directly into your bank
account 1o eliminate the nsk of a lost dividend cheque,

« notify the Registrar of bank account detall changes in writing
or via therr website, and

» if you decide to sell or buy shares use only brokers registered
In your own country or the UK
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Advisers
Auditor Regqistrars Principal Bankers continued
KPMG LLP Equiniti Limited Barclays Bank PL.C
One Snowhill Aspect House One Snowhill
Snow Hill Queensway Spencer Road Snow Hill Queensway
Birmingham Lancing Birmingham
B4 6GH West Sussex B3 2WN
BNIS 6DA

Stockbroker & Financial Advisers
Investec Bank plc

2 Gresham Street

London

EC2V 7QP

Lawyers

DLA Piper UK LLP
Victona Square House
Victona Square
Birmingham

B2 4DL

Trademarks

Financial PR

TooleyStreet Communications
Regency Court

68 Caroline Street
Birmingham

B3 1UG

Pnncipat Bankers
Uoyds Bank plc
2nd Floor

125 Colmore Row
Birmimgham

B3 3SF

Svenska Handelsbanken AB {publ)
Island Reach

Festivai Way

Stoke-on-Trent

3T1 58W

HSBC Bank plc

Midlands Corporate Banking Centre
4th Floor

120 Edmund Street

Birmngham

B3 2QZ

Trademarks appear throughout this document in stalics Dechra and the Dechra ‘D’ logo are registered trademarks of
Dechra Pharmaceuticals FLC The Malaseb trademark 1s used under licence from Dermacare-Vet Pty Ltd
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Dechra Pharmaceuticals PLC
24 Cheshire Avenue

Cheshwre Business Park
Lostock Gralam

Northwich

CWg 7UA

T +44 (0) 1606 814730
F +44 (0) 1606 814731
E corporate enquines@dechra com

www dechra com

Stock Code DPH




